MONDAY, 2 MAY 1949

Mr. Henry S. Beer, Vienna, Austria - Mr, Beer has Just arrived from
Vienna and has a letter of introduction to Director
from Stephen K. Swift; requested appointment. Arranged
for him to call on Director tomorrow at ten o!clock.

Mr. C, D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Left measage for Director concerning
Werner H, Guttmann. Memorandum preparod for Director
coxering this information.

Mr. Hanson Baldwin, NY Times (tel) - Requested appointment with
Director. Arranged for him to call on Director tomorrow
. at 2345. ;

L j ORE (tel) - Left message for Director that interview

had been arranged with General Terence S. Airey, British,
Comnander, U.S.-British Zone in Trieste, for 2:30 om
6 May in the CIA Situation Room. :

Mr. David K. Niles, White House (tel) ~ Re | who was considered

by CIA for a position and was riot accepted. White House has

received a letter from her attorney making inquiry aboutthis,
Director will check on this and send Hr. Hiles a brief resume
of the case,

Mr. L., T. Shannon, Exec - ReL ) Diroﬁtor requested that he
get the security file and have resume prepared for Mr. Niles,

Maj Gen W, E. Todd, JCS (tel) - Re Mr. T. Babbitt's period of active duty .

with JCS. It appears that all administrative obstacles have

been removed, and the Department of the Ammy will issue orders

pPlacing Col Babbitt on active duty rrom 1 to 15 June.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Passed on to him measage received from
Gen Todd, ,

Col T, J. Betts, OPC (tel) = Re Dr, T. Bielecki. Director will see
Dr. Bielecki on Wednesday morning at 10 o'clock,

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Requested permission to be abasent on
Friday in order to take a trip with Mr, C, V, Whitney,
Asst Secy, Air Force; he will return on Sunday evening.
Director approved. |

Lunch at desk. |

Secy to S/Defense Louis Johnson (tel) - Cancelled S/D's luncheon for
Friday, 6 May. Mr. Johnson will be out of the oity.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Mr. Childs will take Mr, Thurch over to see
Mr. Edgar M, Church Mr. Frank G, Wisner, OPC‘.

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI - Re International Committee on Comunism--JIGSAW,
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TUESDAY, 3 MAY 1 | (U‘W

|
|

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel -~ Director gavb him ADSO memorandum
concerning representation of less.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested informatiom for
the President on| | H, H. Kung
and T. V, Soong. Director will request this information
from FBI also and 00 is to hold up any outside contact
until FBI replies--to obwvi the poasibility of two
people going to the:%] on this matter.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Director gave him Mr. Hoowver's suggestions
re IAC proposals concerning Pemnent Committee for
Internationsl Communiam.

Mr. Henry S. Beer, USFA, Austria - Applicant; oxi leave from USFA.
Recommended to Director by Mr. Stophcn K. Swift, NIC.
Director gave him Forms 57.

Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE - Left with Director tranalntions of talks by
Gen Revers, French, on 11 and 12 April, received from
ID. Director noted and returned to Mr. Babbitt for
return to ID (Col, H. A. Kenyon),

Mr. C. D, Deloach, FBI - Re bank accounts for two Chinese about which
Director questioned Mr, Carey, 00,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Executive - Re case of

z.

Mr. Joseph/Schneider, Vienna, Austria (tel) - Will be in Washington
until 1 June; requested appointment with Director. He
was informed that he would be contacted. (Tel):HD 1277,

Mr. W, K. Harvey, SO (tel) - Re George Schneider. Mr., Harvey called
back and stated that this was a very difficult name to
check, He might be a former German police officer
(Austrians were included) recommended for indoctrination
in U.S. There is another who is a kmown Communist.
However, there is no way of making a positive identifi-
cation without ‘further information. (Name should be
Jogseph Z.; not George.) r

Lunch at desk. i

Mr. E. R, Saunders, Budget - Re trip of Dr. Robért Strausz-Hupd=-
he will be given questions by CIA and is to receive an
advance, )

GCol Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - ae{::jso report distributed
on 2 May. Director called attention to fact that this is
marked for CIA internal use only. Director stated that
this would be of interest to Army and requested that .

Col Shhow check on reason for holding it so closely.
Col Schow will report to Director when he comes over,

|
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Tuesday, 3 May 1949 -~ continued
i

|
Mr, W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Re amendment to Civil Service Act.
Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec, (HR 4169) Director agreed that
" there should be included in reply
to Mr. Thomas a further recommendation for amsndment
to the effect that the Director will be guided by the
proviaions of the bill in his personnel actions,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director signed confidential voucher.

Miss Sherley A - Applicant., She was initially interviewed
by Later Mr., Kidd of the Arabian 0il Company
wTO |ORB, recommending her. Also

Col Hitehcock has interceded in her behalf, Her stay in
Washington is limited and she is anxiocus to have as many
interviews as poasible with CIA people in whose offices
she might fit, It was explained te her that all inquiries
should be directed to the Personnel Office; also that

check would be made on her application in ori(;; ﬁ:: ?
Personnel Office might discuss it with her,

informed of the above, ss Ashton e
vill be transferred t.ali“iuj on 298l1.)

Mr. Hanason Baldwin, NY Times - ‘

Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE (tel) - Director asked if he had anything
on change in Russian Army Group. Col Pettigrew checked
with ID Order of Battle people and reported that they
had seen an AP internal dispetch on this but so far they
are taking no stock in the story and regard it as purely
"speculation. 1

Mr. Werner H. Guttmann (tel fr NYC ) ~ Stated he was unable to come
to Waghington this week but will telephone Director's
office upon arrival in Washington to request an appointment;
plans to be in Washington early next week.

‘r

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. C. D. DelLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director that Madame Chiang
Kai-shek had pulled out on the day tho Director called him,
She is headed for Formosa.

Director asked for information on H., H. Railey who

has stated that he has given FBI several hot reports.
Director puts no stock in his statements, but would like
FBI's record on him. He is presently liaison with a
foreigner; was in World War I, probably about 60 years old.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Re ID/GSUSA Daily Intelligence Briefing for 2
May 1949. Left copy with Director; to be returned to ORE,
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Tuegday, J May 1949 ~ continued

|
|
) ' |
L

Maj Gen A. R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - RE DIB for 2 May 1949, first
item. Director reported that CIA and several other agencies
had nothing on this; requested source, Gen Bolling called
Director back and stated that an ID officer had picked the
information up in the office of Asat Secy of the Army Tracy
S. Voorhees; ID has never received the cable from which
this was taken, but was permitted to use the extract.
Director stated the ID officer should be congratulated for
his initiative in picking up the item, Director intends
to discuss this matter in view of S/D Johnson's recent
memorandum to the three secretaries concerning cripis
situations. i

Mr. Martin Swag, Secy to Cong John W, McCormack, Mass (tel) - Re Miss
Teresa Barrett, sister of one of Cong McCormack's boys.
Asked Director if CIA had a job for her--ghe is qualified
for general office work only; cannot type or take shorthand.
Director suggested that she come over and let our Personnel
people see if there is anything available, She will come
to Director's office in the morning.

Dr. Jemes Andrews, OCD - Director agreed to letter frem Gen Bolling,
ID/GSUSA, concerning map and chart materials from Army
Map Service, |

Rear Admiral Lorenzo S. Sabin, USN, Indus College of Armed Forces (tel) -
Extended invitation to Director to attend a lecture on
9 May, 10:30, by Dr. Robert Strausz-Hupe; Dr. Strausz-Hupe
requested that Director be invited. Director will attend
if possible, . |

3

. |
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re cable, IN 30644, and another on

the same tor requested that Col Siohow make
sure that received thia information.

Mr. E. R, Saunders, Budget Officer - Delivered to Director check for
Dr. Robert Strausz-Bupe,

To CIA Army Reserve Officers Meeting, New State Building Director will
speuk to group which is being activated today.

To Cong. Paul Shafer, 313 Old House Office Building.
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Thursday, 5 May 1949 - continued

W. R.
Captain"Nemo"/Gaines (sp?) (tel) - Would like scuss

an ex-Ammy officer!s file; a Major ‘Engineers.

Army file on|  |in-order that he might ses it, Tapt =~ |
Gaines will call on Director on Friday, 1l o'cleck; did not
call on Fridsy; came in on Monday, 9 May.

Mr, William Duggan, 1&S (tel) - Director requested that he obtain the
file on Major ~Mr;-Duggan reported back that an =
I&S man was at the Pentagon checking on Major‘j}nnd‘ """""
that the folder reveals that it is one of the Army's most
derogative cases; they will extract some of the information.
Director stated he would like to have a couple of items in
time for his meeting with a gentleman from the Commonwealth
of Mass., tomorrow at 1ll. |

To NSC meeting, White House. }

Mr. Joseph Machugh, Veterans' Adm (tel) - Arranged for him to call on
Director on Wedneadsy, 11 May, 11345.

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Re certain accounts of two Chinese

officials, |
\

Mr. Frank G, Wisner, OPC (tel) - Director extended congratulations
on message from Ambassador Caffery in France concerning
operations there. Mr. Wisner stated this had actually
measured up to only 60% of what it should have been; Mr.
Wisner has dispatched a message re this and will get
certain individuals out of the picture :lmediately.
Thanked Director for calling.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -
Mr. C. D, DelLoach, FBI ~

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Left message for Director that Robert Blum
of 0SD has a nev assignment to ECA in Paris.
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|

Captain James Crocker, USN (tel) - Re class reu:;ion.

Miss Teresa G. Barrett - Applicant; recommended by office of Cong.
John W, McCormack. Director referre\d to Mr. L. T. Sha.nnon.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Called to Director's attention
radio announcement that present military commander and
Gen Clay's deputy will continue on the job until the
high commissioner arrives in Germany. Director will
call Gen Bolling and request that message be sent to
Gen Irwin to talk to Gen Huebner. (Re ODEUM)

|

Dr. Tadewss Bielecki, Poligh - Director talked with him and then

referred him to Col T. J. Betts of OPC,

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) - .
: \

Maj Gen A, R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re sending message to Gen
Irwin as discussed with Col Schow, Genm Bolling informed
Director that message had already been sent to Gen Irwin
and that a cable had been drafted from Gen Bradley to
Gen Huebner asking for his comment; it will be cleared
with Col Schow before dispatch.

f’ Motor Pool -

Mr. E. R, Saunders, Budgst Officer (tel) - Director requested that
arrangements be made with Credit Union for |
ﬁ: borrow $300.00 more. Director will back up the
loan. Mr, Saunders will make the arrangements.

Mr. W, Park Amstrong, Jr., State ( :
to Col Schow concerning |
Director stated that this appeared to be a case of
proselyting and that he did not desire any of that;
Mr. Amstrong is not soquainted with the facts. Director
added that CIA hated to lose subject since he has been
doing a good job, and CIA did not even know that he had been
approached concerning another job; it is possible the offer
is 80 good that he feels he cannot turn it down. Mr. Armstrong
did not know that it was State who had approached him; he
first thought CIA was angling for a State employee. Subject
was approached by George Allen's people. Director does not
believe subject is essential to work of Mr. Allen~-which
is an overt assigmment--whereas CIA would lose a good
covert man; CIA has cabled]  [to inquire about
this approach., Mr, Armstrong will check the matter,

Mr. Armstrong will lunch with Director on Friday, 13

May; time and place to be indicated later.

Miss Sherley Ashton (tel) - Transferred to Personnel Branch.
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Hednesday, 4 May 1949 - continued |
: |

|

|

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) -~ Left information ‘for Director on
. H., H. Railey. FBI has no derogatory information on him,

and there is no indication that he was ever used as an
actual confidential informant, However, there is an
investigative report on one Hilton Howard Railey-—who
may or may not be the same individual--which reflects
that information was received from a source whose
reliability is unknown indicating that subject (of
Marblehead, Mass.) was a lobbyist and had some connections
with promoting one of the Admiral Byrd expeditions.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed him that message had already
been sent to Gen Irwin and that cable from Bradley to
Huebner would be cleared with Col Schow.
Director also invited Col Schow to lunch with him
and Mr, Armstrong on Friday, 13 Ka.roh.

Mr. Joaepb V. Machugh = Referred to Director's lattar to him of
13 Nov 1947 concerning his paper on atomic energy.
Mr, Machugh has additional information which he would
like to give to the Director and requested a 20-minute
appointment; he can come in at lunch time, late in the
afternoon(after 5) or on Saturday and would like one-
day's notice in order that he may have with him the
papers to be shown to the Director.| (Tel: Ex, 2040,
ext. 3319) |

l
To lunch - Mr, Williem Bullitt. |
|

Mr, P. Childs, ICAPS - Left message for Director that Gean McNarney
had gotten together on an agreed statement of State-Defense
on the Dulles Report with Mr. Bohlen of State; this has
gone through the War Council, and Mr. Childs understands
that NSC has coples. Later Director requested that Mr.
Childs attempt to get a copy for him from NSC.
|

Col Hugo Kenyon, Army ID (tel) - Requested appointment with Director
on matter which he discussed recently with Director.
Arranged for him to call on D:lrectoxr on Friday at 10,

|

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director that a Colonel Railey,
who represented himself as a member of the CIA New York
office and as having been cleared by CIA to call on
Director, FBI, had shown up in Mr. Hoover's office and
requested to see him., Director assured Mr. Deloach that
Railey did not work for CIA and would not have been"cleared
to call on Mr. Hoover" if he did; also that it appeared
that this was the same individual who had been bothering
CIA for the past two weeks, Mr, Deloach will point out to
Railey that he is falsely impersonating himself as being
associated with CIA and that the Director has so informed
FBI,

£
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Hednesday, 4 May 1949 - continued

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Col Carl F., Tischbein, Munitions Board (tel) - RE NSC 46. Munitions
Board does not believe that this matter has been
sufficiently explored; it appears to be an admisaion of
failure which Col Tischbein would not be prepared to
accept. Director stated that this was on the agenda for
tomorrow!s meeting and that Mr, W. Averell Harriman would
be present to present ECA's point of view. Asat Secy of
the Army Gordon Gray has been briefed by F&0O on the
subject. Director pointed out that he attended NSC meetings
as & non-voting member and would be glad to give his
opinion if asked. ;

Mr. Vladimir DeGrave, FDB (tel) - Would like to call on Director to
pay his respects; he has been working in FDB for some
time, He was informed that he vould be contacted. (Ext. 2938)

Dr. James Andrews, OCD - Re communications with heads of other govern-
ment agencies. \

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re ID Daily Intelligence Briefing for 2 May.
State Department informs him that their investigations
indicate that basis of item im queation was three telecons
with Gen Clay in Berlin. State was informed that ID should
not have gotten hold of that. Director stated that he had
gotten this information from Gen Bolling also. Mr. Babbitt
further reported that State says that CIA will get nothing
on these conferences and that State Departaent will not
get it either—-material will be very closely held,

R
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Mr. Charlies Piozet, Office, Sec. Navy - ’

Weekly Staff Conference.
a.

Mr. Joseph/Schneider, USFA, Austria (tel) - Arranged for him to call on
Director on Tuesday, 10 May, at 10 o"clock.

Cong. J. Percy Priest, Tenn. (tel) - Re constituent, Nat Richardson,
who is interested in a job with CIA, He is a young lawyer
from Nashville who has had some intelligence experience;
vill be in Washington tomorrow. Director suggested that
Richardson come over to call. Cong. Priest will send him
over, _

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -
|
Senator Estes Kefauver, Temn. (tel) - Re Ben Greer, who has applied for
a position with CIA. He is from Newport and has an excellent
war record; 1s a college graduate; was librarian in the
House of Repreasentatives until recently. Director will check
on this cass and report back to Senator Kefauver, '
\
Capt Howard A. Yeager, Alde to Adm Denfeld (tel) - Re departure of
Secretary of the Navy John L. Sullivan.

|
Mr., L, T, Shannon, Exec, - Director sigmed confidential voucher.
Also requested information on the status of the application
of Ben Greer, i .

Capt. J. Finnegan, Adv Council - Director mstmétod that Advisory Council
represent CIA in meetings at Navy Department concerning
the joint center for counterespionage information (CIK 23323).

\
|

Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director informed him of the calls
received from Cong. J, Percy Priest and Semator Estes
‘Kefauver. Later Director instructed Mr. Pforzheimer to
draft a letter to Kefauver concerning the case of Ben Greer,

Capt James Crocker, USN (tel) - Re class reunioni

Lunch at desk.
|

Rear Adm Earl E, Stone, Naval Communications (tel) - Gen Cabell has
requested that he assume chairmanship of next USCIB meeting,
but Adm Stone suggests the meeting be passed over since
there is nothing of importance, Director agreed, Also .
re ad hoc committee suggested by Capt Sabalot (CIA 23323),
Adm Stone understands that S/D's office is putting out some-
thing on this, that Gen McNarney has been working om it for
three weeks, Neither Director nor Adm Stone has seen anything
on this; it may be mentioned at NSC meeting today, in which
case Directdr will inform Adm Stone, %&‘
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FRIDAY, 6 MAY 1949 | W
|
|

Capt A. C, J. Sabalot, USN, ONI (tel) - Director thanked him for
sending over the message from ALUSNA, London. Capt.
Sabalot stated that the press now had this item although
the press report does not contain the time element.

Re additional space for the joint center (counter-
espionage). Director will talk further to Admiral Stone
about this, }

ORE, Current Int Gp (tel) - Re message from ALUSNA, London.
Director informed him that this message could be used,

|
Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re Reuben G. Steirnmeyer (sp?) of the

University of Maryland, College Park, Maryland. Director
stated that subject is planning a trip to Europe--will
depart about 20 August. Subject would like financial
assistance from CIA in return for which he would collect
information. Director instructed Col Sterling to have a
Contact Officer call on Steimmeyer; subject may be given
some guestions, but under no circumstances is he to be
given any financial assistance.

Mr, William Duggan, I&S ~ D r extract fram the file
: (Army) of Major Engineers.

Mr, Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) ~ Re cable which Director
mentioned yesterday. Mr. Wisner -not get a copy;
Director will have one sent to him. | (Mr. Richard picked
up the cable from 00 and showed it to Mr. Wisner.)

Re the same operation, OPC received yesterday
about 12 newspapers published on the day of the operation
and the following day., Mr. Wisner will have an analysis
made and forwvard to the Director. (?‘rench press)
|

Mr. C. Brown {tel) - Director will lunch with hiT ‘next week.

Mr, William Bullitt (tel) - He has heard that that lady (Madame Chiang)
has not gone home and has no intention of doing so.

!
Capt. W. C. Ford, USN, Executive - Director gave him ADSO memorandum
concerning personnel training. (Executive took the
memorandum over to ADSO who rescinded it.)

Col Hugo A. Kenyon, ID/GSUSA -

Mr. C, D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Director informed him that that lady
(Madame :Chiang) was not leaving according to repert the
Director has received, }

Mr. DeLoach informed Director tbat next Tuesday, 1D
May, was Mr. Hoover's 25th anniversary of service with FBI,

Mr. DelLoach called later and left message for Director.
FBI would like to know if OSO has any information

|

]Bn T. V. Soong or

H. H.Tm.
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Fr 1 - comtinued

Capt J. Finnegan, Adv Council - Re USCIB decision on USSR atomic
energy matter,

Capt J. Finnegan, Adv Council

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director passed on inquiry from FBI
concerning| |T. V. Soong and H. H. Kung.

\ .
Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Director passed on inquiry from FBI
concerning | T. V. Soong and H. H. Kung.

Mr. Fisher-Howe's Secy, State (tel) - Extended Director's invitation
to lunch on 13 May; Mr. Armstrong has accepted; if Mr. Howe
can. attend, time and place will be designated later. She
will call back, l

To lunch - Col Robert A. Schow, Army-Navy Club, }
Mr. Nat Richardson - Applicant; sent to see Director by Congressman
J. Percy Priest, Tenn. Director referred Mr. Richardson
to Mr. Pforgheimer. (Mr. Pforzheimer reported back that
he had had a long conversation with Mr. Richardson, and
they had determined that there was nothing available for
hin in CIA at the level which he should have because of
his years and experience. Mr. Richardson decided that it
would be best not to file an application. Mr., Pforzheimer
passed this information on to the office of Cong Priest,
and they expressed appreci.ation for the courteaieu extended
to Mr. Richardson.)

Mr. Leonard Draper, Navy Personnel (tel) - ’

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Left message calling attention of
Director to State message from Paris, Control 1570, on
same subject as cable about which Director called him
yesterday. (Contacted ORE and had message delivered to
Director.)

To presentation by Maj Gen Terence S. Airey, British Army - CIA Situation
Room.,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Rear Admiral Earl E. Stone, USN, Naval Communications (tel) - Director
requested loan of a very good man who could be trusted to
take a one-time pad apart and put it together again. He
would be needed for two or three days and should report
to Col Robert A, Schow, Room 1040 L Building. Adm Stone
called back and informed Director that the man's neme is
Commander P, H. Currier, USH,
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ri () 1 - continued

| _
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director informed him that Adm Stone
.was sending Commander P, H. Currier, USN, to his office,
. ek
Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS (tel) - Director approved the draft memorandum
to DI/GSUSA and will have it typed up in final form.
(ER 0-4315 on document exploitation)
|
Dr. James Andrews, OCD (tel) - Re information requested from Army which
was obtained from \ Director informed
him a cof had been sent to ORE and one to Advisory Council.

Mr. B, H. Preeman (tel fr Philadelphia) -

Mr. Williem Duggan, I&S (tel) - Left message for Director that
was working for CIA in San Francisco and that there is
nothing derogatory in his fila, (Reference Director's
question on correspondence from Naq sent to I&S today.)

|

Mr. W, Pforsheimer, Genl Counsel (tel) - Left message for Director that
he had seen Senator Estes Kefauver, Tenn., concerning case
of Ben Greer., Mr. P. was asked if Greer would agree to
take less money if the case would be re-opened, and Mr. P.
asgured them that it would be., Mr. P, reported that
Sen Kefauver appeared to be well ple‘aaod.

Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Reported to Director that apparently
Madame Chiang is still in U. S., but she may leave in
about a week,

R for S%Jng

and Kung.
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MONDAY, 9 MAY 1949 ‘

|

Mr. John Warner, Genl Counsel - Director gave him lotter for preparation
of reply (ER 0-4438).

Mr. Albert E., Kane, Operations Research Office, Johns-Hopkina University
(tel) - They handle spacial work for ID, Army and quite
frequently have requirements for certain technical, political,
and economic information with which he feels CIA could help.
He requested an appointment in order to discuss the matter.
Director instructed that the facts be obtained from Mr. Kane
and that he be informed that he would be contacted on the
subject later. | .

Mr. Kane called in the afternoon and handed Mr. Richard
a copy of Army Special Regulations No. 705-5-5, 13 Jan 1949,
establishing the Ammy Operations Research Office under a
contract with Johns Hopkins Univeraity. Mr. Kane is
contacting the various intelligence agencies in an effort to
obtain access to intelligence information pertaining to
" the projects of his office. Mr. Kane was informed that he
would be contacted later. (See Memo for Record, covering
Mr, Richard's conversation with Mr. Kane,) <:.i ~» e %
(Tel: Fort McNair, Executive 7700, Txt. 521.)

Capt John M. Opie,III, USN (tel) ~ Informed Director that the JCS
budget advisory committee has been set up; the presentations
for the committee have been divided into three phases;
one will cover an intelligence presentation by the Joint
Staff and they have been asked to include a presentation
by CIA on its plans and programs as they would affect the
National Military Establishment. Director agreed to
setting up the CIA presentation on 2 June 1949. Written
confirmation will be sent to Directox‘\'.

Mr. C. Brown (tel) - Director will lunch with him on Wednesday.
|

Mr. Lloyd Norman, Chicago Tribune (tel) - Informed Director that he is
preparing a story on the CIA and requested that the Director
inform him of any changes being made in CIA as a result of
the Dulles Report. Director stated that CIA desires no
publicity and assured Mr. Norman that no information would
be given to any other member of the press., Mr. Norman
sald he understood Director's viewpoint,

Lunch at desk,
Dr. Robert Strausz-Hupe - Left receipt for Director and also message

to the effect that he would be in Washington until 21 May
in case the Director desires to contact him,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

i
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Monday, 9 May 1949 - continued (

Secy to Mr.W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) - Re correspondence
from Rev. Johan Radvik, St. John's Evangelical Lutheran
Church, Bluffs, I1l., 2 April 1948, ER 8869, referred to
CIA by Mr. Amstrong for any possible use of the suggestions
contained in the letter. The White House has referred a
recent letter from Rev. Rodvik to State in which Rodvik
states that correspondence he has had on various dates in
the past bas brought no results. Correspondence of
April 1948 was located in 0S0; no action had been taken
because it was considered inadvisable by OSO to make use of
bis services but that his name should be kept on file for
possible future use, Director directed that Mr, Armstrong's
office be contacted and that they be requested to send over
the last letter in order that CIA might furnish data for
reply. Mr, Armstrong's office was so informed, and they
are sending over the letter but wish to suggest that CIA
furnish an opinion on the case for State reply since they
do not feel that CIA should become involved in this matter.

Mr. Eric Taff (tel) - Is here from Burope for a short time., Desires
that Director and Col Schow lunch with him tomorrow at
the Metropolitan Club at Director's convenience as to
time. Checked with Director and left message for Mr.
Taff at the Metropolitan Club to the effect that Director
and Col Schow would meet him at the Club at 12:30 tomorrow.
(Col Schow agreed to this time and will pick up Director,)

Mr. Werner H. Guttmann (tel) - Arranged to call on Director about 10:30
tomorrow morning.

Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE . EYES ONLY material for Dir o Col
Pettigrew will leave for conference n Wednesday
and will be gone approximately three weeks,

Migs Alice O'Donnell, Office of the Attorney General (tel) - Re case
o |; asked if any decision has been made
on his application. Informed her that check would be
made and that she would be contacted.

’ Check was made with Mr, Kell; Personnel, who stated

that I&S was opposed to Mr. appointment; Mr.

was sent a letter to the effect that tue  to-unforeseen
circumstances he could no longer be considered for employ-
ment by this Agency. Mr. Kelly will make a further check
to see if there is anything more and will call back.

Cong. Raymond W. Karst, Missouri (tel) - Director made appointment to
gee lady from St. Louis who knew his mother there, She
will come in at 10:30 tomorrow. (Mrs. Sally H. Dewey)

Captein W. R. Gaines - Re Major| |

Minister Edwin S. P1itt, Morocco -
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TUESDAY

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - |

” gt

to the U.S., Director requested Immediate reply as to
whether CIA has information indicating whether or not he
is"™Red" and a fuller report on him later--Admiral Souers
desires this for the President.

Col Schow reported back .that 0SO bad nothing to indicate
that gubject was "Red"; he was born in the Ukraine. Col
Schow will bring over a memorandum later,

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) = [ || Director asked if FBI

had any information indicating that he might be"Red.®

Mr. DeLoach telephoned back that FBI had some pretty
good informations it does not look too good., He will bring
over a sumuary to Director this afternoon. Mr. Wealey
Reynolds, FBI liaison to Admiral Souers, will telephone
Adm Souers about subject.

Maj Gen A, R, Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re Mr. Albert E. Kane, who 1s

connected with the Army Operations Reasearch Office which
is under contract with the Johns Hopkins University.
Director told him that Mr, Kane had been in yesterday
endeavoring to establish liaison with CIA to obtain informa-
tion from CIA for use in a special project that they are
working on. Director requested that Gen Bolling check on
Kane to determine if he is cleared and also asked for
Gen Bolling's opinion as to whether CIA should furnish
him the material.

Re Brig Gen John K. Rice. Gen Bolling inquired if
anything had been decided om Rice who finishes his job
with the Board day after tomorrow. Director stated that
he had heard nothing and was awaiting word from the Secretary
of Defense and that he will let Gen Bolling know as asoon as
he hears.

Mr. Prank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Will call on Director this afternoon

at four; wishes to discuss two items--one the matter of
Mr, Eric Taff. Director informed Mr. Wisner that he was
lunching with Mr. Taff today. Mr, Wigner briefed Director
on OPC relations with Taff. Some time ago S/D Forrestal
mentioned Taff to Mr. Wisner and then recently Ambassador
David Bruce mentioned him. OPC sent a wire to ask if he
could come back for conversations; OPC has had extensive
conversations with TAFF--his liquidation job is about to
wind up., OPC offered him a job which is not entirely
satisfactory to Taff; he wanted something spelled out very
specifically. Director had heard he would go into the
Embassy with Amb Bruce; Mr, Wisner believes this is only
a possibility--that Amb Bruce desires to help him, Mr.
Wisner also believes that Taff is inflexible; Director
has known Taff since the 30's and is inclined to agree;

he was not too enthusiastic when S/D Forrestal mentioned
Taff. Director will make no commitment to Taff,
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Iuesday, 10 May 1949 - continued’
Mr. Joseph Z. Schneider, USFA -~

Mr., L. T. Shannon, Exe¢., - Director approved transfer of I&S funds
between projects and approved changes in Confidential
Funds Regulations, pages 13 and 22,

Mrs, Sally H. Dewey, St. Louis, Mo. - Sent to see Director by Cong
Raymond W. Karst.

Mr. Werner H. Guttmann, NYC -~ Applicant; Directox" have him Forms 57
and referred him to Personnel Office. Mr. Guttmann
informed Director that he was a Zionist and had been in

the Zionist movement for a long time[

W Personnel (tel) - Re Werner H. Guttmann. Mr. Mulcahey

inquired if the Director had any specific assignment in
mind since Mr, G. did not appear suitable for any of
CIA's overt operations. After consulting Director, Mr.

Mulcahey was informed tha had no interest in
employing Mr. G, and that at‘xould speak to him

briefly. ’

Capt Herbert D. Riley, USN, Aide to S/D (tel) - Re "Black Book" which
Capt Riley shows daily to S/D. S/D has directed that it
also be shown to Under Secretary of Defense Early, and
Capt Riley requested that Director be so informed.

. Director concurred; Advisory Couneil informed,

|S0 (tel) - Director requested check on Werner

H. Guttmann |
Mr, DeBardeleben will send over any available
ormation to Director by hand of 091 Schow this afternoon.

|
Arch Duke Felix (tel) - He will telephone the Director again this aftermoon.

Dr. Willard Machle, 0SI -~

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director gave him letter from Asst Secy of
State Willard Thorp concerning NSC 29 for action. (CIA 23327)

To lunch - Metropolitan Club - Mr, Eric Taff; Director accompanied by
Col Robert A. Schow, 0.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Tentative project re CIA/State officers.
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

i
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ITuesday, 10 May 1949 - continued | |

Mr. C, P. Collins, Adv Council (tel) - Informed Director that the
Secretariat (USCIB) had taken the paper over to the
Secrstary of Defense's office and had shown it to Col
Robert J. Wood. Col Wood said that it would be too tough
to handle with that classification and suggested that
it be re-drafted to carry TOP SECRET classification.
Mr, Collins stated that all references had been deleted
and the paper could now be handled as TOP SECRET but
that the Secretariat desired Director's approval, Director
authorized Mr., Collins to approve the paper for him.

\

Maj Gen A, R, Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Informed Director that he had
been unable to get any information on Albert E. Kane but
check will be continued. \

Gen Bolling thanked Director for his memorandum on
Trieste. Director said it was not intended to be critical
in any way. Gen Bolling said he had had the same informa-
tion from another source and appreciated having this.

Re replacement for Col C. C. Blakeney in ICAPS.
Director informed him that Army had suggested Col John
F. Davis, Cay., 0-8353 and asked if Col Davis would be
acceptable to ID. Gen Bolling will check and let the
Director know; he is not acquainted with Davis.

L JPeraonnel (tel) - at he could find
nothiag further on r )

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Re application of GmTtt Johnson.

Col Mark A, DeVine, Jr., ID/GSUSA (tel) - Left message for Director
from Gen Bolling that Director should not accept Army
nomination of Col John F, Davis as CIA/ID liaison.because
of his advanced age and rank,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec, ~ Director informed him that Gen Bolling
suggested CIA not accept Col John F, Davis and requested
that Army be so informed,

Director requested information on the application

of Johnson Garrett.

Miss Alice O'Donnell, Office of the Attorney General (tel) - Re

Informed her that a check had been

made and that 1t was learned that Mr. was notified

on 22 April that there is no place for him, Miss O'Donnell
then inquired if we would ascertain for the Attorney General
whether there was a chance for future openings, whether it
was a curtailment of employment due to budget limitations
or is it a case of his not meeting the requirements. She
was informed that a check would be made.




Tuesgday, 10 May 1949 - continued

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re report on gentleman
(Eliahu Elath),reported that he had a few more notes.
Mr. Richard picked them up but they were not used in
memorandum for the President,

Maj Gen A R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Informed Director that Mr,
Albert E. Kane is 0.K.; he ias operating under Army
Regulations. Since Mr. Kane is working on an Army project,
Director will inform Kane that CIA will do its best to
provide the information he wants but that his requests
will have to come to CIA through ID/Army. Gen Bolling
concurred., Director will furnish a copy of his letter
to Kane to Gen Bolling.

Mr, Frank G. Wisner, OPC - Re discussions to be held with British
visitors and agenda for the discusaions and method of
handling them. ‘ \

Re proposed letter to COmmissionor of Federal
Communications Commission,
Gave Director progress report on certain OPC activities.

Mr. Thomas N. Molanphy - Re his letter requesting appointment with
Director. His other appointments for today did not
materialize so he took a chance on seeing the Director.

He was informed that Director would not be free this
afternoon but that he would be called tomorrow.

(An attempt had been made to reach Molanphy at the '
Willard Hotel earlier in the day, but he was not registered.)
(Tel: Willard Hotel, Room 812) ‘

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (Tel) -] | [IH-3121.8. Director
instructed that reply be sent today stating in effect
that Col Pettigrew is authorized to discuss and take
steps for the survey in question.

Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE - Director authorized his discussion and
action on survey.

Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) -
Hr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director requested that he attempt to

obtain a couple of serva.nte to acoompany Ambassador Kirk
to Mosocow, .

Mr. J. Algop (tel) - Re General Claire Chennault. CIA personnel have
talked to him and Alsop believes Director should also talk
to him; arranged for him to call tomorrow at 9 ofclock,

He requested that Director have a map of China and of Indo-
China available for the General,

Mr. David K, Bruce (tel) - Is leaving for France on Friday and would

like to see Director; he will call on Director at 11
o'clock tomorrow.
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WEDNESDAY, 11 MAY 1949

General Claire Chennault, USAF(Reserve) -

Secy to Col Robert J. Wood, 0SD (tel) - Asked for telephone numbers
for Lt Karl, USN and Mr. Jones of USCIB; Col Wood desires
to contact them. Gave her the 1nformfation.

Mr. C. D, DelLoach, FBI (tel) - ReL |Director, Government
of India Intelligence Bureau. Asked if he speaks English.
Mr. Deloach was informed that he would be notified within
a few days--Director has requested this information.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Director inquired about draft letter
to FCC--whether it should be directed to Mr. George Sterling
or to Wayne Coy. Mr. Wisner believes it should go to
Sterling; Director will send it to Sterling.

Mr. John C. Ten Eyck (tel) -

Mr. DeForest Van Slyck, ORE (tel) - Re Josiah Marvel, Ambassador to
Denmark, who is sending over to CIA a man who was in the
Danish Underground and is now vith[j____] the man wishes to
discuss intelligence matters, and Mr. Van Slyck felt that
Director probably would like to see him., Mr. Van Slyck
will bring the man over at 4:15 today. '

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested three copies of
(Report on "Possible Transshimment of U.S.
roduots to Soviet Bloc Countried)--two for President and
one for Secretary of Defense.

Mr, David K. Bruce, Ambassador to France -

Mr. ,'.rhonas N. Molanphy (tel) - Arranged for him to call on Director
tomorrow at 11:30.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO {tel) - Director requested
C ( T
arrives—~he leaves here Friday and should arrive
Saturday--and before the arrival of the Secretary of State,

Mr. Ed Green, OPC - Director aigned letter to Secretary of Defense.
requesting supply bases which will be hand-qarried by OPC.

Mr. Joseph V. Machugh -
To lunch - Mr. Constantine Brown, La Salle du Bois.
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -
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Wednesday., 11 May 1949 - continued

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -
Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC
Mr. James Angleton, 0SO
Mr. Merritt Ruddock, OPC

Mr. Thomas Blake, IT&T (tel) - Stated that up until 1945 the IT&T
owned the Spanish Telephone Company; at that time it was
sold to the Spanish Govermment. Up until 1945 IT&T had
personnel on duty with the Spanish Telephone Company.
Mr. Caldwell, one of the senior Vice-Presidents, who spent
a number of years as IT&T representative there, was instru~
mental during the war in establishing contacts between
the Spaniards on the French Border and 0SS representatives.
Information gathered by these natives was passed on
directly to 0SS. Now these Spaniards are seeking to obtain
recognition for their services from the U.S. Mr. Blake
asked 1f CIA had the 0SS files which would contain a
record of such assistance by the Spaniards. Mr. Richard
informed Mr. Blake that he did not know the location of
the 0SS files., Mr. Blake then asked if he were coming
to the right place for this information or if he should go
to the Army or Admiral Souers. He was informed that the .
query would be checked into and that). he would be contacted.

Mr. Albert E. Kane, ORO/Army (tel) - Reference his request for informa-
tion on establishment of lialson with CIA in connection
with ORO projects, he was informed that his requests for
assistance from CIA would have to be channeled through
Army Intelligence Division; that Director had discuased
this matter with Gen Bolling, Deputy Director, and this
was the decision. Further that CIA would lend all
asslstance possible in filling ORO requirements forwarded
to CIA by the Army ID., (Full information on Mr. Kane's
query passed to AD/OCD.)

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC-
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO =

Col Carter W. Clarke, Army Security Agency (tel) - His office reported
that he was out of the office; has Virus X. oy
Capt Joseph Wenger, USN, Naval Comm, (tel) - Director thank"
him for lending services of Commander Curriler
him that Currier had done a splendid job.
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Wednesday, 11 May 1949 - continued

Rear Admiral Earl E. Stone, USN, Naval Comm. (tel) - Director expressed
thanks for loan of the services of Commander Currier and
informed Adm Stone that Currier had done a splerdid job.
Admiral Stone stated he would be glad to help Director at

any time.
Mr, ck, ORE -
Mr. Danish

O
Captain James Crocker, USN (tel) - Re class election.

Mr. James Angleton, SO (tel) - Asked if 2:30 Friday, 13 May, would be
convenient for Director to teke care of matter mentioned
to him by Col Schow. | Jog
SO will bring the two gentlemen, and it should take one-
half hour; also suggested brie
Mr, Angleton was informed that
could come in at 10 on Friday to brief the Director and
then bring in the gentlemen at 2:30.

Mr. Thomas Blake, IT&T (tel) ~ Informed him that if he will send a
list of the individuals involved, a check will be made
to determine if there is any record of assistance on
their part. If there 1s any record, Army will be
contacted as to whether they will issue some sort of a
certificate. Mr. Blake will send over full information
tonorrow.

. i‘~
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THURSDAY, 12 MAY 1949 . | W

Weekly Staff Conferénce.
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Reported to Director on meeting at the
Department of State on NSC 29,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director approved revision of pages 25 and 26
' of the Confidential Funds Regulations.
Reported to Director that Army had withdrawn the
nomination of Col Davis as replacement for Col Blakeney.

Arch Duke Felix (tel) - Asked to speak to Director. Left his telephone
. number, EM 3978. On instructiocn of Director, his telephone
number was passed to Mr. Angleton forr action.
Mr. J. M. Plaskitt.(tel) - Extended invitation to Director to lunch
with him today at the Metropolitan Club together with
Capt Paul Heineman. Expressed Director's regrets because
of other comnitments,

Mr, Thomas N. Molanphy - Applicant; Director referred him to Personnel
Officer for interview,

bRE = Left with Director a paper on basic security

resources assumption (NSRB).

Lunch at desk.

Capt Jemes Crocker, USN (tel) - Re class reunion.

-

ORE (tel) - Director informed him that he was returning

the NSRB paper by hand of Mr. Richard and thought it was
excellent. ' '

Col Hobert A. Schow, ADSO -

Miss O'Donnell, Attorney General's office (tel) ~ Called her re
Miss O'Donnell is out today but will be
notified to return the call tomorrow.

Capt C. L. Winecoff, ORE (tel) - Re 48-49, Director has been talking
with Adm Souers and would like to have coordination on this
ORE speeded up since the subject will bediscussed at next
NSC meeting, and it would help to have the paper. Director
suggested that State coordination should be gotten and
put out the paper without further coordination if necessary.
Director said this is a very good paper. &
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FRIDAY, 13 MAY 1949

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director signed letter to Cong.
Joseph R. Bryson, Chairman, Subcommittee #4 of House
Judiciary Committee and gave it to Mr. Pforzheimer for
hand-carrying. (Re H.R.3776) Mr. P, reported back that
the committee was aware of the amendment to the bill
relating to internal security and will not call the
Director.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re pending matters befre lmc

Secy to Mr. Frank G, Wisner, OPC (tel) - Arranged for ex-Ambassador
Joseph C., Grew and Mr., DeWitt Poole to call on Director
on Monday, 16 May, at 1l o!'clock.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Charles Baldwin's comments.
Requested that Director call ID/GSUSA and request that
information re Baldwin be not revealed to Gen Hoge.
Director stated that this had been put in the letter
but that he will also tell them again to insure that the
information and name will not be given out. (Concerns
memo to ID re situation in Trieste.) \

Secy to Adm S. W, Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - Next NSC meeting will be held
on Tuesday, 17 May, at the White House.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director informed him! NSC meeting would be
held Tuesday afternoon rather than Thursday and requested
that CIA World Situation Report be ready by noon on Tuesday.
Mr. B. stated this could be done. Reference this
probably will not be ready; Director suggeste s
paper be delivered to him also by noon on Tuesday together
with any coordination, etc. effected by that time, Also
requested two copies 48-49 for Preeid\ent and one extra for
DCI.

Mr, James Angleton, SO (tel) -~ Director requested usual brief report for
NSC meeting on Tueszday (progress in covert affairs); to be
delivered by noon. \

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) - Informed Director of a dispatch just
received in which Russians state that. U.S. is not keeping
up its end of bargain in the lifting of the blockade,
This is just propaganda.

Mr. Richard Helms, OSO - Briefing for afternoon meeting,

and two assistants l}

Captain Samuel W. DuBois, USN (tel) - Admiral Inglis has referred to him
a James E. Wadell who has some dope on tapping of telephones
and who would like to talk to someone in CIA. Director
suggested that Capt DuBois put him in touch with Col
Sheffield Edwards.

T
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Fri 13 May 1 - continued

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Informed him that he would probably
receive a call from Capt Samuel DuBols concerning James
E. Waddell,

Mr. Cavenisgh, I&NS, Justice (tel) -~ Re Dr. Stefan Osusky, displaced
peraon. Director recommends Dr. Osusky as a solid citizen.
Mr, Cavenish will contact Director again if he needs further
information,

Capt. W. C, Ford, Exec, - '
Mr. A, Van Esso, Services

Mr. Ed Green, OPC - Director signed letter to ECA official.

Mr., T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Informed him that Admiral Souers had been
President and they would 1like very much to
Ewror NSC meeting on Tuesday. Director would
1like notea in rough form to cover anything received by
Tueedgy noon.,

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested usual FBIB brief
for President by four o'clock today covering reactions to
the lifting of the blockade in Germany; also requested.
additional brief on Monday, same uubject, and reactions
to meeting of foreign ministers. )\

Lunch - Cannon's - Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr. and Mr. Fisher Howe, State;
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO.

Gen Sergei Ingr, Czech. ~ Meeting in Director!s conference room.
Gen Frantisek Moravec, Czech,

Dr, Zenkl, Czech,

Mr, R. Helms, 0SO
Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO ~
Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Director agreed that CIA would not take on| |
[ Jagain,
Director concurred in lending Capt Knowles to serve
as temporary chairman to organize a survey of the continental
United States—a defense planning program; request will be
forwarded from Gen Bolte.
Mr, Babbitt left with Director a proposal to change the
ORE weekly and to legalize the branch monthly publications.

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Gave him Director's address for Saturday.

Secy to S/Defense Louis Johnson (tel) - Informed her that Director would
be in Annapolis tomorrow and in Washington the rest of the week,
T wnoe

i




1l May 1949

12:50 Mrs., Gaub, whose husband is comnected with Wilson Teachers
College, called and wanted the title of Mr, James Brammell,
who is to lecture before the college. I informed her that T
would contact the appropriate person and have hm call her
at Sligo 5942, 1 then called the ORE Duty foicer (2857)
and asked him to contact Mrs, Gaub,

2

LS ORE Duty Officer called and stated he had turned
[ s. Gaub over to Security, since lh'. Brammell had
given as hJ.S title to Mr, Gaub -~ Geographer, U, S, Government,
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MONDAY, 16 MAY 1949 o m > P

Rear Adm Thos. B. Inglis, ONI (tel) - Re War Council agenda for Wednesday
meeting. 'A member of OSD (Lt Gen J. T. McNarney) has proposed
a charter which would put sections of CIA, Navy, etc, out of
business~-~reference Admiral Stone's business. Navy is having
a meeting this afternoon and JCS in the morning re the matter.
Director has not seen agenda but told Adm Inglis he would be
glad to discuss it. Arrangements were made for Director to
call on Adm Inglis at 11:30; Mr, W, Park Armstrong of State
also to be present.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Discussed with Director the cases of Craig
Mr. Wm. Duggan, I1&S and Noble,

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Left with Director a paper concerning COMINT; to
be returned to ORE.

Ex-Ambassador Joseph C. Grew - Re OPC project.
Mr. Frank G. Wisner, AD/OPC

Mr, Merritt Ruddock, OPC

Mr. DeWitt Poole, OPC

To Rear Adm Thos. B, Inglis, ONI =~

To S/D Louis Johnson - Director left paper with him concerning COMINT.
Lunch at desk, .

Dr. Robert Strausz-Hupe (tel from Philadelphia) -~ Stated he had postponed
his sailing date until 28 May, awaiting news of hotel reserva-
tions in Germany prior to applying for military permit. He
sent in application for Military Pernfxit Office of Army, 12th
& Constitution, with supporting papers by registered mail,
on Saturdasy, 14 May. Requests any assistance which CIA can
lend him,

Capt James Crocker, USN (tel) - Re class reunion. (Cards will be printed
commercially, )

Mr. T. H. Bunch (tel) - Invited Director to lunch tcmorrow at University
Club, 12:30; Captain James Crocker will also be present.
Director will make an effort to be there but camnnot definitely
say he will be there.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re paper for NSC meeting; there will mot be
time to have it printed; Director said to put it up in
ditto form and forward ten copies to Director,

| ORE - EYES ONLY material for Director.

Mr., P. Childs, ICAPS - Re NSC agenda,

S
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o .16 May 1 - continued

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director instructed him to "blacklist"
H. H. Railey for employment with CIA,

Captain Jackson, DI 7320 (tel) - Returned his call to Director, and
he was not in.

Mr. Harry Little, 050 - Brought over paper to Director from Col Schow.
To S/D Louis Johnson -~ Re COMINT paper,

Mr. Albert E. Kane (tel) - Re previous conversations concerning his
request to obtain CIA information; Mr. Kane was previously
informed that requests for CIA information should be
channeled through ID/GSUSA. Mr. Kane asked how he would
know what to ask for if he had no idea of the type of
information which CIA has. It was suggested that if he
would discuss the matter with Maj Gen A, R. Bolling of ID,
he would learn how to he.ndle requeste to CIA for information,

Graphics, OCD (tel) - Re Eisenhower film. It will not
e released for movie showing until an agreement has been
ree.ched on Television rights; T-V claime they have exclusive
rights until they give permission for it to be shown in
theaters. Consequently, it may be some time before it
will be available to CIA.
has procured a nev Ma.rch of Time film on
Sweden which Mr. Richard will get for possible showing
at the Staff Conference on Thuradey.\

Miss O'Donnell, Office of the Attorney General (tel) - Re|
She was informed that there were no openings for which
Mr.  |might qualify, and it was impossible to say
when there might be a vacancy.

Rear Adm 8. W, Souers, BS/NSC (tel) - Left no mersage.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Reported that Miss Theresa G. Barrett
about whom Cong McCormack's office telephoned has a position
with one of the House committees. Therefore, while they
eppreciate CIA efforts in her behalf, she will not be able
to accept position with CIA. (
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SDAY, 17 MAY &144’*4”

Capt. W, C. Ford, USN, Executive - Captain Winecoff has reported for
Capt. C. L. Winecoff, USN duty in the Executive Office and
will replace Capt Ford as Executive

on 1 June 1949. ‘

Capt. A. C. J. Sabalot, USN, ONI (tel) ~ Will call on Director at 0930
tomorrow., Called to Director's attention that Capt Ford
should report to ONI for training--Director will have
Capt Ford call Captain Veeder and mlﬁe his own arrangements.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director gave him letter from Captain
P. V. Mercer, Naval Attache, Madrid, dated 11 May 1949.

Captain Jackson (tel) - Re his son, Andrew Jackson, who does not want
a Job now but would like one with CIA in the svent of
hoatilities--the son 1ives in Paris. | Director will check;
Captain Jackson reported that Personnel had given his son
a brush-off.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec (tel) - Director requested information on the
application of Andrew Jackson, Mr, Shannon reported back
to the Director with the :lnfomation.;

Mr, Terry, Volunteera of America (tel) - Would like to talk to Director
about a contribution for his organiza‘.t.ion.

Mr. Tennant H. Bagley (tel) - He talked yesterday with Mr. C, P. Collins
about a job with CIA, but Admiral William D. Leahy, Bagley's
uncle, would like Bagley to come in to gee Director,
Arranged for him to call on Director tomorrow at 10:30.

(Mr. Collins states that Bagley is working toward completion
of doctorate this year--political science.)
(Tel: AD 7619)

Mr. C. P. Collins, Advisory Council -

Capt W. C. Ford, Exec (tel) - Director notified him of telerhone call
from Capt Sabalot and requested that he contact Capt Veeder.

Mr. DeForest Van Slyck, ORE - Delivered ten copies of ORE 48-49, revised
draft, 5/16/49, to Director for NSC meeting.

Lunch at desk.,

Secreta.ry of Turkish Embassy (tel) - Extended invitation to Director

' from Turkish Ambassador to lunch Sundny, 22 May, 1 o'clock,
at the Embassy for a Turkish Admiral who will be visiting
here then (stag). RSVP, Mrs. Wallace, NO 6400.

Mr., P. Childs, ICAPS - Re NSC meeting.
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THRED

esda; M - continued r

Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re paper left with Director yesterday—
re dissemination to State, Mr. Babbitt informed Director
that State copy was delivered to Mr. Polyzoides,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Amb, Robert D, Murphy, State (tel) - Informed Director that in conversation
with Secretary of State today, the Secretary had mentioned a
report on alleged massing of forces in the Caucasus. Director
told him that the report on this had been delivered to Mr,
Polyzoides.

To NSC Meeting, White House,

Mr. Libich (tel) - Stated that he would be leaviné the end of the week
and asked if Director would like to see him. Arranged for
~him to call on Director tomorrow at 1}1 o'clock, (Ext. 2437)

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re William Theodore Tarrant, Jr., son
of Rear Admiral W, T. Tarrant, who has applied for job with
FBI and has given Director as a reference, Mr, Deloach asked
that he be informed if Director lmew young Tarrant and if
he would recommend him, He was informed that he would
receive a reply as soon as the Direct“or had been queried.
Rear Admiral Lucien M, Grant, USN (tel) - Will call Director in the
morning.

Cong Frank W. Boykin, Alabama (tel) - Asked to speak to Director, and
he was informed Director was attending the NSC meeting.
The Congressman sald that he had talked to Cong George
Andrews about a young friend, & Belglan who has taken
out his first paperas but who has been turned down by
State because he is not a citizen, and Cong. Andrews had
told him that CIA could employ such people. Subject's
name is J. L. Kroly; he speaks four languages and was much
decorated during the recent war. The Congressman would
like to have some one in CIA talk to Kroly, he will send
him right over. Cong. Boykin reoomgnds Kroly most highly.

Mr. J. L. KEroly - Referred to Mr., W. Pforzheimer.

Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE (rel) - Re Maurice Votaw, newspaperman, who has been
in China for last 25 years. He is a friend of the President
and of Charlie Ross, and they suggested to the Admiral that
he could give useful information to CIE. Mr. Votaw will be
leaving Washington Thursday for a class reunion at the
University of Missouri so presentation should be arranged
for tomorrow, Mr, Babbitt will arrange presentation for
tomorrow and will contact Mr, Votaw at GL 8630 this evening,

giving him time and place. W/

L N R R

et R U



WEDNESDAY, 18 MAY 1949 M ”

Rear Admiral Lucien M. Grant, USN (tel) - Re application of his daughter,
Mary F. Grant; asked for information.| Adm Grant is returning
to Wright Fleld today; Director will write him a letter
after checking on the application.

Capt. W, C. Ford, USN, Exec. - Director requested that he check on the
application of Mary F. Grant. (Capt. Ford sent the information
down to Director who dispatched a letter to Zdm Grant.)

Capt. A. CQ Jo Sabalot, USN, ONI -

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) - Director will lunch with him on Monday.

ORE (tel) - Re presentation today by Mr. Maurice Votaw.
Arrangements have been made for Mr, Votaw to come in at
2:30, was informed that Director would not be
able to attend.

Mr, P. Childs, ICAPS - Re IAC agenda.

Secy, Turkish Embassy (tel) -~ Expressed regrets that birector would be
unable to attend Ambassador's luncheon on 22 May.

Mr, Tennant H. Bagley - Applicant; Director referred him to Personnel
' Officer..

Mr. Libich - To say goodbye to Director.
Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI - Re William Theodore Tarrant, Jr.

Mr. W, Park Ammstrong, Jr., State (tel) - Has been talking to Under
Secretary of State James Webb about a matter of some urgency,
and Mr, Webb has requested that Mr, Armstrong arrange a
meeting of Director, Gem Bolling and Mr. Armstrong as soon
as possible to discuss the matter. Director said he would
be glad to attend; Mr. Amstrong will contact Gen Bolling
and call back, Mr. Armstrong's secretary called back and
time of meeting was arranged for 2:30 tomorrow.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed Col Show that the President
has announced the appointment of Mr. McCloy as the High
Commissioner of Germany. Director requested that SO prepare
plans for presentation to Mr. McCloy as soon as possible,

Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE -~ Director disapproved ORE proposal to revise ORE
periodic publications.

Rear Admiral James Fife, Jr., USN (tel) - Called to say hello to Director

and to request telephone exten L | who
has just returned from Paris. s out of the city
for the weekend, but Admiral Fife in the city again

on Monday or Tuesday and will call Director's office for
her extension number at that time,

~+0P-SECRET | o/
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. Wednesday, 18 May 1949 ~ continued

!
Mr. Terry, Volunteers of America (tel) - Asked if Director would care
- to make a contribution to his organization; he will call
back.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Captain Marcy M. Dupre, USN (tel) ~ Will call on Director tomorrow
at 10,

Mr. Carmel Offie, OPC (tel) - Informed Director that Mr. A. Petitjean
of OEDIFE was in Washington and had some information for
Director from friends in France. Director will see Mr, P,
at 10:30,

Miss Tarrant, ONI Protocol (tel) - Admiral Inglis is planning a party
in honor of Capt Sabalot when he leavesin early July and
would like Director's views on who beside himself should
be invited from CIA to meet Capt Sabalot's replacement.,
On instruction of Director, Miss Tarrant was informed
that Director suggested the Deputy Director of CIA,

Col Robert A. Schow and Col Schow's deputy.

Mr. Terry, Volunteers of America (tel) - Informed Jhim tat Director
expresses his thanks to Mr. Terry for thinking of him
but will not contribute to the fund this year.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) ~ Meeting lasted urrxtil now and they
discussed items which they wanted on the egenda. Director
told Mr. Wisner he could bring them over at 10:45 tomorrow,
Mr, Wiener will forward paper on agenda to Director first
thing in the morning. Discussion probably will cover OFPC
work and also organization as a wholo.“
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THURSDAY, 19 MAY 1949

Mr. Frank G. Wisnmer, OPC (tel) - Will not attend -
since he is tied up with preparatior\xs

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requoested that he come over
at 10:45 to join the coriference| |

Col Schow will bring Mr. Angleton,

Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE - Director gave him letter from Mr, Park Armstrong,
State, concérning State's dissent on ORE 17-49 end request
for reconsideration of the ORE 17-49, requested that
Mr. Babbitt give him a reply by noon.

Weekly Staff Conference.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S -~ Director signed memo to S0, OPC, I&S
concerning security and operational clearances—-thia memo
necessary because OPC desires to pick up a covert man in
the field who is now used by 0SO in a covert capacity;
1&S cannot tell OPC that the individual is being used by
0SO without uowingnhim. (ER 0-4593)

& E A
Capt Marcy M. Dupre, USN - 7//‘- "‘""E

Rear Admiral Robert L. Dennison, White House (tel) - Re Black Book
for 18 May, page 12--Adm Dennison requested dates, record,
what was said, etc. Director will get the information.

Mr. C. P, Collins, Adv Counecil - Director inatru\jcted him to get the
information requested by Admiral Dennison, White House.
Mr. Collins delivered memorandum covering the information
at noon. (Director sent original by hand Mr. Richard to
Admiral Dennison.)

Mr, W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Re case of[ | former
temporary employes of CIA who was terminated. Mr. Pforzheimer
has received an inquiry from Co Earl T. Wagner of Ohilo
concerning the termimation of employment. Mr. P.
was informed that this case was handled for Director by
Mr, Kelly, Personnel Officer, who can give him full

information.

Mr, Frank G, Wisner, E)PG
Mr. Merritt Ruddock, OPC
Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO
‘Mr, James Angleton, 0S0

Mr., A, Petitjean ~ He was informed that Director was tied up but would
see him this afternocon--Mr. Petitjean had difficulty finding
Director's office and was late for his appointment. Arranged
for him to come back at 4 o'clock.
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Thursday, 19 May 1949 - continued

o | |

Mr, L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director signed confidential voucher,
Re memorandum from Mr. Blaisdell, OSD Space Board, to
PBA, to effect that CIA should be put out of Yards &
Docks and give CIA Temp Building #11, Mr. Shannon will
get Director additional information on this.

Secy to Maj Gen W. E. Todd, JIG (tel) - Asked if there would be an
agenda for the IAC meeting; checked with Mr, Childs and
informed her that there would not be} since there was
nothing special for presentation; Gen Todd is on leave
and officer who will represent him deaired to know 1f
there was anything in particular on which he should be

briefed.

Capt John N. Opie, II, USN (tel) - Re their recent conversation on
CIA presentation in connection with Budget Advisory
Committee meetings, Capt Ople asked if Director could
arrange to make CIA presentation before regular JCS
meeting on 31 May, 2 o'clock; Gen Gruenther hopes that
this can be arranged. Admiral Carney has signed letter
to Director, giving 2 June date, which Capt Opie will
correct 1f Director approves., Director concurred in
31 May date and requested that Capt Opie send over the
letter as soon as possible~~he will forward today.

’ Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Gave Director a memorandum of pending matters
for possible use at IAC meeting tomorrow.

Lunch at desk.

Miss Redding, Secy to Capt Martin, Deputy to 2dm Sprague (tel) -
Asked if Director had received letter concerning
Naval Relief Drive, and,if so, had a Chairman been
designated. Matter referred to Executive who will
handle,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

IORE - Delivered papers to DirTctor on ORE 17-49.
Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director requested that ORE people be
needled because ORE 17-49 papers had barely arrived in
time and there had been a deadline ot‘ noon,
. } .
To Mr. W, Park Armstrong, State - Maj Gen A. R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA
present also,

Captain Andrew Jackson, Sr. (tel) - Informed him that there is no job
for his son, Andrew, Jr., at present but assured him that
N aon's application will be kept active and should anything
® ‘ come up, he will be contacted. (Mr. Shannon stated that
son had been in for interview; application was shopped to
SO & OPC; SO has no use for him, but OPC will keep him in
mind although they have no immediate use for him. Son

is returning to Paiis iq a week or sgo.) &L
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Thurasd 19 May 1 - continued

Mr, James S, Lay, NSC (tel) - Requested that Director call him; he
has some information for Director.

Mr, A. Petitjean of Oedipe, Paris, France -

Mr, Joseph Alsop (tel) - Will call on Director at 11 tomorrow.

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Called to confirm Director's
luncheon engagement tomorrow at 12:30 with S/D.
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FRIDAY, 20 MAY 1949 4
£

To Rear Admiral S. W. Souers, ES/NSC -

Col. P, Marr-Johnson's secretary (tel) - Extended Director's regrets
that he would be out of the city and therefore unable to
attend cocktail party on 27 May.

Mr. L. T, Shannon, Exec - Re space problem.
Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS -~ Re IAC meeting today.

Dr. Willard F. Machle, 0SI - Re trip to EUCOM under auspices of 0S0.
Col, Sheffield Edwards, I&S
Mr. Baxter

Mr. C. P. Collins, Adv Council - Director requested information on
certain matters. Captain Finnegan and Mr. Collins
reported back to Director at noon w:lth} the information.

Mr. Merritt Ruddock, OPC (tel) -~ Verified with Director that a car
could be made available to British visitors on Sunday to
go to Charlottesville. Mr. Ruddock will report details
to Mr. Richard who will make the arrangements,

Mr, George G. Carey, 00 - Re contents of IM-150, énclosure 4, para. 2,
page 3; as a result of discussion, Direotor dispatched
a message to Paris requesting that contents be limited
to a small number of parties within ECA due tc semsitive
nature of source,

Miss K. Foley, OSD (tel) -~ S/D Johnson's luncheon for todey has been
cancelled, Director will inform Admliral Souers.

Mr. Joseph Alsop -

Secy to Mr, James E. Webb, U/S/State (tel) - Extended invitation to
Director to accompany him and Admiral Souers to airport
with Secretary of State Acheson, then to return to New
State for luncheon and discussion of problems, Informed
her that Director would be in Mr, WGbe'a office at 12:15.

Re problem of foreign service officers,
ORE will work up something on this for Director (ER 0-4578).
Director approved new format for ORE publication.

To Under Secretary of State Jemes E. Webb -

Dr. James Andrews, OCD (tel) - Requested loan of copy of Eberstadt
report on CIA., Forwarded copy to him with approval of
Director, .

%/
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Fri - continued

20

. Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Informed her that Director would be
in the oity this weekend and all next week.

To IAC Meeting, Director's Conference Room.

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE ~ Left EYES ONLY cables forr Director; to be
returned to him when Director has read.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Informed him of decision of IAC to prepare
another paper on current situation in China and the results,
to cover about a year. Director instructed him to bave his
people rrepare & draft and then call in IAC working members.
IAC would like the paper completed as 'soon as possible..

Mr. George G. Carey (tel) - re briefs for White House on CFM; nothing
new is coming in at all, and Mr. Carey believes report
should be discontinued until scmething new comes in. He
was informed that Director concurred. |

Rear Admiral Thos., B. Inglis, ONI -
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Maj Gen A. R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re Willoughby letter. Gen

. Bolling states that reply has been received and that he

. has instructed hias people to pass the| information on to
CIa,

- Gen Bolling informed Director that he has just learned
of further unification of mtenigencfe activities--reference
recent discussion--which would throw the activities into
JIC. General Irwin bitterly disapproves. Gen Bolling
thinks Mr. Amstrong and Director should attend meetings
on the siubject, and he will send Director copy of the paper.
Director stated he would be glad to attend the meetings.

Rear Adm Thos B. Inglia, ONI (tel) - Re further unification of
gservice intelligence activities.

Rear Admirsl Robert L. Dennison, White House (te]J.) -

Col John Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re Bates Raney of Johns Manville Corp.
who Col Sterling understands will request an appointment
with Director. Gol Sterling requests that appointment
not be granted until Director has seen memorandum of -
information from 00 concerning Raney. Memorandum will
be forwarded on Monday,




, |
MONDAY, 23 MAY 1949 f W £

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Follow-up on Executive session at IAC meeting
) Friday with Admiral Inglis concerning WEEKA' reports.
Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director signeleetter to Cong. Chet
Holifield of the Committee on Expenditures in the Executive
Departments concerning H.R. 4754 re government property.

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Re Director's recent inquiry concerning
T. V. Soong. FBI has the results from New York but has
not yet received San Francisco report; Mr, DeLoach desired
to know if Director would care to have, the two reports
incorporated together. Director requested that the New York
report be sent over today since he has just received a call
from Admiral Souers following up on the information for the
President.

Mr. Willlem A. Paternoster - Applicant; kmew Director in Paris. Mr.
Richard talked to him and on instruction of Director
referred him to the Personnel Officer. .

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re communication from Budget Advisory Committee
requesting that Director make a presentation to JCS on
31 May. Director requested that Mr. Childs prepare report
on matters of interest to ICAPS for Director's use in
making presentation,

Secy to Andre Visson, Reader's Digest (tel) - Mr.|Visson is leaving
for Europe this Sunday and would like to call on Director
before he departs. Arranged for him to cell on Director
Tuesday at 10:30,

Mr, George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Re Mr. Bateas Raney of Johns Manville.
- Director informed Mr, Carey that he would like to see
Mr, Raney in order to set him straight on the subject
which he wishes to discuss., Mr, Carey stated that he did
not know when Mr, Raney would call but that Raney would be
put in touch with Director's office.

Rear Admiral Thos. B. Inglis, ONI (tel) - Will send an officer to call
on Director at 11:15 to deliver to Director copy of ONI
suggested changes in directive discussed last week.

The suggested changes were submitted 'as an enclosure to
CNO and Secretary of Navy which memo suggested that the
directive not be accepted or approved but that if it were
necessary to accept it that an effort be made to have the
suggested changes incorporated in the directive.

Mr, Theodore Babbitt, ORE - Re Director's presentation to JCS on 31 May.
Mr, Babbitt was instructed to get materiel to the Director
for his presentation by Thuraday.
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Mon May 1 - continued

‘ "Lt. Davenport, ONI - Delivered papers to Director from Admiral Inglis.

Mr. W, Park Armstrong, State (tel) - Re directive which has been discussed
with Gen ﬁtalling and Adm Inglis. Mr., Armstrong arranged for
Director to meet him and go to Admiral Souers office to read
the directive at 2 o'clock, Later, Mr. Armstrong called and
left message for Director to effect that in view of letter
which S/D Johnson sent to Director, NSC and Secretary of
State concerning the directive Adm Souers believes it will
be unnecessary for them to call at his office to read the
directive since it should be possible for CIA and State to
get their own copies.

| ORE - Showed Director EYES om‘.! material,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director signed confidential voucher.
Director also gave him a letter from Jane West Walton
for information on which to base a reply.

To lunch - Mr., Constantine Brown, La Salle du Boi‘.s.

, |
Mr. R, Jack Smith, ORE - Showed Director EYES ONLY cables.
Capt A. R, McCracken,DADSO -

. Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director signed memo to AD/OPC re security
case NO. 11604, J.GO .2-

Mr. Bertel E. Kuniholm (tel) - Has just returned from Korea. Will call
on Director about 9:15 in the morning.

Mr., George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Re Operations Analysis Handbook, page
4, on Foreign Documents Branch. Mr, Carey stated that it
waa becoming increasingly difficult to get the information
needed for this report (Cost of total page production by
type of report) and asked if the Director referred to it
frequently. Director approved discontinuing this page.

Mr. W, Park Armstrong, State (tel) - Mr, Armstroxrxg will call Gen Bolling
and ask for copies of the directive (on COMINT) for CIA and
for State.

Capt. J. N. Wenger, Naval Communications (tel) - Will call on Director
at 9:30 tomorrow morning.

Mr. W, Park Armstrong, State (tel) -~ Left no message.




e
/
|

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - ReL In reply to
Director's query, Col. Edwards stated that has been
with I&S and is about to get out. I1&S had no place for
him after the investigative branch broke up- blew up
a bit on the investigative job because of persconal troubles-~
however, Col. Edwards madeevery effort to find him a job
elsewhere in the organization but coul“d not find one.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director instructed him to procure
ArmyyNavy and Air budget figures. Mr. P. reported back
that he could not get sufficient information for Director
but that perhaps Mr. Saunders could., On instruction of

Director, Mr. Pforzheimer was instructed to do nothing
further, ’

Mr, L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director approved change

Captain J. N. Wenger, Naval Communications =

TUESDEY, 24 MAY 1949

Mr. Bertel E. Kuniholm, State -

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State (tel) - Informed Director that Gen Bolling
had sald he did not have coples of the directive; nor does
Navy have it, Another directive has gone out or is going
out for consideration by JCS; copy of that will be sent to
State this morning, Army is disturbed over that paper.

Informed Director that Senator McCarren had subpoenaed
files of 168 individuals from State which is the result of
too much confidence in his staff. Director stated CIA
had told them that FBI covered all U,S. matters; CIA has
furnished some information to the committee on individuals
of other countries~-as to whether or inot they are Communists,

To Vice Admiral R. B. Carney, CNO -~ Re Direc\‘.or's1 bresentation to the
JCS on 31 May.

Mr.[ |1&S (tel) - Will call again tomorrow for appointment
with Director. '

Mr. Andre Vigson -

l L Applicant; was referred to Director by Rear
Admiral Frank E. Beatty. | | |has already called
on Personnel Officer.

Col Gordon Jones, USA, ID/GSUSA - Delivered Top Secret paper from Gen
Bolling to Director.

Mr. Schryer, OPC - Director signed Top Secret mqhormdm to the Secretary
of Defense concerning CIA Para-Military Training Program.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS -
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Tuesday, 24 May 1949 - continued

Mr. Fisher Howe, State (tel) - Re Director's memorandum, ER 0-4631,

23 May, forwarding letter from Dr. James Hamilton. Mr.
Howe feels thet if anything is done about this it must

be done quickly and suggests that Director call it to the
personal attention of Gen Bolling (who also received a
copy). He also feels that it might be called to the
attention of Gen Waite who has an interest in. such matters.
On instruction of the Director, General Bolling's office

was informed of the memorandum.

| ORE ~ Director requested that he bring up-to-dste

revious estimate of Soviet Aircraft as soon as possible.
reported by telephone in the afternoon that
e e d

lope and that the paper could be ready by noon
tomorrow,

Mr. George E# Careyl 00 (tel) - Director desires to send copies of

| 20 May 1949, to Paris (Mr. McDaniel, ECA).

Mr. Carey will contact the field office concerning source,
and he will report back to Director.

Lt Frances Biadgz, Navy (tel) - She has just returned from Europe and

Secy to Mr.

has package for Director from General Megg in Paris.
(Mr. Richard had the package picked up and delivered to
Djrector,

S. Vinton Lawrence, NYC (tel) - Extended invitation to
Director to lunch with Mr. Lawrence on Thursday when Mr. -
Lawrence will be in Washington. Direetor expressed regrets
since he already has an engagement. Wr. Lawrence will
telephonie Director on Thursday and request an appointment.

Rear Admiral James Fife, Jr. (tel) - Informed him that he could reach

Col John Sterling, 00 - Director signed letters of commendation to

"Lunch at desk.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

00 employees.

Mr. K. Pforzheimer, Gerl Counsel - Director gave him letter from

Senator McClellan of the Expenditures§Committee for action.

|

Mr. George G, Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested copies of all 00
reports on the interrogation of the Soviet fliers. Mr, Carey

will send them over,

Mr. C. P. Collins, Advisory Council - Director gave him copy of Top

Secret paper received yesterday from the Secretary of
Defense; also Top Secret papers received today from

Gen Bolling. Mr. Collins will prepare comments for the
Director.
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WEDNESDAY, 25 MAY 1949 A W

Senator Henry Cabot Lodge, Jr., Mass (tel) ~ Re William E. Prescott

who would like a job with CIA. Prescott is the roommate
of Senator Lodge's son at Harvard, 1sfa very biilliant
young man. Director will see Prescott at 4 o'clock today.

—

|ORE (tel) - Re JCS paper and combin o

1952 possibilities, Director requested that
bring up comments on this subject by the end of the week;

-there should be added to this a couple of paragraphs

concerning what CIA thinks of abilities of the Soviet

Armed 8ervices,

Mr. Kurt London, ORE - Presented Director with a copy of his recent

book, How Foreign Policy is Made.

Capt John N. Opie, III, USN (tel) ~ Re JOS meeting on 31 May, requested

time and place for the Director-lLOO, Room 2C260 Pentagon.
Capt Opie requested 50 copies of Dirqctor's presentation
if Director uses written material, He was informed that
more than likely the Director would Jpeak "off the cuff."
Capt Opie will notify the Director if there is any change
at all in the meeting.

Mr. Philip Wheeler {tel) - Stated that General Bonner Fellers had

suggested he call on Director. Mr. Wheeler works at the
Navy Department and is not particularly interested in a
Job with CIA but has some ideas which he would like to
pass on re getting information into the Russian people.
He mentioned the support lent to such a program by
Senator Ralph E, Flenders of Vermontl Mr. Wheeler has
prepared some material of a more or less general nature
proposing the establismment of an office of human relations
to serve as a headquarters to collect information and be
a service group for high-level executives for problems
that need investigation. Mr. Wheeler will call again
tomorrow to find out if it will be péssible for Director
to see him--he was informed Director would be tied up
all day today. (Navy ext. 4674)

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re letter from Thomas Blake concern-

ing the Spaniards., Col Schow stated tificates
were | | and that s

then, J
Director invited him to lunch ‘ith General Bertrand
if the General is able to join Director,

General Bertrand, French (tel) - Ag/ppted invitation to lunch with

Mr. George P. Morse (tel) - Arranged for him to

Director at the Army-N Club, 12: 45, invitation also
extended to the French Military Attache, Colonel Jacques.

de la Boisase. H

at 10:30.

U Sebai

call on Director tomorrow




Wednesday, 2 1 - continued

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS (tel) - Director requested information as to any
specific steps which CIA should take now with reference to
Mr. Childs' note of yesterday on coor@ination. ‘Mr. Childs
will check--mostly the problem is a general one, Later
Mr. Childs brought down a short memorandum, citing aeveral

examples.
To funeral, Former Secretary of Defense James V. Forrestal.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel (tel) - Reference Director's letter
of 23 May 1949 to Cong. Chet Holifield concerning H.R. 4754,
Mr. Pforzheimer reported that both committees had rejected
the amendment proposed--and propose instead blanket excep-
tion for CIA with no qualifying statement.

Mr. C. D, DelLoach, FBI (tel) - Will attempt to reach Director later
in the day.

L ORE . Delivered to Director papers which he had
requested.

To lunch - General Bertrand, Colonel Jacques de 1L Boisse, French;
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO - Army-Navy Club,

Mr. L. T, Shannon; Exe¢ - Director linstructed hhmfthat[:::;:::;:;knd
[ Jwould be retained in CIA,but not assigned in 050,
if suitable positions can be found for them. (Both failed
the 080 training course and are previous employees of EIB.)

General Candee (tel) - Stated he was coming over to see one of our
people but wanted to talk briefly with Director to get
some additional information. Said his movements were
indefinite so he would call again.

Capt John N. Opie, III,USN (tel) - Left message for Director that he
was sending over a copy of the Joint Intelligence Group!s

presentation for the 31 May meeting qf the JCS. This
document is to be returned to Capt Opie. (Returned 5/26/49)

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI - Gave Director reports on T. V. Soong.

Mr. C. P, Collins,  Adv. Council -

Mr, W, Park Armstrong, State - Digcussion of NME COMINT directives.
Mr. George Polyzoides, " Draft reply to S/D Louls Johnson was
Mr. Grant Manson, " ' prepared which Director gave to Mr.

Mr. Robert Packard, " Collins for rewrite.

ftr. C. P. Collins, Adv Council -

4
L hpplicant; sent to Director by Senator
Lodge; Director referred[;i | to Personnel Officer.
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Wednesday, 25 May 1 - continued

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Left message for Director that

Brig Gen Robert C. Candee of Mitchell

|Field had called

on him, Col Edwards informed Gen Candee, after check

with Director's office, that Director
all this afternoon.

Capt A. C, J. Sabalot, ONI (tel) - Re matter whic
cussed with Director; asked what CIA
Director said CIA was in agreement wi

would be tied up

h Capt Sabalot dis-
reaction was.
th Capt Sabalot but

nothing could be done until the matter of the directives

on the subject by the Secretary of Deﬁbnse had been worked

out. Capt Sabalot will have his people draft a charter

and pass it around to see if all parties are in agreement
pending outcome of directives. (Re Joint Espionage Center.)

" Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re scientific intelligence.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Sk
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THURSDAY, 26 MAY 1949 -

Weekly Staff Conference.

Maj Gen John N. Greeley, USA, Retired (tel) - Stated that he 1s going
abroad and that Mrs. Ruth Shipley of the Passport Division
of the Department of State had suggested that he check in
with CIA prior to departure, He was informed that the
Director was tied up but that he would'be contacted, (EM 8882)

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director requested that". he set up someone
to talk to Gen Greeley. Mr. Babbitt will contact Gen
Greeley directly. (An ORE man will be sent to see him.)

To Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC - Accompanied by Mr. W. Park Armstrong,
State; discusgsion of COMINT activities!

Mr. George P. Morse - Expressed regrets that Director was out and requested
that he come in at 3:15 this afternoon,

Brig Gen Rene Bertrand's secy, French Mission (tel
that Director would be out of the city
be unable to accept his invitation for

l:] ORE (tel) - Left message for Director that Brig Gen William

. Bunch of United Nations,
would be interrogated at 2519 "M" Building this morning at
He was informed that Director would be unable to

E. Riley, Chief of Staff to Mr. Ralph

11:30.
attend,

Capt James Crocker, USN, Retired -

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Made appointment
call on Director,

Mr. R, Jack Smith, ORE - Showed Director important

Mr. C. P. Collins, Adv Council - Re discussion of

- Expressed regrets
on 30 May and would
that date.

for Mr. Angleton to

cables,

COMINT activities this

morning with the Executive Secretary, NSC.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director signed two memos to AD/OPC concerning
two cases of security and operational }clearance, requesting
that OPC discontinue further considera f the subjects.,

Discussed the reemployment o _[ ~announced
that I&S would not takeEE un

ack it had been
den

determined that had the confidence of 0SO, that 0SO
would not object e utilization of in I&S. .




Thursday, 26 May 1949 - continued

Col Edwards, continued -~ Col Edwards checked with QDSO ho stated that
0S0 had the utmost confidence in I&S and 14:
Director stated he had no objection to) the reemployment of
by 1&S and expressed confidence m[ﬁ

Mr. S. Vinton Lawrence of New York City (tel) - In Washington for the
day; called to say hello.

Mr, Philip Wheeler, Navy (tel) - Re appointment w:lth Director. He
was informed that the Directoer would be tied up today and
tomorrow and that he would be contacted next week.

(Tel: Navy ext. 4674)

To lunch, Hotel 2400 - Goodbye luncheon for Captain W, G, Ford, USN,
Executive and Col C. C. Blakeney, USA, ICAPS,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Director requested that he prepare replies
to letters from Lummy S. Sargent, John D. Noble, and

Paul West.
Director signed confidential voucher,

Director gave him letter from U/s/Derense Stephen
Early concerning space in Yards and Docks with instructions
that if eviction could be staved off graceﬁxlly to do so--
if not, we will release the space.
Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re appointment with Director for Mr. Bates
Raney of Johns-Manaville in connectiozi with recent
correspondence on EIA. Appointment scheduled for 10

o'clock, 3 June 1949.

Mr. George P. Morse, EIB employee --(Background material furnished
by Deputy Executive, Memo to Deputy Executive from
Personnel Officer, 24 May; returned to Mr. Shannon,)

Mr. James Angleton, 0SO (tel) ~ Director requested that he show to
Mr. Kingsley, 030, the four points agreed to this

morning,
Mr. Angleton is having a translation made and will

be over for signature at 11 o'clock tomorrow,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -
Mr. Kingsley, 0SO

Maj Gen A. R, Bolling, Acting BI/GSusA (tel) - Director asked if he
had forwarded the letter from Gen w:llloughby referred to
in their telephone conversation of 20[ May. Gen Bolling
stated he had forwarded the letter the same day. (Director
will ecall Gen Bolling tomorrow if paper is not located.)




FRIDAY, 27 MAY 1949

he is t
Mr. Rie
was tle

- Wished to see Director re termination notice which
o receive today; has been with CIA (OPC) four months.
hard talked to him and informed him that the Director
d up. '

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed Director that he had checked
: 0S50 records and had found no evidence of having received

a copy
stated

Maj Gen A. R. Bolli
letter

of the letter from Gen w1lloughby which Gen Bolling
he had forwarded to Director.

ng, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Director requested copy of the
from Gen w1lloughhy, stating tth original letter

could not be located in CIA. Gen Bolling stated that it
was possible that the letter actually had not been forwarded

- and he
a copy

will check his.office and in any event will forward
of letter for Director's information.

Mr. William Kelly, Personnel -~ Briefed Director on the case of[:::::]
[:;::fi::] Later in the day Mr. Kell rsonally handed
the tice to and left message

that

probably would not seek an appointment

with Director next week.

Mr. James Angleton,

080 (tel) - Will send over letter for Director's

signature to suggested that Director might
.add personal posteript, mentioning Col Show. (Letter was
sent over; Director signed, added posteript and returned

to Mr.

Angleton for dispatch.)

Mr. Paul West, (tel frm NYC) - Requested appointment with Director;
applicant. Scheduled for 10:30, Thuréday, 2 June.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Another ORE employee is retiring and
a party 1s planned for this afternoon; invited Director
to attend. Director expressed regret |and said he would
be glad to attend ‘some day next week if party is rescheduled.

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) -

IORE & Delivered material to Director for use in
connection with presentation to JCS Budget Advisory

Committee, 31 May. (Information on STViet Armed Forces)

Mr. L. T. Shannon,

the space in Yards and Docks.

Deputy Exec - Informed Director that CIA had lost

—FOP-SECRET—




Fridas May 1 -~ continued

Miss Bainbridge Hayden (tel) - Sometime ago Director, at request of her
fatherf Admiral Hayden, arranged an appointment for her to

see Personnel. Since then ‘her mother has been
111, and she did not ccntact the Personnel Office. Mr.

is now on leave. Miss Hayden inquired if there were
someone else with whom she could talk, Appointment was
arranged for her to call on Personnel Officer today at

2330.

Director departed for Philadelphia at approximate 1300,

Secy to S/Defense (tel) - Reported Director's itinerary for this weekend
and his address in case of emergency.

] 080 (tel) - Informed him of Director's schedule for
‘ the weekend and requested that he pass the word on to

S0 duty officers,

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE (tel) - Informed him of Director's echedule for
" the weekend and requested that he pass the word on to the
ORE duty officers. :

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Advised that t}‘xe Senate had paased
the CIA bill with two minor amendments ; the bill must now
go back to the House. Senator La.nger pushed both of the
amendments, Mr. Pforzheimer atated that he believed CIA
should go along with the proposed amendments. On instruc-
tion of Capt Ford, Executive, Mr, Pfoz/‘zheimer will telephone
the Director this evening and report on above.

Later Mr. Pforzheimer reported that he had talked to
Congressman Lansd#le G. Sasscer of Maryland (sponsor of
CIA bill in the House) and informed h?.m of CIA position.
Sasscer would like a letter--Mr. Pforzheimer has drafted
the letter and will bring to Direc.tor’ for signature early
Tuesday in order to deliver it to the| Congressman before
10 o'clock. Cong. Sasscer has been infomed that CIA
will concur in the proposed amendments.

Mr. Pat Coyne, NSC Staff (tel) - Will call Director on Tueaday.

4
3
3
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Lt. Col. Albert A. Matyas, Budget Advisory Committee, JCS (tel) -
Inquired list of people to attend budget meeting this
afternoon at Pentagon. He was informed that only the
DCI would attend. v

Tuesday, 31 May 1949.

Col. Robert A. Schow (0S0).

Mr. Frank G. Wisner (OPC) - Outlined the general areas of
Cn recent discussionsj

Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Leglslative Liaison - Obtained signature on
letter to Congressmaen Sasscer regarding| CIA legislation.,
Letter delivered bty Mr. Pforzheimer.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - regarding paper on alien interrogation,
defectees, etc., which had been referred by DCI to 0SO and
OPC for concurrence. Mr. Carey stated he had received informa-
tion that General Bolling, ID, recently received letter from '
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, FBI, regarding the program. Will dis-
cuss the subject with Director.

R, Adm. Lewis Strauss, AEC (tel) - DCI stated he had learned that Mr.
|(formerly commected with’ the Joint Committee
on Atomic Energy but presently employeq by CIA) had been
requested by Senator Hickenlooper to appear before the
Committee hearings to introduce certaid documents, but not to
testify. DCI requested this information be passed to appropri-
ate members of the Commission so they w‘ould be informed that
was not appearing as a CIA representative.

Senator Bourke B. Hickenlooper, <Meiberi, Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy (tel) - advised the DCI that he|required some assistance
during the present hearings of his Committee and desired the

services of (former],y of his committee)
as a consultant regarding material in files of AEC, etc.;
that was cleared for accestho all atomic energy

materiel. The Senator stated it was hia intention to ask
the Committee for authorization to request services of Mr,

as consultant (only) and would then send written
request to CIA. DCI stated that as soon as the letter was
received, we would grant the request for temporary services
ofE::I as consultant to the Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy. The Senator stressed the f‘act[ that| ~ Jwould
not appear as a CIA representative, thf.t his services would
be strictly that of consultant in comnection with his previous

work on Commlttee.

q&x,c
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Tuesday, 31 May 1949 - contlnued. - 2.

Col. Louis Fortier (tel) - just returned from Tokyo |and desires to talk
with DCI. Was informed DCI would be glad to talk with him
later in day. #ppointment scheduled 1000, 1 June.

Mr. Alan B. Cook, Naval Academy (tel) - Recommended Mr. Howard W. Babcock,
Reno, Novada; an attorney; 35 years old; no children; free to

travel. Born Minnesota; practiced in

St. Paul, Minn; served

under Admiral Cooke, London, for two yeérs. Mr. Cook did
not wish to bother DCI about this but recommended Mr. Babcock

highly and requested we have our Personnel people contact him.

|

Information forwarded to Fersonnel Officer (Mr. Wm. J. Kelly)

for appropriate action.

Mr. Andre Visson, Reader's Digest (tel) - Departing

for Europe today but

wanted to recommend Mr. Arnold Margolin, about whom Judge

Stephens of the U. S. Court of Appeals

has written the DCI.

Mr. Visson stated he has known Mr. Margolin for 30 years;
that he is one of most honest men he knpws, his one fault
being extreme idealism; best informed man in this country

on Ukranian movements; spent last year

in Germany where he

conducted an intelligence school for the Army. Mr. Margolin
1s not looking for & job but would like to talk with the DCI
Contact with Mr. Margolin can be made through Judge Stephens.

(It is believed Mr. Margolin will call

the DCI for appointment.)

Col. Robert A[:fffff::?f?r Mr. Frank G. Wisner,|

Miss Florence Anscheutz, NACA - inguired if booklet

put out by the

Security Advisory Board on classification and declassification
was still available; call transferred to AD/OCD.

Mr. Philip Wheeler, Navy x 4674 (tel). Appointment

scheduled to see

the Director at 1500 hours, 1 Junei (General Bonner Fellers

has suggested that Mr. Wheeler call on

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel.) - State Department dissen
received- is being forwarded to AD/ORE

the DCI.)

it on
for forwarding to

recipients of subject paper, in accordance with previous

discussion.

Lt. Comdr. R. L. Reaser, 131 x 74836 - called to see the Director.

Former ascquaintance.
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Tues - continued

@ ' Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI -

- B

Col Sheffield Fdwards, I&S - Director informed hi& that
| |will remain in CIA; Director will 1nstLTP_‘Jruc ersonnel
Officer to get jobs for them outside of 0S0.

Dr. James Andrews, OCD (tel) - Director requested a copy of Air Force
interrogation report of Soviet fliers. Dr. Andrews delivered

two reports to Director's office.

by Charles G, Ross of the White House. Mr, Babb has had
experience in Far East. Director sent him to see Persomnel

0fficer,

Col C. R. Peck, JCS (tel) - Re communication delﬁvered to Director from
Gen Bolling this morning. Gen Bolling has requested that
Director be notified that the meeting referred to will be
1 June, 1000, and @ol :Petk asked that the date be corrscted
on the copies of the communication.,

Mr. C. P. Collins, Advisory Council (tel) - Notified of change in date
to 1 June of meeting referred to in Gen Bolling's communica-
tion; Mr. Collins will meke the neceasary corrections.

Mr. Collins left word for Director that appointment had
been arranged for tomorrow for Mr. W, Park Armstrong,
State to call on Director at 2:30.

L {- Applicant; referred to Director,[:: ]




70 My 1949 - Contimued. - 3,

Col. Ives, JCS (tel) - advised meeting of Budget Advisory Committee
postponed until 1430 hours today.

Director departed approximately 1410 hours for presentation before
the Budget Advisory Committee, JCS,

Mrs. Hubbard, Springfield, Ohio (tel) - personal. Call subsequently
cancelled.

R. Adm, Thomas B. Inglis, DNI (tel) - concerning document which he feels
. that DCI and “r. W. Park Armstrong, Stflte, should have access to.

States 1t has to do with organization and concelvably could have
a lot to do with budgetary expenses and‘ therefore the White
House should be in a position to ask for the document. Believes
that if document is made available to the White House, that
CIA and State will be asked to comment on it. Director stated
he would call Mr. Frank Pace, Bureau of Budget.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) -- DCI received lettsr from Senator B.B.

Hick e nt Committee on ‘JAtomic Energy asking
that e made availab‘le for approximately
two weeKs, commencl DCI approved request. Mr. |
Wisper will inf and appropriate officials in OPC. ‘
' |
Col. Robert A. Schow and 0s0, |

Mr. Ceorge G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Advised that he had held up transmittal
of letters of commendation to the New York Office temporarily,
until certaln difficulties straightened out. :

Regarding the Defector Program——-has letter of transmittal
to Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, FBI, for DCI's |signature.

00 feels there should be an NSC meeting and subsequent
NSCID on subject in order to properly  obligate FBI cooperation
and responsibilities on subject.
Later, Mr., Carey submitted to the DCI the Defector Program;
advised that all working people had agreed to it, however,
signature of AD/OPC missing.

My, Frank G. Wisner, OPC - In comnection with the Defector Program; paper
did not carry his signature. Stated he would prefer to have
the paper for several days' study before committing OPC.

Paper delivered to Mr. Wisner by Mr. Richard.

R R



Tuesday, 31 May 1949 - Continued - 4.

General A. R. Bolling, Acting DI, GSUSA - DCI informed him that the
working people had agreed to a paper on the Defector Program;
that the paper would be sent out with voting slip 1 June;
that if all agreed to paper as written, an IAC meeting would
not be required,

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS — DCI designated him to [speak at meeting of
Organized and Volunteer Naval Reserve Of"ficers, Intelligence
Component, on Saturday afternoon, 18 June, Naval Air Station,

Atlunta, Georgia. DCI approved commercial air travel.

Mr. Lawrence Huston, General Counsel - discussed preliminary instructions
and correspondence on the 7100 aliens" internally and with
Department of Justice.

Mr. Wm. J. Kelly, Personnel (tel) - Informed him that Mr. Alex Mykoff
would telephone him tomorrow, and to arrange for ome of his
people to see him.

Lunched in office.

SO
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' Wednesday, 1 June 1949 ' W

‘Mr. Charles Collins, Advisory Council - Briefing prior to méeting of

JIC.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Special Agsistant to the Secretary of State

for Research and Intelligence (tel) - DCI inquired if Mp,
Armstrong had any suggestions before Mr. Collins departed for
JIC meeting this morning.

Mr. Armstrong stated he had suggested to Mej. Gen. A, R.
Bolling, Acting DI, GSUSA, on 31 May, that they take the same
position as State and CIA that the matter be referred to USCIB
for consideration.

DCI advised Mr, Armstrong that Mr. Collins, Advisory Council,
had attempted to get a copy of the document| on the working level
but had been informed that 1t was not intended that GIA have a

CORY »

Rear Admiral T. B. Inglis, Director of Naval Intelligence (tel) -

DCI informed him that Mr. Collins, Advisory| Council, had been
unsuccessful in his attempt to secure the document on a working
level basis. DCI added that he had teken the matter up with Mr,
frank Pace, Bureau of Budget, on 31 May, and believed we would
obtain a copy from that source.
DCI mentioned the fact that an employee of Arlington Hall had
been summoned to testify in connection with the Judith Coplon case.
DNI referred to last sentence of Dr. Colby'e (AEC) letter to
DCI, dated 15 February 1949 (ER 0-3276).

44JORE - picked up material which he had furnighed the

DCI for use in connection with presentation before Budget Advisory
Committee of JCS on 31 May.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - was instructed to contact Comdr. J. L, Laube,

USNR-O, Atlanta, Georgla, directly for cl%rlfication of date of
speech to be made at meeting of Organized andVolunteer Reserves,
Intelligence Component, on 17-18 June., Letter from Commandant,
SIXTH Naval District, reguested speaker for Saturday afternoon,

18 June, whereas Comdr. Laube mentioned friday evening, 17 June.

Miss Tattiscord, office of Congressman Cole, x 706)(tel) - queried if

CIA was the proper agency to check on safety of American citizen
held as hostage in Bolivia as result of mining camp disturbances.
After checking with General Counsel, Miss Tattiscord was informed
that this was responsibility of State Uepartment and it was
suggested she contact the Division of Securit{ under the Office
of the Assistent Secretary of State for Administration.

4




Wednesday, 1 June 1949 -~ Continued - 2.

Mrs. Hubbard, Springfield, Ohio (tel) - personal.

Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Legislative Liaison - to hand carry letter to

Senator Bourke B. Hickenlooper of the Joint

Committee on Atomic

Energy regarding temporary assignment to th? Committee of Mr,

and letters to Senator Tydings and General Mudge
regarding their assistance on the CIA legislation.

Col. Louls Fortier, Chief of Military Intelligence,

G-2, SCAP (ons of

General Willoughby's three Intelligence chiefs).

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel.) - Advised him that

Col. Louis Fortier,

recently arrived from Tokyo, was on way over to talk with him;

that the DCI-hed not made any commitments;
with the way things are going under present
General Willoughby.

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - personal

that we are satisfied
arrangements with

l.

Maj. Gen. & R. Bolling, Acting DI, GSUSA (tel) - Queried status of

assignment of Brig. Gen. John K. Rice to CI
that the Secretary of Defense had stated he
a civilian as Deputy Director.

A. DCI advised him
desired to place

General Bolling stated that if Gen. Rice was not to be

assigned to CIA, that he would like very mu

assignment to ID. The DCI had no objectio

ch to secure his

to this suggestion.

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI - Discussed recent request on Dr. Robert &, W,
Kenmpner, for search of War Crimes Counsel files for certain

material.

Mr. L. Houston, General Counsel - Discussed memo re

aliens.

garding entry of

Captain C. L. Winecoff, Executive = Requested copy |[of CIA Comments on

Recommendations of Dulles Report; and also
for his perusal and return. The Director a

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Obtained DCI
three vouchers for Agent Cashiers.

the Dulles Report
pproved.

s signature on

DN S e A




Wednesday, 1 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

whereabouts of Madame Chiang Kai-shek,

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - DCI requested additional information on

- Mr, Carey later reported one of their sources had received

a letter from H. H. Kimg, Riverdale, New Yo

rk (brother-in-law of

Mne Chiang Kai-shek) that she was staying with them.

00 will continue checking with sources.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) ~ DCI requested check
Mne. Chiang Kai-shek.

on whereabouts of

Mr. DeLoach reported that their informayion indicated she

definitely had left the country; believed t
a meeting with the Generalissimo and other

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed the DCI tha
had appeared at FBI 31 May and attemptéd to

o be in Formosa for
members of the family.

v
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subsequently talking with Mr. DeLoach. Had made several allegations
about the FBI investigators who had been working on his security

check, etc.

DCI informed Mr. DeLoach that|

]had been terminated

not for security or loyalty reasons but pursly because of in-
competence; that | |threats would be of no avail

because his case was thoroughly documented
. Director personally would discuss the subj
’ one of his sponsors.

and if required, the

ect with Cong. McCormack

Capt. Jos. Finnegan and Mr. Chas. Collins, Advisory Council - Reported on
JIC meeting. Action postponed for one week; paper referred back

to working committée.

Mr, W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Special Assistant to Secretary of State for
Research and Intelligence (tel) - Was interested in outcome of

JIC meeting.
Later, DCI advised Mr. Armstrong that t
referred back to the JIC working committee

he paper had been
and action was

deferred until meeting on 8 June. In conversation, it had been

learned that the JIC members were in favor
to USCIB.

of referring matter

In response to Mr. Armstrong's query regarding next step,

DCI suggested best procedure was to wait.
will be brought up in NSC at which time St
be afforded opportunity of discussing it. ,
existed that Secretary of Defense had been

In any event, matter
ate and CIA would

Also possibility

given wrong information.

Perhaps subject might be brought up at next luncheon with Sec.

Defense, Fridsy, 3 June.

. State Department (Mr. Ruddiford of M¥r. Wills' office x 2425) relayed
telegram received by the Secretary from Ambassador Wiley

[

informing the DCI that Embassy Secretary Wagner would arrive
in W.D.C. about 7 June and requesting DCI to see him if convenlent.

JOp SECRTT
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Wednesday, 1 June - Continued - 4.

Mr. Robert J. Nixon, International News Service, White House fress Room
(tel) - His office has made inquiry as to whether CIA has contacted
Dr. Allen Numm Msy, figure in the Canadian spy ring, who is
reportedly in England. After consulting with DCI, Mr. Nixon
was informed that this agency has had no contact with Dr. May.

Captain Clarence L. Winecoff, Executive, and Mr. Vladimir Behr,
Bellevue Avenue, Newport, Rhode Island.
Mr. Behr has mary comnections with high-ranking U. S. Naval
Officers, and request for interview for position received in CIA
Capt. Winecoff, Had been interviewed in ORE by
no interest; later interviewed by Mr. Wm. J. Kelly,

Personnel Officer. Mr. Behr is White Russiah, merried to an American. .

Gen. Jos. G. McNarney (tel) - In connection with Dulles-Jackson-Correa
report recommendation that FBI should be 1nvited to membership
on TAC. In the State-National Military Establishment review
of the Recommendations, they concurred with recommendation. In
coordinating the State-NME report with FBI/Jhstice, they now have
received a report from FBI/Justice recommending many of the
activities which +they feel are responsibility of CIA be taken
over by the I.I.C.

General McNarney suggested that the DCI or representative might
wish to sit in with members of the committee for discussion of |
the FBI/Justice recommendation. DCI stated}that he personally |
would attend if at all possible, otherwise would appreciate having |
representative present. |

Later, Mr. Halaby of Office of Secretary of Defense, called
and suggested that he and other members of the committee meet
with the DCI in DCI's office at 1100 hours on Friday, 3 June.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO -

Mr. Marx Leva, Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) - Mr. Steve Early,
Under Secretary of Defense, had requested he pass on rumor

from Press on Hill that a CIA employee | | | was
assisting in the hearings of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy.
The DCI stated that it was true was assisting

Senator Hickenlooper; that the Senator requested permission
of the Committee to seek the services of ]as consultant,
previously having been clerk of the Committee. The
Senator had assured CIA that would not appear in any
way as an employee of CIA; that he would not be used affirmetively
or to affirmetively prosecute the case.
Mr. Leva was satisfied with explanation and stated that DCI
had done the proper thing in releasing for this
temporary duty with the Committee as consultant.
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Wednesday, 1 June, 1949 -~ Continued - 5.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Delivered an Lgpeal from OPC

covering reimbursement of tultion paid by certain OPC employees
for administrative courses in Organization and Management.

DCI also requested Mr. Shannon to take action on letter
received from the U. S, Civil Service Commissioners on
establishment of a register covering junior‘administratlve
assistants.

Duggan, I&S (tel) - Referred to an applicant by the name of
Miss Hayden who it is reported received entree from this office.
Informed Mr. Duggan that Miss Hayden telephpned last week, ’
stating that her father, Admiral Hayden had talked with DCI

bout d an appointment had been arranged for her to see

(Personnel). At that time her mother had become

111 and consequently she did not take advantage of the appointment.
She now finds thatﬁ:gis on leave; and could we tell her
whom she could see., Mr. d arranged appointment for her

to call at Personnel for an interview.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) - DCI called his attention to[::::;;;:::
| '} requesting someome to erect radio statiom:

Lunched in office,

requested communication be answered 1mmediéte1y in the affirmative.

M. Phillip R. Wheeler, 209 W. Pine St , Alexandri%, Virginia - Called

on DCI at suggestion of General Bonner Fellers.

e e e




THURSDAY, 2 June 1949.

Capt. L. R. Lampman, USN (ORE) (tel) - DCI queried if ORE had recently
issued anything on the coming elections in/Triesta. If so,
the DCI wanted it sent over; if not, to get something.together
on the subject for use this afternoon at NSC meeting.
Later, Capt. Lampman delivered five coples of IM 182,

Congressman Raymond W. Karst, Missouri (tel) - Called on behalf of good
friend, a Mr. Byrne, attorney from St. Louis, presently with
Farm Credit. Appointment arranged to interview “r. Wm. J. Kelly,
Personnel Officer, this morning. (Later, it was learned that
Mr. Byrne had filed a Form 57 with Fersonnel yesterday.)

f_f ATORE (tel) - DCI requested they get together some
information on ownership and publisher of the UNITED NATIONS
WORLD and an evalustion of story appearing about Gromyko. DCI
mentioned that we previously had submitted|something about the
magazine to the Secretary of Defense. (ER 0-1022 and 0~1004)

Weekly Staff Conference.
Col.. Robert A. Schow, 0SO -

Mr. Chas. Collins, Advisory Council - Obtained NSC 10/2 for use in
connection with paper they are drafting on the proposed
merger of communications facilities.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - DCI wanted to know if #r. Childs, ICAPS,
had brought Mr. Church down to see him. Col. Schow knows about
him and brought a letter over for the DCI's signature, addressed
to Mr. Church. Director has reply to this letter which he will
give to Col. Schow this afternoon.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Queried if the proposed agreement on
Defector Program had been returned from OPC. Paper still under
consideration by OPC.

Stated that General Bolling, ID, wanted to reply to letter
from Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, FBI, but wanted to wait until our
paper on subject had gone to IAC.

Coneerning correspondence from Ludovit Ruhmann (ER 0-4709).
A1l materisl requested by Mr. Ruhmann is available to him at
the Library of Congress and 00 will furnish him w{th list of
materials in which he would be interested and which are available,
(Subject is brother-in-law of Dr. Slavik)
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THURSDAY, 2 June 1949 - 2

Mr. Paul West, 66 East 79th Street, New York City (brother of Mrs.
Jane Walton) - applicant. DCI talked with him and then sent him
over for interview with Mr. Wm. J. Kellyl Personnel Officer.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - DCI inguired if there had been & public

announcement concerning the "committee" ’perating in NYC.
Mr. Jos. C. Grew, Chairman, had held press conferences in
W.D.C. on 31 Mgy and in N.Y.C. on 1 June, and papers carried
notice of the "NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR FREE EUROPE" - with
offices in the Empire State Building. Committee composed of
well-known American citizens.

DCI stated that an engineer from Bureau of Ordnance,
Navy (Mr. Phillip R. Wheeler) had plans for sending material
into Russia by gulded missiles, etc. DCF will suggest to Mr.
Wheeler that he might contact the above Committee in connection
with his plans.

Comdr. John P. Floyd, USN, Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) -
Advence notice that invitatlion was being issued to DCI to
attend cocktail party in S/D's office Monday afterncon, 26 “une,
5:30 o'clock; written invitation will be received shortly.
further, he requested biographical sketch and photograph
of the DCI, and later picked them up.

Capt. J. Finnegan and “r. Chas. Collins, Advisory [Council - Discussion
of consolidation plan recently issued by Secretary of Defense.

Advisory Council is submitting to the froject Review
C e a request for additionel funds for FBIB,
for "on the spot activities".

Mr L. Houston, General Counsel - Discussion of draft paper cn "100
alien program"; basic file material reﬁurned to him.

Maj. Gen. A. R. Bolling, Acting DI, GSUSA (tel) - If DCI had no objection,
ID desired to request assignment of Brig. Gen. John K. Rice to
CIC, DCI agreed. ‘
Also advised that Rear Admiral E, E. Stone had been
selected to head the proposed consolidated communications
facilities.

Mr Chas. Collihs, Advisory Council (tel) - DCI relsyed information
about selection of R. Admiral E. E.Stons.
Mr. Collins came over and discussed letter from Secretary
of Defense (#23366) acknowledging DCI's recent letter concerning
CIA interest in proposed consolidaetion of communications facilities.

(#23366 given to Advisory Council.) N s
T0RSECET ¥




THURSDAY, 2 June 1949 - Continued 3.

Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Legislative Liaison (tel) - Congressman Sasscer
asked for unanimous approval to our bill in the House. Rep.
Marcantonio blocked it. Therefore bill mist now go to
conference of both House and Senate and “r. Pforzheimer
believes that the House will not go along with the Senate
amendments-—and further believes that Senator Tydings will

then withdraw Senate amendments and pasé House version of bill.

DCI stated that we would accept it either way .

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) — Referred to front page of second section
of 2 June New York TRIBUNE for an accouﬁt of fair play which
the "committee" organization has received... (NATIONAL COMMITTEE
FOR FREE EUROPE)

Attended NSC meeting.
Mr. Bunche, DI 8118 (tel) -- call incomplete.

Capt. Lampman, ORE (tel) - DCI approved suggested distribution of
IM 180 "Arab Refugees",. ’

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Requested appointment for self and
Chief Auditor; scheduled for 0930 Friday, 3 Yune.
has completed special audit.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Querled if there was any way possible
to disseminate 00 report (00{ ); very semsitive source.
DCI will determine whether or not it could be forwarded to

State. In any event, report should go to ORE,
Mr. C. D. Detoach, FBI.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0.

Comdr. Hal Keats, AMVETS, NA. 0555 (tel) -- Had talked with Col. Schow,
who in turn had briefed DCI on nature of his call., DCI stated
he did not believe Cdx. Keats' project would hurt CIA.

Comdr, Keats invited DCI to the AMVETS ﬁeadquarters for
inspection of thelr quarters and discussion of project.
DCI will visit him in his office 1100, Monday, .6 June - 724~

9th St N.W.--fourth floor.

Lunched in office.

A-




FRIDAY, 3 June 1949.

o0 MEY - M

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) — Regarding latest developments in Defector

Program. Mr. Wisner, OPC, had written a new draft of paper
and requested that it be referred to the working committee,
Mr. Kirkpatrick, 00, called meeting of Committee to

further consider Defector Program, and following meeting, he
and “r. Carey briefed the Director on status of the paper.
Mr. Kirkpatrick secured DCI's signat e on memo to DI, GSUSA,
transmitting draft of subject paper for consideration by IAC.
(ER 0-4838).

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Legislative Liaison - Reported on status of CIA

legislation. Was sent to House and Semate conferees on 2 June.
Conferees met and decided to stand on [Senate bill. Conference
Report, which is "privilege" business, must now receive
majority vote by both House and Senate, the latter to act
first.

Referred to Lilienthal inquiry, specifically the importance
given in questioning him on the subject of "provisional security
clearances".

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - personal.

Col. Sheffield Edwards and Chief Auditor, I&S -

Submitted report of audit of Confidential Funds for period
20 Oct 1946 to 31 December 1947 (A1 of 5, #22161).

Mr. Bates Raney, Johns-Manville Corporation, 137 E. 38th St., New fork 16,

Mr. Frank G.

Conferred with DCI concerning the Enténte International Anti-

Commniste and activitles of Mr. Theodore Aubert.

DCI informed him of "National Copmittee for Free Europe",
recently organized in NYC under chairmanship of Mr. Jos. C,
Grew, Mr. DeWitt Poole, Secretary. IP wag suggested that Mr.

Raney might desire to contact this Committee.

Wisner, OPC (tel) - Reported there was favorable editorial
in 3 June WASHINGTON POST on activitips of "National Committee
for Free Europe". '
Reported that he had discussed with Mr. Kirkpatrick the
draft paper on Defector Program.
DCI mentioned conversation with Mr. Bates Raney, that
he had expressed keen interest in the NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR
FREE EUROPE and would consider a financial contribution for
thelr activities.

Mr. George G. Carey and Mr. L. B. Kirkpatrick, 00 |- Submitted memo for

IAC, with draft paper on the Defector Frogram. Material
turned over to ICAPS for action.

LUR-SECRET | N
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FRIDAY, 3 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) -~ Confirmed luncheon in office of
Secretary at 1230; DCI is expected to |attend.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS (tel) - DCI 1nquired status of medical
intelligence paper. Mr. MacCarthy stated that a request,
had gone out to the IAC Standing Committee for a meeting
on the subject to be held next week., [Added that there was
divergence of opinion among members of standing committee--
some wanted to combine medical intelligence and scientific
intelligence. Will report on status after the Standing
Committee meeting.

Mr. N. E. Halaby, Office of Secretary of Defense, and ¥r, P, J. Coyne,
National Security Council Staff - (In|connection with
telephone call from Gen. Jos. G. McNarney 1 June 1949.)
DCI hended each a copy of the draft paper on the

Defector Program (enclosure to ER 0-4838.)
Departed approximately 1215 for luncheon with the Secretary of Defense.

Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) - Reported on|DCI's itinerary for
next week,

Mr. Joseph M. McDaniel, ECA, Paris (tel) - Conveyed greetings from Mr
Glen Moorhouse to DCI,

Advigsed that he will return to W.D.C. in about two

weeks,at which time he would like to talk with the DCI.

Presentation Division, ORE (tel) - Ambassador Jefferson

Caffery will give presentation at 1530 hours on Wednesday,
8 June. Inguired if DCI would preside. The Director
stated that he would be happy to do 80 unless something

in the meantime prevented him from doing so.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - Reference submission pf Defector Program
to Standing Committee of IAC.

|ORE (tel) - Advised that an Intelligence Memo was
in preparation covering the United N#tions World and
the Gromyko story. (Later, IM 183 was delivered.)

7




MRIDAY, 3 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - DCI inguired if it was planned to have

a repregentative at the Congress on Pﬁace and Friendship
to be held in London in the near futuqe. Mr. Wisner stated

OPC had not intended to have a renresentative present.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S50 (tel) - DCI called his attention to incoming

Col. Robert A.Schow (0SO) -

Mr. Charles.Colling, Advisory Council (tel) - Concerning request to
postpone USCIB meeting from 10 June u+til 17 June. Mr.
Collins advised that all members had concurred in post-

ponement., DCI agreed.

Col. A. D. J. Biddle, ID, Foreign Liaison (tel) - Regarding[ |
. about whom he has previou written, She is
presently in Washington, Street; has application
completed. After checking with DCI, informed Col. Biddle
that we would arrange an appointment for her to talk to our
Personnel people at her convenience.
(0S0 requested to return Col. Biddle's ltr with

enclosure, dated 9 May, for information of Persomnel Office.)

Miss | 1(tel) - Arranged for her to call on Personnel at
1000 hours Wednesday, 8 June. Mr. Mulcahey, Personnel,
adviged, i

Captain John N. Opie, III, USN (tel) - Advised that the Budget Advisory

Committee, JCS, 1s msking comment on the general intelligence

estimate as pregented to JCS on 31 May; would like to have

a copy of DCI's comments as given at the meeting. DCI stated

he would have a copy forwarded to Capt. Opie.

M¢, James Angleton, 0S50, and visitor -

&\




FRIDAY, 3 June 1949 - Continued - 4.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive -~ Was handed several papers for action.

Captain L. R. Lampman, ORE (tel) - DCI had just read the Intelligence
Memorandum 183 on the United Nations World and the Gromyko

story; approved suggested distribution!

to be made on Monday, 6 June:

to the IAC. Distribution




MONDAY, 6 June 1949

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - personal.

Rear Admiral T. B. Inglis, Director of Naval Intelligence (tel) -
Had been informed by the Naval Attache that the case of
TANVEV Joi=F. had been completed; also that qertain of the
papers which the DCI had recently examined were missing.
DCI advised him thet the case in question had not been
completed and that he would have someone call on the DNI

to give him further details.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) - DCI requested that he send someone
cognizant with the above case, to brief the Director of
Naval Intelligence .

Mr. George G. Carey, - (tel) - Requested leave for the week of June
19-25, incl., Approved.

Mr. Tom Clark, Attorney General (tel) - In connection with prosecution of
the Judith Coplon case, queried if Justice Depertment might
submit in evidence a report emsnating from CIA, deted May 11, 1948
regarding General Nicolas Radescu, a M* Malaxa, and other
members of the underground operating in Roumania. DCI will
check report and advise the Attorney aneral.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) - DCI requested thaﬁ he furnish copy of
report (CONFIDENTIAL) dated May 11, 1948, concerning which
the Attorney Generel had inquired.

Brig. Gen. frank Schilt, USMC, Naval Air Station, Glenview, Illinois (tel) -
Advised the DCI of their plans to have an air combat refresher
course from 1-13 October 1949, to be attended by reguler and
reserve officers; invited the DCI to qome and speak to the
group. DCI to name convenient date; %tated he would come if

possible, otherwise would furnish spesker. (Later, by letter,

the DCI suggested either the 4th or 11th of October. )

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - The DC tion
for termination of employment of (ER 0-4828);

all supporting files returned to Dep Exec.

Departed approximately 1050 hours to call on Comdr, Hal Keats of the
AMVETS orgenization.

e L
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Yonday, 6 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Secretary to Admiral Denfeld, CNO (tel) - Accepted invitation for 15
June at reception in honor of Capt. Sabalot and Rear Adm.
Espe, at Quarters "A", Navel Observatory.

Mr. J. A. Panuck\ SpecialAdvisor to General Clay - desires to pay respects
to DCI. (Message conveyed through Mr. Pforzheimer.) Appoint-
ment is being arranged.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Reference date of departurel:::::::::::]
Wednesday, 8 June,

Rear Admiral Cato D. Glover, Joint Staff - (tel) -|DCI invited him +to
join the Admiral and Col. Robert A. Schow and Capt. Sabalot
at lunch Tuesdsy, 7 June, 1245 hours, at the Army-Navy Ciub.
Accepted.

Captain A, C. J. Sabalot, USN, Deputy Director of N?vai Intelligence (tel) -
DCI invited him to join him and Col. Schow and Admiral Glover

at lunch 7 June at the Army-Navy Club, 1245 hours. Accepted.

Captain L. R. Lampman, ORE (tel) - DCI approved suggested distribution
of IM 169.
With reference to IM 174, the DCI stated the suggested
distribution was oksy, except that he would handle
dissemination to Mr. Harriman, ECA. Also requested an
additional copy of IM 174 to be glven to Executive Secretary, NSC.

Reserves of the 4ND. Later, Capt. WinEcoff informed the DCI

that Capt. Virgil E. Korns, USN, is Digtrict Director of
Naval Reserve, 4ND, Philadelphia, Pa.

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Executive (tel) - Requested name of Director of

Col. Robeft A. Schow, 050 (tel) - After a check in 0S0, he believes the
report referred to Wy Attorney General was one which came to
CIA from the FBI., Will bring it over for the DCI's information.

Mr. Henry H. Benedict, Camden, New Jersey (tel) - personal.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - DCI inquired distrjbution made of the
FBIB summary to Amerlcan embassies..:| ... :-<.
Mr. Carey stated that normally | ]would furnish
copy to Bmwbassies in Paris and London; would furnish
Beirut and Cairo, etc. Mr. Carey will furnish complete list
of such distribution. , o/

JOP SFERFT-
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MONDAY, 6 June 1049 - Centinued - 3.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO.

Lunched in office

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - A discussion of ORE's Review of Production

Mission.
DCI handed to Mr. Childs #23365 for information; paper
subsequently returned by Mr. Childs to |the DCI.

Mc. C. D. DeLoach, FBI - DCI handed to him a letter |dated 6/6/49 addressed

to Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, Director, FBI, enclosing a draft of
the proposed agreement on the Defector Program.

DCI departed approximately 1515 hours to call on the Executive Secretary,

NSC, in comnection with a communication regarding apparent

breach of security.

Mr. Tom Clark, Attorney General (tel) ~ Reference telephone conversation

earlier today, the DCI stated CIA had no objection to having
the papers in question disclosed in coﬁrt The Attorney
General discussed status of the case, and the DCI concluded by
informing the Attorney General that we would prefer not to have
papers made public, but if it would help the case to do so,

DCI would agree to such action. The Attorney General will
keep the DCI informed of developments,| and expressed appreci-

ation for CIA cooperation.

Revd. Edwin Ryan, DD - Called to see the DCI. Is a| personzl friend of

Minister Plitt (Morocco), who suggested he see the DCI.
Expressed regrets that the DCI was not in., #n appointment
will be arranged for him to call on the DCI.

Adm. J. G. Rowcliff (tel) - DCI was not available to speak with him.

Mr. Whearty, Justice Department (tel) -- With further reference to telephone

conversation with the Attorney General, Mr. Whearty submitted
three additional cases on which Justi&e Department sought
clearance f¥fom CIA, to be used as evidence in court. The
three cases were believed to have been Army reports (dated in
1946 and early 1947) and “r. Whearty was referred to Maj. Gen.
A. R. Bolling, Acting Director of Intelligence, GSUSA.

Later, Mr. Whearty's office advised they were unable to obtain

answer in office of Gen. Bolling, and then were referred to the

ID Duty Officer.




MONDAY, © June 1949, Continued - 4,

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, General Counsel - Advised that
Report on CIA legislation had passed
to be considered by the House 7 June.

the Conference
the Senate;




TUESDAY, 7 JUNE 1949. 9

Mr. J. Anthony Panuch, Special Advisor to General Clay - Called on the
Director to pay his respects. Discussed the DCI's
recent memorandum to the U. S. High Commissioner for
Germany concerning our activities in Germany.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Special Asst. to the Sec/State for Research
and Intelligence (tel) - Queried if CIA had received a
reply from the Secretary of Defense qo our recent letter
indicating an interest in the proposgd consolidation of
communications fa¢ilities. DCI statqd that we had received
a reply. Mr. Armstrong added that they, too, had received
a reply, and presumed it was along the same lines,

Mr. Armstrong expressed a desire to #eet with the DCI prior
to the USCIB meeting, 17 June, for further discussion of

the subject.

Mr. Prescott Childs, Chief, ICAPS - Returned efficiency rating on Col.
Chas. Blakeney. _

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - DCI asked him to pick him up at 1235.

Bmbassy Secretary Wagner, Teheran (tel) - Appointhnt arranged to talk
with the DCI at 1530 hours today. Appointment suggested

in cable from Ambassador Wiley.

Mr. George Bookman, TIME Magazine (tel) - LIFE is considering publication
of article on Psychological Warfare, written by Wallace
Carroll, who was in this field duriqg war. His central
ideas are that a split can be effecﬁed between Stalin
and the Russian people. Mr. Bookman desires to discuss with
DCI prior to decision being made on jarticle. Appointment
scheduled for 1100 hours, Wednesday, 8 June.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, General Counsel - (tel) - Advised that the Conference
Report on CIA legislation had passed House. Therefore Law.




JOR-SECRET

TUESDAY, 7 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Lunch - Army/Navy Club - Rear Admiral Cato Glover,
' Captain A. C. J. Sabalot,
Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO

Mr. Lavkro, New York TIMES, NA 3016 (tel) -
DCI. Appointment to be sched

Mr. Edgar Mowrer (tel) - DCI was out of the office

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI (tel) - DCI reminded 0SI
submitted to the Joint Congressional
Energy on 1 July 1949.
report is in draft form and probably

Reverend Edwin Ryan, DD, Cosmos Club,-Washington,
" DCI at the suggestion of Minister Pl

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - DCI requested that
Branch representatives contact Revd
Cosmos Club, WDC, 8 June at 11 AM.

Joint Staff
DDNI

esired to talk with the
ed later in the day.

of the report to be
Committee on Atomic

Dr. Machle advised that the

will be ready by June 15.

D.C. = Called on the
itt from Morocco:.

one of the Contact
Edwin Ryan, DD, at the

Pr. Ryan has recently

returned from South America and is particularly familiar
with conditions in Argentina &nd Yruguay.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Sending

|ORE, with a

security waiver for déons
required for priority project reques

European abrasive industry and requi
(ER 0-4900)

Mr. Joseph J. Wagner, Secretary, American Embassy,

DCI at suggestion of Ambassador Wiley.

JOP-SECRET

tant; waiver has been coordinated
with Chief, IsS, Asst Director, ORE.

Industrial consultant
ted by ECA on Egstern
rements. DCI approved.

Teheran - Called on
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TULSDAY, 7 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 -

Office of Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Spec Asst to |SecState for R&I -
(tel) - Advised them that DCI had received & TS document
addressed to Gen. A. R. Bolling, ID, GSUSA, and enclosing
a copy of a letter addressed to Admiral Hillenkoetter.
Document to be returned to Mr. Armstrong's office for
proper delivery to Gen. Bolling.

Mr. Anthony H. Leviero, 1915 Kalorama Rd. N.W., Washington, D.C. -
New York TIMES - Called on DCI,

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - Advised the DCI of receipt of three
favorable replies (without even small amendments)
from AEC, Navy, andArmy about the Scientific Intelli-
gence Committee proposal of May 23. }
Mr. Childs added that pogssibly we can work the
Medical Intelligence as a subcommittee of the Scientific
Intelligence Committee.

B | ORE Presentation (tel) — Maj. Gen. John O'Daniel, MA
to USSR, 1s in D.C. for a few days. |Since he is here only
until friday and has already made two presentations for
the Army, ID hesitates to ask him to|come to CIA. On
the basis that DCI might know him peysonally, the suggestion
was made that DCI might wish to invite him. (Believed to
be staying at MeyTlower Hotel). DCI stated he would call
him this evening.




WEDNESDAY, 8 JUNE 1949. FQ/JGAK’///

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) — personsl.- re death of Gen. Legge.
Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Called at DCI's request.

Dr. Arnold D. Margolin (tel) - Advised residence address and telephone
numbers, as follows: 3511 T St. N. W., WOodley 6090,
business phone: NA 0294. Information forwerded to
Personnel.

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI - Discussion of attitude of Mr. Webster and
General Slater, Military Liaigson Committee to AEC, with

respect |

Matter will be put under review by another panel
of RDB.

Discussion of visit of|  |and CPC; to

Argonne laboratory.

Mr. Charles Collins, Advisory Council (tel) - DCI inquired if he was
attending COMINT meeting this morning. Mr. Collins
steted that he was not attending inasmuch as they did
not wish any CIA representation presbnt.

Mr. Lloyd George, 0SO (tel) - Reference correction to be made in paper
handed to DCI by Col. Schow on 7 June, Correction made.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Obtained signatures on four
vouchers.

Mr. George Bookmen, TIME Magazine.

Col. Moses Pettigrew, ORE - Reported on recent tri;{:::::::::::]

Mr. Thos. M. Johrison, Reader's Digest (tel) - He has been authorized
to write an article dealing with history of CIC. He
believes there is a question which PCI could answer for
him but hesitated to ask it over question. Appointment
erranged for1100 hours, Thursday, 9JJune.

Later, Mr. Johnson telephoned Fhat he could not keep

the 1100 appointment and was informed an attempt would be
mede to secure an appointment for him later this afternoon.

&
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WEDNESDAY, 8 June 1949 ~ Continued - 2.

Personnel (tel) - Re!
interviewed subject this morning. . Richard informed
him that DCI wished her epplication processed in the same
manner as sny other. Mr., D. stated #e could undoubtedly
use her since she has the necessary qualifications for
certain jobs; however, it would requ#re obtaining special
weiver from DCI, R told Mr. D that

e did not think DCI
would go along with special waiver, in which case she will be
told there is nothing available at this time.

(Admiral: Do you concur in not grantfng special waiver?)

Mr. Henry Szymefski, San Francisco Chronicle, Shanghai Office -
(Henryk Szymerski) .

‘Col. Robert A Schow, 0SQ0 (tel) - DCI requested background information
on Henry Szymerskl, who claims he has been working for

Moscrip for 14 yeers.
Later, 0S0 submitted memo covering Henryk Szymerskil.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - (tel) -~ He had received word from the
Commandent, 6ND, that it had been their intention to
invite & speaker for dinner meeting of the Organized and
Volunteer Reserves on the evening of |17 June, in addition
to the speech to be made on Saturday afternoon 18 June.
Arrangements are being made for him to do so. The material
used on Fricay evening will be unclassified — and topic will
cover a review of the world situation. The Saturday meeting
will cover the CIA Organization. .

Captain C. L. Winecoff, Executive - (tel) - Requested permission to
read DCI's comments before the Budget Advisory Committee,

JCS, 31 May. Approved.

Mr. | zanesville, Ohio - (Gentleman who appeared at
Administration building on Fridsy, ﬂune 3 around 7:30
p.m., to see DCI, as reported by Mr., Bierbower, I&S)
Mr. has been out of work fqr some time and is
having difficulty Retting 2 job; wanted to find out about
possibilities of getting into CIA. |Arranged appointment

for 3:30 this afternoon. (Mr. appears very

despondent.)
Mr. J. C. Ten Eyck (tel) ~ Understgnds is coming to
CIA this week to speak to l (Mr. McG

is Director of Foreign Sales of the Carborundum Company )

Mr. Ten Eyck suggested Mr. McG pay his respects to the DCI
and he would consider it personsl favor if DCI would receive
Mr. McG. Arrangements made with to bring My, McG

TOP St g
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WEDNESDAY, 8 June 1949 - Continued 3.

to call on the Director at 11:30, Thursday, 9. June.
Mr. McGuire is the individual for whom DCI arranged

securlity waiver 7 June for one day's
abrasives.) Col. Sterling, 00, infor
appointment and he will pass informat

Lunch - LaSselle du Bois ~ Mr. Constantine Brown.

Fonsultation on
med of above

ion to Mr. Carey, 00.

Congressman Paul J. Kilday (Texas) - (tel) - Introducing Jack Owen Parker,

one of his constituents, for possibl

employment by CIA,

Former ¥BI agent. Mr. Parker will contact Mr. Richard
9 June regarding appointment with Personnel. Mr. Pforzheimer,

General Counsel, informed of call.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Advised he had been unable to contact Mr.
Symington as requested by the DCI; that he had talked with
Mr. Whitney who will be glad to act qn the DCI's ‘suggestion.
DCI stated that telephone calls would suffice, and urged

that this be done by Mr. Whitney and

-

Mr. Symington,

Mr. James E. Webb, Under Secretsry of State - DCI called in connection )
with report from Damascus regarding possible breach.of &’

security.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO -~ Departs for Ottawa.

Later, telephoned to advise that funeral for General

Legge will be held at Fort Meyer at

Ambassador Jefferson Caffery, France - presentatio

Admirel G. J. Rowcliff‘(tel) - Expressed regrets
office.

Mr. J. Buneh,. DI 8118 (tel) -~ Expressed regrets
office.

3 PM, Friday, 10 June.

that DCI was out of

that DCI was out of

Office of Mr. N. Halaby, OSD (tel) - Inguired if DCI had ary comments
for Mr. Halahy on paper delivered 6{6/49 (#23377); pencilled
note from Mr Halaby indicated desire for comments by morning
of 7 June. DCI stated he had no comments on subject paper

but that the paper was & very good ¢

one .,




WEDNESDAY, 8 June 1949 - Contimued — 4.

o

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS -

Mr. Carlisle Humelsine, Office of Secretary of State (tel) - Concerning
report which DCI had delivered to Mr, Webb earlier this
afternoon. Queried identification of individuals mentioned
in report. DCI supplied required information. Arrangements
were made for McMAHON to call on Mr.,| Webb at 11:30
tomorrow morning.

Captain McCracken, 0SO (tel) - DCI confirmed identlfication of individuals
mentioned in report DCI requested that
call on him at 1100 hours, 9 June, prior to calling

on Mr. Webb, State, at 1130,

Mr. Lloyd George, 0S0 - (tel) - DCI requested 0SO have someone contact
Mr. Henry Szymerski at his hotel tomhrrow; interrogate him
concerning his activities and also rbgarding his claim
for services rendered since Pearl Harbor. Suggested that

such claim be referred to Navy Depar%ment.

Mr. Thos. M. Johnson, Readers Digest - In the absepce of the Director,
explained to Mr. Richard that he is working on an article
for Readers Digest on CIC. He statep that during the war
CIC had a detachment in the Middle East which had a sub-
detachment working in IRAN. He head Peen informed that the
records of the sub-detachment had been transferred to the
custody of CIA, at CIA's request.

Mr. Johnson requested the follo
included in these records any detail
that detachment, could he see it? He

wing: 1) If there is
of the operation of
has seen their history

which is very brief--too brief for his purpose. 2) There
was one case which this detachment worked on: the FRANZ
MAYER (MAYR) espionage case, in 1943. Desires to see every-
thing possible on that case. MAYER was sent to IRAN to be
a master spy—he bribed a lot of Ira%ian officials. The
American CIC had a good deal to do with turning the whole
thing up. He stated that it was thelfirst case in which
Americans abrozd working on a big case showed they could
accomplish something. He stated fuwther that Army has made
available to him all they had. He
If permission is grented to see documents, he: 1) will
not reveal that CIA has shown him the records; 2) will not
quote from the records; 3) will submit article to CIA prior

to publication.

as talked to 3 participants.

R
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WEDNESDAY, 8 June 1949 ~ Continued - 5.

Mr. Johnson -- continued —- .
He is leaving W.D.C. at 5:00 pm tomorrow —and will not

return until Fall. Has an appointm*nt with General
Bolling at 1:00 o'clock tomorrow afternoon. Would appre-
ciate an opportunity to examine records tomorrow afternoon
prior to his departure.

Mr. Richard informed ¥r. Johnson that it would be
necessary to make a check to ascertain what, if anything,
is available and then determine if we have authority to
disclose any of information which we may have. Mr.

Johnson will telephone tomorrow for required information.




THURSDAY, 9 June 1949.

Captain Alan McCracken, 0SO (tel) - DCI inquired if

information in the 0SS Archives cove
working in Iran, particularly concer
(Mair) during 1943. Army had stated
CIC files in our possession.

there was any
ring a detachment
ning one Franz Mayer
we had this in

Later, Capt. McCracken telephoned to say that the

material in question had been locate
and was being forwarded to the DCI,

Weekly Staff Conference.

? in 0SS Archives
as requested.

Captain C. L. Winecoff, Executive - Obteined signature on memorandum

Captain A. C,

'sistlng of above addressees,

addressed to all Assistent Directors
Chief, ICAPS, establishing a "coordi

J. Sabalot, Deputy Director of Naval
Commodore Greenman of the Navy Petro

, Executive and
nation group" con-

(ER 0-4921)

Intelligence (tel)-
leum Board has requested

letters of introduction TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN for use by

two representatives of the DeGaulier
which comparny is under contract with
estimate of o0il reserves for use of
are to make an extensive tour abroad
to base their estimates. ONI does n
to furnish such blanket introduction
It would be preferable to have them
ing such assistence as may be possib
Sabalot quoted Commo. Greenman as s
cooperate fully with their request f
had available. DCI stated he did no
furnishing Government service to a ¢
getting paid to prepare the estimate

& McNaughton Co., Texas,
Navy to prepare an.
NME; these individuals
to gather date on which
ot believe it advisable
in which DCI concurs.
contact the N/A request-
le to give. Captain
tating CIA did not
or information which we
t feel justified in
ivilian form which was

ORE Presentation (tel) - Requested

address of Ambassador Caffery.
Also informed him that DCI had

Later,

him to obtaein temporary
information supplied.
contacted Maj. General

J. O'Daniel, M/A to USBR -- the General will not be able

to address CIA due to lack of time.

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - Had requested address of

Ambassador Jefferson Caffery; DCI in

formed him that the

gy

Ambassador could be reached on extension 5617, State Department

or at the Metropolitan Club, where he is staying temporarily.

|ORE (tel) - DCI requested

appropriate members of the staff, th

that he pass to the
e fact that the Draft

ORE Study 45-49 "Probable Developments in China' is considered

an excellent job; and just what "the

JOP-SECRET

boys" wanted.




THURSDAY, 9 June 1949 - Continued - 2,

Mr. Renee Shiloah head of . the Israeli Intelllgence, Assistant to the
Prime Minister, and Col. Efraim Ben-lrzi, Military

Attache, Israeli Embassy, W.D.C. -

Géneral discussion

of tbeir activities; expressed desire for liaison with

CIA.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Spec Asst to Sec State|for

Intelligence (tel) |

Concerning the Attorney General&s comments on the
Dulles Report and in connection with the proposal sub-~
mitted to the IAC Standing Committee on the Defector

Program, Mr. Armstrong expressed a

desire to consult with

the DCI prior to the IAC meeting 17 June. It was agreed

that Mr. Armstrong, accompanied by

¥ Figher Howe, would

meet with +the DCI and “», Childs this afternoon in DCI's

office, at 1430 hours.

Mr. Presoctt Childs, Chief, ICAPS (tel) - Informed of meeting in DCI's
office this afternoon, with Mr. Armstrong and “r. Howe.

Later, discussed basic papers with

DCI .

Mr. Edgar Mowrer (tel) - Expressed regret that the DCI was out.

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI (tel) - Appointment scheduled for 1000 hours,

Wednesday, 15 June, for briefing of Director and Executive

en the semi-annual report to be sub
Congressional Committee on Atomic E

Capt. C L. Winecoff, Executive (tel) - Informed
1000 hours, Wednesday, 15 June, in

m‘itted to the Joint
nergy .

of the briefing at
Director's office.

Mr. McMahon, 0SO -|

In connection with report on p0531b

‘e breach of security.

At 1130 hours, Mr. McMahon called on Mr. James E. Webb,
Under Secretary of State, at Mr. Webb's request.

TOP-SECRET
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THURSDAY, 9 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Mr. Raif Erisken, 9118 Providence Avenue, Silver Spring, Mi. - Presented
letter of introduction dated 7 June,|from Mr, Francis Biddle.
Mr. Erisken applied for a job with CIA a moaith ago and
had recelved a letter from Personnel| stating there are no
vacancies at present but that his application would be re-
tained in active file. Since Ur, Biddle was kind enough to
prepare a letter of recommendation on his behalf, personally
addressed to the DCI, he thought he'd come in to see the DCI
and inquire about possibilities for émplqyment. Mr. Richerd
explained that while he was not familiar with positions
which might become available in the future, Mr. Erisken
could be assured that he would be notified promptly should
any vacancy occur for which he was considered qualified.

Mr. George McGuire, Director of Foreign Sales of Carborundum Company
and| Contact Branch, 00 - Called on
DCI - as suggested by Mr. J. C. Ten Eyck, 8 June,

R. Admiral Robert Briscoe, CNO, (tel) —~ Advised DCI that he had received

Maj. Gen. A. R. Bolling, Acting Director of Intelligence, GSUSA (tel) -
Reference request of “r. Thos i. Johnson, Readers Digest,
for access to certain CIC flles. DC; plans to inform
Mr. Johnson that the files we have are classified and are
the property of the Joint Chiefs of Staff and, consequently,
we cannot release any of thelr information without JCS
approval; Mr. Johnson will have to obtain clearance from JCS.
Gen. Bolling stated he would pass the same information to
Mr. Johnson.

General Bolling also mentloned that over a year ago

General Chamberlin gave authority to Mr. Johnson and F. Pratt
to write the history of CIC, with thF understanding that

Army would furnish such information that they had, provided

it was unclassified.

Mr. T. H. Bunch, DI 8118 (tel) - Expressed regret that the DCI was out.

Mc. Roy S. Tod, ID, GSUSA - Called on DCI.

JOP-SECRET




THURSDAY, 9 June 1949 - Continued - 4.

Captain Alan McCracken, 0S50 -

Mr. Claude Wood, office of Senator Clinton Andefson, New Mexico (tel) - .

Regarding eppointment with Personnel for Paul J. Dumm,
attorney from New Mexico. Arrangements made far him to
see Mr. Wm. J. Kelly, Personnel Officer, at 3:30 todey.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, Chief I&S, - DCI returned to I&S for safekeeping

the copy #1 of the Report of the Audit of Confidential
Funds for the period October 20, 1946 to December 31, 1947.
t4#22161). ‘

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

Mr. Thos. M. Johnson, Readers Digest (tel) - In acc

Mr. George G.

for Research and Intelligence, and Yr|, Fisher Howe of his
staff - Conferred with the DCI and “r. Prescott -Childs,
Chief, ICAPS - regarding JUstice Department comments on
Dulles Report with particular reference to the Defector
Program.

prdance with DCI's
instructions, he was informed by Mr. Richard that "we have
looked through our files and have only those CIC files,
connected with 0SS. Of those, the qunt Chiefs of Staff
have custody-—they are only stored by us because we have
storage space. It will be necessary to obtain release

from the JCS."

Carey, 00 (tel) — Advised that he had been unable to
contact Mr. Symington, as requested by the DCI on 8 June;
and suggested that perhaps the DCI c#uld secure the required
information from Secretary of Defensq. .
Also advised of report just received that T. V. SOONG,
now in Paris, will arrive in U. S. sﬁortly. Also, report
just received that Hsi Te Moh, General Manager of the Bank
of China, is scheduled to arrive in the U.S. on 17 June

via Pan American. : .

Captain Alan McCracken, 0S0 (tel) - Had just been talking with Mr,

Lloyd George, 0S50, regarding the establishient of
buildings, etc , in his area, and wondered if there was any
limitation on bullding funds, etc.| The Director stated

he was reviewing the matter and would inform Mr. George

on 10 June,

_TOP-SECRET
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THURSDAY, 9 June 1949 - Continued 5.

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - ussed availability of funds
for installation a and correspondence with
the Department of Army Corps of Engineers regarding
subject.

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI (tel) - Referred to information passed to
DCI from time to time by 0SO, particularly report dated
4 May; desired to check spelling of| names. DCI suggested
he call Capt. McCracken, DADSO, to obtain required
information.

Mr. R, Jack Smith, ORE - cables.

Captain MbCracken[:?f?:ff%iﬁ - Advised the DCI that Mr. Lloyd George
and had contacted Henryk Szymerski, as requested
by the DCI, and they desired to brief the DCI on their
discussion with him. Appointment scheduled for 0930
Friday, 10 June.

Lunched in office.

Mr. A. R. Mead, Chicago (tel from New York) - Informed DCI at residence.




FRIDAY, 10 June 1949. ' xf/b"b&'

Mr. Lloyd George and[:::;;::::;g 0S0 - Reported their discussion with
Mr. Henry (Henryk) Szymerski, San Francisco Chronicle,
Shangh&i Office.

Lt. Comdr, Belsley, ONI - Obtained DCI's initials on a document for
BR. Adm. T. B. Inglis, Director of Naval Intelligence.

B 00/C (tel) - Mr. George McGuife of the Carborundum
Company, mentioned to DCI on 9 June, availabllity of a film
which he would like to have our people see. Arrangements
made for showling of film at 2 PM today.

Offiqe of Secretary of Defense (tel) - Re DCI's itinerary for next week.
Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - personal.,
Called on R. Adm. T. B. Inglis, Director of Naval Intelligence.

Mr. John Warner, General Counsel ~ Regarding claim of Henry Szymerski,
San Francisco Chronicle, Shanghai Office.

Plans & Policy, ORE (tel) - Queried if DCI had recently

cabled Gen. Hall, Berlin. DCI sdvised "no".

|

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Secured ‘sgnature on voucher
. for Agent Cashier,

Mr. Lloyd Belton, VFW (tel) - Veterans of Foreign Wars having annusal
ball at Wardman Park, 15 June-procgeds to go to National

Orphanage in Illinois. Mr.R. expressed DCI's thanks for
their thought but that DCI will be out of city that day.

Mr. Edgar Mowrer (tel) - DCI out of office.

Mr. A. R. Mead, Chicago (tel from N.Y.) - Told operator that DCI had
left for day and would be out of city over weekend.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) — DCI called attention to possible error
in editing of I concerning Source, and suggested
check be made.

Mr. J. O, Parker, 110 Bellview, San Antonlo, Texas - Applicant. Appointment
arranged on 9 June by Congressman Kilday, (Texas) to contact
Mr. Richard. Memorandum covering interview forwarded by Mr. R.
to Personnel Officer.
‘Captain Alan McCracken, 0SO -
Attended funeral of General Legge.

Lunched in office.




FRIDAY, 10 June 1949 - Continued - 2,

Mr. Vance Johnson, San francisco Chronicle, D.C. representative (tel) -
Had received message from Paul Smith, Editor of S.F.
CHRONICLE, asking assisteance in behalf of Henry Szymerski
in obtaining (1) back pay; (2) citzenship. Mr. B. implied
no knowledge of individuel and stated that inquiry would be
made; since it wes almost closing time, did not anticipate
calling him back until Monday. Mr. Johnson indicated desire
to come to discuss case with someone in CIA, (EX 0160)

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI - Delivered document ##23384).
Arranged for appointment with Director at 1000 hours,
Monday, 13 June, but later cancelled the appointment.

Rear Admiral T. B. Inglis, Director of Naval Intelligence (tel) -
Informed the AIDE of DCI's residence phone in event
Adm, Inglis wished to call him theres.




®
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MONDAY, 13 June 1949. W

Mr. Prescott Childs, Chief, ICAPS - Regarding scientific intelligence;
Oral presentations to be made to|NSC.

Captain J. Finnegan, Advisory Council - Delivered two COMINT consolidation
papers to DCI (as requested by DCI). DCI has meeting
with Mr. W. Park Armstrong on Wednesdgy for which he
wants briefing material from Capt. F. by Wednesday
morning.

Mr. Harry Becker, Attorney, Federal Communications Commission code 169
x 38, (tel) - Stated recently someone from CIA had
inquired if FCC regulated foreign language broadcasts
domestically; hed mislaid name of individual ecalling.
He was informed the call would be traced and the

" appropriate individual would return his call.

Called Deputy Chief, FBIB, to
inquire if he or s member had called Mr, Becker
and he advised that] | had called FCC initially
because of an inquiry from a Mr, of OPC. However,
they did not wish to pursue the subject inquiry further.
It was suggested that
return Mr. Becker's call,

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, General Counsel - Requested appointment with DCI for
Mr. Wm. A. Wheeler, House Un—American Activitiles
Committee. Later, Mr. Pforzheimer determined that Mr.
Wheeler was seeking & report on Communist activities in
Hawaii, which the DCI stated we did not have, and there-
fore Mr. Wheeler cancelled his previously scheduled appolint-—
ment.

Mr. Vance Johnson, San Francisco CHRONICLE (tel) - Re. Henry Szymerski.
Mr. Johnson was informed that the case was being
congidered and decision should be made by Wednesday of
this week; that if he wanted to discuss the case with
the DCI, an appointment could be arranged, Mr. Johnson
suggested that the DCI should Qee Mr. Szymerski--and was
told that the DCI had already QOne so. Mr. Johnson is
expected to call for an appointment on Wednesday, 15 June.

Capt. L. R. Lampman, ORE (tel) - DCI inquired publication date of ORE Study
45~-49 - Current Conditions in China. Capt. Lampman
stated they were awalting State concurrence or reply.
DCI requested they 1mmediately}contact State to obtain
a statement of concurrence or comment and if none was
forthcoming, to publish the paper with appropriate
indication that State had not forwarded comment.

Mr. D. M. Bell and Mr. Wm. E Schooley, American Security and Trust Company,

Washington, D. C - Called on DCI at request of Adm.
Souers, NSC. i
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MONDAY, 13 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Spec. Asst. to Sec. State for R&I (tel) - DCI
suggested a meeting to discuss arguments regarding the
COMINT consolidation prior to USCIB meeting Friday, 17 June.
DCI will call on Mr, Armstrong at 3PM Wednesday, 15 June.

Mr. E R.Saunders, Budget Officer - 1

Mr. George G. Carey and Col. John Sterling, 00 - Concerning memo from
ORE to 00 requesting clarification of information on
Soviet deposits in U. S. banks. DCI will talk with FBI
regarding desired information.

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer (tel) -| |

Capt. G. B. Helmick, USN, Administrative Officer, ENI (tel) -~ Reference
recent discussion between Adm. Inglis and DCI: Navy has
no record on subject individusl but are writing to Col.
Williams, USMC, who was in Shanghai at the time in question,
to learn if he can furnish any information. ONI will
inform DCI of any information received.

Mr. L. T.Shannon, Deputy Executive - DCI requested information on which
to base reply to letter from Adm. John Gingrich, dated
10 June, regarding Mr. R. J. Tepper, W.D.C.

Mr. C. D. DelLoach, FBI -~ Called on DCI at his request.

Mr. John Warner, General Counsel - Signature on letter to Justice Dept.

Mr. J. Angleton, 0SO (tel) - Reminded him of report for NSC meeting
Thursday, 16 June. Will endeavor to have it in DCI's

hands by Wednesday ~evening or early Thursday morning, at
latest.

e
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MONDAY, 13 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Col. Moses Pettigrew, ORE -~

l

Mr. George Bookman, Time Magazine (tel) - Introduced Mr,

|in
Washington, and enjoys a good reputation among newspaper
people in this area; American citizen, speaks several
Chinese dialeé¢ts, and willing to travel. Appointment

arranged for him to talk with Personnel at 1000 Tuesday, 14 June

Col. Robert A. Schow and Ceptain Alan MbCracken, 0?0 -

Father George E. LaBonte (Capt, US& - Chaplain) - Is on active duty with
Chaplain Corps. Has been ordered to\Germany, leaving 1 July.
Offered to -help CIA if there is anything he can do. Mr. R.
informed him that off-hand he could not think of any require-
ments, however, would mention it to Fhe DCI end would contact
Father LaBonte, if needed. He is leaving tonight for 30 Orange
Street, Somersworth, N.H., where he will stay until late June.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 -

Dr. Henry fField (tel) - Has report for DCI. Is going to Europe again
shortly and would like to discuss proposed trip with DCI.
He will cell again Tuesday morning for appointment, at
.‘ which time he will be told that DCI‘s schedule is all
filled but thatl  bf our office at Room 1il4,
1825 H St.N.W.(corner of Penn. & 19th) will see him either
at 3:30 or 4:00 tomorrow.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Informed him of call from Dr. Henry
Field, Stated that Mr. Field should see Mr. Dubose of OO/C.

loo/c (tel) - Arranged for him to| see Dr. Hemry Field.
uggested either 3:30 or 4:00 pm tomorrow as he
is going to Annapolis in the morning.

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Mr. Kirkpatrick had just been talking
with Mr. C. D. Deloach on the Alien Program but is a 1little
confused as to what is required; and requests appointment
with DCI prior to conferring with Mr‘ DelLoach tomorrow
morning. DCI will see Mr. Kirhpatrick at 9:30.

Third Joint Orientation Conference, Office of Secretary of Defanse,
buffet-cocktails - 1730 hours.

Lunched in office.

Mr. W. Harvey, SO (tel) - Appointment to meet Mr. set
at 11:00 Thursday.

*AD : *&'
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TUESDAY, 14 June 1949 ((ﬁ”*ﬂ

Captain A. C. J. Sabalot, USN, Deputy Director of Naval Intelligence,

and Rear Admiral Carl f. Espe, USN, his replacement -
Called on the DCI.

Mr. Jack Warner, Genersl Counsel -~ Reference claim [of Henry Szymerski.

Col. John Sterling and Mr. L. Kirkpatrick, 00 - Discussion of the Alien

" Program — prior to Mr. Kirkpatrick'é meeting with Mr.

Deloach, FBI, for discussion of subject.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Obtained signature on voucher.

W.

Dr. Henry Field (tel) - Expressed regrets that DCI could not see him because

Mr.- c D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Reported that|

Obtained signature on three changes to the Confidential
Funds Regulations.

DCI requested him to prepare letter to the Secretary of
Army asking for assistance, if posazble, in admitting
Dana Durant's son to Walter Reed Hospital

|

James Andrews, OCD - Reported he was back on duty. (tel)

of full schedule, however, DCI has arranged for|

o see him this afternoon, at 3:30. Dr. Field stated
he had hoped to see DCI to discuss his forthcoming trip to
Europe and he felt that only DCI could grant him certain
authorizations. Infomed hi% t?at he should feel free to dis-
cuss the matter with who would then take up the
matter with DCI, if necessary.

stated definitely that Mme. Chiang Kal-shek was not there;
that they were receiving mail for her.

Also report from the New York Police Department indicated
there had been no request for police| protection for her.
FBI continuing check to determine her whereabouts. '

Col. John Sterling, 00 (tel) - Requested permlssion to read ‘NSC 17/4

with particular reference to IIC (Interdepartmental Intelli-
gence Committee); he had talked with Mr. P. J. Coyne, NSC
Staff, regarding the IIC, DCI approved. Paper forwarded.

Mr. R. Warner, 00/C (tel) - Stated he was sending draft of letter to

Mr. George McGuire's boss (Carborundum Company)--for
DCI's signature.

Mr. Paul Borel,.ORE (tel) - Advised that they had received State Dept.

dissent to ORE 45-49; that they were proceeding with
publication. GPO had steted paper might not be ready
for distribution prior to Thursday noon, but would give
as early delivery as possible.

Queried Mr. Borel on status of the CIA--Review of World
Situation required for NSC meeting 6/16 He advised it would
be ready for delivery to DCI on Wednesday, 15 June.

TOP-SECRET™ w
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TP SECRET

TUESDAY, 14 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Col. Robert A., Schow, 0SO -

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Obtained signature on change to

Confidential funds Regulations.

Obtained signature on letter to Secretary of Army concerning

hospitalization of son of Dr. Dana Durand.

Verified that the DCI had approved trip to Europe for

Capt. J. Finnegan, Advisory Council

, 26 June.

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer (tel) -|

Lunched in office.

DNI's reception from 6-8 pm at United Nations for Rear Admiral C. F.

Espe and Capt. A. C. J. Sabalot.

Mr. Vance Johnson, §an Francisco CHRONICLE (tel) ~ He is covering

the Third Joint Yrientation Conference and has some
free time tomorrow and would like to see DCI re the

Henry Szymerskl case. Mr. R. requested him to call.

tomorrow morning, at which time the
recelved a report on subject case.

DCI may have




WEDNESDAY, 15 June 1949

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star, (tel) -

Yl

Dr. Willard Machle and two Muclear Energy Branch representatives -

Briefing and discussion of the semi-annual report to be
submitted to the Joint Congressional (Committee on Atamic
Energy. .

Capt. J. Finnegan, Advisory Council (tel) - Appointment with DCI for

2 PM today - for briefing prior to DCI's conference with
Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State. Capt. | Finnegan stated that
Mr. Packard and Mr. Manson would be with Mr. Armstrong

at the conference,

Mr. Heinz, State Department Visa Section x 4593 (tel) - Advised that a

few months ago they had sent over a draft copy of proposed
regulations which would go into effect in event of an
emergency~-strictly emergency wartime regulations; that

CIA hed submitted comments and recommendations in December
1948 on the subject; that there would be a meeting this
afternoon for discussion of the matter with the Immigration
people and suggested that CIA might desire to have repre-
sentative present. He gtated further that the Attorney
Genersl was very much interested in the subject at this
time. (Ref ER 0-1870 12/7/48)

. Mr. L. Houston, Generel Counsel' was informed of this
call and he stated that he had been working on the subject,
that he would attend the meeting this afternoon, and would
8o advise Mr. Heinz.

Mr C. D. Deloach, F.B.I. (tel) ~ Concerning article in Washington POST

—

15 June.

Office of the Executive Secretary, National Securihy Council (tel) -

Requegted that we pick up SECRET Memo which the DCI had
delivered to Mr. Souers. Actioh teken.

Capt. John Waters, USN (tel) - Requeated authority to distribute copies

Mr. Andrew J.

Mr. J. Angleton, 0SO (tel) -~ DCI reminded him of t

Mr. Vance Johnson, Washington representative, San
In connection with claims of Mr. Henry Szymerski.

of DCI's comments to the Budget Advi
to the Departments of Army, Navy and
recently furnished these comments to
use.) Approved.

Shannon, F.B.I. - In connection wit
Mr. F. Wisner.

pared for the NSC meeting tomorrow.
delivery of 1t either this afternoo
morning.

sory Committee, JCS,
Air Force. (DCI
Capt. Opig for JCS

h investigation of

he report to be pre-
Mr. A. promised
n or early tomorrow

Francisco CHRONICLE -
m’.

S. is presently with the S.F.CHRONICLE.
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WEDNESDAY, 15 June 1949 ~ Continued - 2.

Captain L. R.Lampman, ORE (tel) - ORE prepared IM for ECA at request
of local ECA officials., In present Eorm, the IM is
not acceptable to 00 for dissemination to local ECA
because of disclosure of source. However, it is all right
for dissemination to IAC--and ORE querled if it would be
possible for DCI to get a copy of the present IM into the
hands of Mr. Harriman, ECA. The IM‘will be rewritten
prior to dissemination to local ECA officials.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - DCI requested that he bring copy of
recent memo addressed to Mr. John J. McCloy, U.S. High
Commissioner for Germany, and any additional information
which will assist DCI in discussion with Mr. McCloy.

Mr. John J. McCloy, U. S. High Commissioner for Germary (code 182 x 2147)
(tel) -~ Suggested meeting with DCI tc discuss recent.memo
regarding our activities in Germany and assistance which
we would require from his new organization. Meeting
arranged for 1130 Thursday, 16 June, in Mr. MeCloy's office.

Comdr., Henry Willlams, Staff Command, Second Task Fleet, Norfolk - personal.
Capt. Finnegan, Advisory Council (tel) - Arranged appointment with DCI

for 1000 hours Thursday, 16 June, for self, Mr. Collins,
and Mr. Harvey, 0S80, to discuss C.E. matters,

WOSO (tel) - Understands from ADSO that DCI wishes to see
him prior to his departure. Appointment arranged for 1000
‘hours, Monday, 20 June.

Captain Finnegan and Mr. Chas. Collins, Advisory Council -- Briefed DCI
prior to meeting with Mr. Armstrong, State, on consolidation
of COMINT facilities.

.Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 -~

Col. Robert A.Schow, Mr. Lloyd George, 0S50, Mr. John Warner, General
Counsel, and Mr. Wm. Duggan, I&S -

To Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Spec Asst to SecState for R&I - with Capt.
J. Finnegan and ¥r. C. Collins, Advisory Council. Messrs.
Packard and Manson also present. —‘Discussion of directive
on consolidation of COMINT facilities, to be consldered by
USCIB on Friday, 17 June.

Lunched in office.

. Reception - Quarters "A", Naval Observatory - Admiral Denfeld honoring
Chief of Staff of Cuban Navy and Mrs. Pasquel., 6-8 pm.
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THURSDAY, 16 June 1949. W

Weekly Staff Conference.
Col. Robert A.Schow, 0SO.
Col. Theodore Babbitt, ORE.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Concerning nomination of Col.

Maj. Gen. A. R. Bolling, Deputy Director of Intelligence, GS, USA (tel) -

Capt. J. Finnegan, Mr. Chas. Collins, Advisery Council, and Mr. Wa. K. -
Harvey, 0SO - Discussed SO communications intelligence needs and exploita-

Mr. [

Mr. Wm. K. Harvey[:?%?:i:¥ff%' |introduced his replacement,
Mr.

Called on Mr. John J. McCloy, U.S. High Commissioqer for Germany, Rm,

Zeller as Army member for ICAPS.

DCI stated that Col. Chas. Blakeney was being detached as
Arny representative on ICAPS; that we had received a call
from Army recommending a Col. Zeller\as his replacement,
Gen. Bolling stated that ID recommended Col. Zeller very
highly; that he has a very good record. Gen. Bolling added
that if CIA did accept nomination of |Col. Zeller that he
would like to have Col. Zeller report to ID for three or
four days to permit him an opportunity to become acquainted
with the various people in ID with wﬁom he will have close
liaison. DCI stated that CIA would be glad to aceept

this officer inasmuch as Gen. Bolling had assured him of
their recommendation.

tion. Decision made to withdraw the C.E. center including
all CIA files, records, and personnel from CSAW and
transfer same to an SO Comint Center‘within the area now
assigned to Mr. McMashon for the purpose of meeting all SO
exploitation needs and this part of the National-CIA
Comint Center. '

At a meeting with Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State,
6/15, it was agreed to prepare a list of the conflicting
points in current USCIB directives with those of the
Secretary of Defense effecting the cbnsolidation for
consideration by USCIB and transmission to Sec/Defense
for comment.

The internal projects recommended in Memo dated 6/15
were all approved in principle with ‘specific directive
to set up a 24-hour a day National Intelligence Center in
the CIA Comint Center.

b and Mr.] |, and

we will Tequire.

1023 Int 1 Bank & etary d Bldg., 1818 H St.
N.W. - and the asslstance
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THURSDAY, 16 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS.
Mr. L. Houston, General Counsel - DCI requested information for Admiral
Leahy concerning where application should be submitted for
scholarship to Columbia University.
Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO.

Capt. J. Finnegan and “r. Chas. Collins, Advisory Council - Continued
discussion on Comint.

/. Minigter Edwin Plitt, Morocco (tel) - personal. (State x 2288)

Mr. T. H. Bunch (tel) - Expressed regret that DCI was out.
Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - Call incomplete.

Mr. Mike Mitchell, 0SO ~ (tel) Appointment with DCI scheduled forl500
hours, friday, 17 June.

Departed for National Security Council meeting.

2. Minister Edwin Plitt, Morocco (tel) - Passed on information obtained from
Secretery's Office, Army-Navy Country Club, as follows:
There is no specific regulation under which Foreign Service
Officers are ellowed to become members of the A/N Country
Club, However, there is one provision referring to the
admittance of "Distinguished Persons", and it may be that
favorable action would be given to & request of an
official occupying a high position iy the Department of
State, such as an Ambassador, & Minister, or some such
key individual.. Each application in}this category has
to be passed on by the Board of Governors. Their next
meeting is July 20. Told him we would be pleased to
arrange for an application blank to be sent to .the
interested individual. He requested|that this be done,
blank to be sent to Mr, James S. Moose, Chief, African
Affairs Division, Department of State, Rm. 7213 New State..
A-N Club, so requested. (Miss Willis).

Admiral G. J. Rowcliff, USN (Retd) - (tel)

Congressman Daniel J. Flood, Pa., office (Mr. Robert Miller) (tel) -
Has received wire from constituent who is to address
Reserve Unit of Air Force on TuesdayL 21 June., Desires
to speak on "The Modified and Re-vamped Intelligence
Set-Up in the U.S." ' Has requested information which he
might use., Mr Miller was told that‘the only reference we
could give him was the Public Law establishing CIA, and a
few items in the Federal Register, that we could not glve
out any operational procedures or organizational set up,
as this was prohibited under legislation.

JOP-SEQRET




THURSDAY ,

16 June 1947 - Continued 3.

Office of Mr Gordon Gray (tel) - Mr. Gray is to be sworn in at

M. L. T.

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS -

1000 hours, Mondey, 20 June, in the|0ffice of the
Secretary of Defense and invitation| issued to DCI to
be present. Accepted.

Shannon, Deputy Executive - DCI requested informetion
on which to base reply to letter from Admiral Nimitz.

Mr. W. berzheimer, General Counsel - reference CIA legislation

pending signature by President.

Captain Herbert Riley, Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) -

In connection with the Militery Digest No. 49-24, the
Secretary of Defense had instructed him to show the last
item to Mr. Halaby, of the 0SD.

Dr. Dana Durend, 0SO - Appointment scheduled with DCI for 1430 hours,

Mr. George

Col. L. S.

Fridsy, 17 June.

G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Regarding letter from A. Torres,
Chicago, dated 7 June (ER 4943), which had been forwarded
to 00 for preparetion of reply, the DCI requested that
reply be prepared soon, in coordination with Department
of State,

Hitchcock, ORE (tel) - Re. IM 186. If DCI does not plan
to mseke further distribution, it is planned to include
the gist of it in the CIA Weekly. After consulting with
DCI, he was informed that no further|distribution need

be made of IM but to include item in Weekly. This also
confirmed with Mr. Jack Smith, ORE. | (Two copies of IM 186
delivered to ES/NSC but copies will not be disseminated

to IAC agencies.)

0S0 (tel) - Changed appointment to 11:3C Mondsy, 20

June.

Lunched with Col. Robert A. Schow at Army-Navy Club,




FRIDAY, 17 June 1949.° ‘Q)*NK’

Mr. Prescott Childs,/ICAPS (tel) - Desires to talk with DCI regarding
NSC 17/5.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Inquired if DCI ha.d talked with FBI
concerning USSR bank deposits in the‘ U.S. DCI informed
him that FBI was working on it and should have a report
availlable todsy.

Captein J. Finnegan and Mr. Chas. Collins, Advisory Council - Brlefing
prior to USCIB meeting.

Mr. L. Houston, General Counsel - DCI returned memo prepared by Gemeral
Counsel concerning the GAO audit of 0SS confidential funds.

Attended USCIB meeting at Department of State - accompanied by Capt. J.
finnegen and Mr. Chas. Collins.

General W. H. Kasten, Retd., former Chief of Finance (ST. 2065) (tel) -
Wished to pass on to DCI his recommendations in behalf of
Mr. Jack Owen Parker whose family he has known for years.
Parker's father was Army officer, QH‘ of Mr. Trumsan's
Divison; General Kasten stated that General Vaughn is
interested in subject. Mr. R. thanked the General for
giving us the benefit of his Opinion‘regarding subject and
expleined that a check hed been made on the status of
his application only a few days ago and the papers are
still being processed. (Memo forwarded to Personnel.)

Dr. John R. Steelman, White House (tel) - Informed the DCI that the
President would sign today the CIA Act, H.R. 2663.

Mr. C. D. DekLoach, FBI (tel) - Will call DCI later in day.
Mr. D. was also informed of availability of CIA 6-49,
and he will return CIA 5-49.

Miss Katherine Foley, Office of Secretary of Defense - Confirmed luncheon
appointment with the Secretary.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Advised that Mr Henry Szymerski,
San Francisco CHRONICLE, will be calling DCI for appoint-
ment and requested that he and Mr. Warner be given an
opportunity to discuss the case further with the Director
before granting another appointment to Mr. Szymersaki.

Attended luncheon in Offlce of Secretary of Defense.
Mr. Clyde Dunn, State Department (tel) - Arranged appointment for

Embassy Secretery Joseph J. Wagner, Tehran, to see DCI
at 1600 hours today, as requested by |Ambassador Wiley.

JO?-SECRET™
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WEDNESDAY, 22 June 1949 - Continued -3.
Identification card, containing full physical description and finger

prints of C. P. Rhoads, M.D., New York - handed by Mr.
Richard to Col. Edwards, Ch. I&S.




THURSDAY, 23 June 1949 . W

Director's Weekly Steff Conference.

Mr. Constentine Brown, Evening Ster (tel) -

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 -

Mr. John Warner, General Counsel - DCI requested that he contact Mr.
Wm. Duggen, I1&S, regarding case of Henmy Szymerski.

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Regarding 00 memo concerning letter
written to Mr. Joseph C. Grew, National Committee for
Free Europe, by Mr. Theodore Aubert oﬁ the Entente Inter-
nationale Anti-Communiste. Requesteq Col. Sterling have
Mr. Jumes Hunt of the New York office contact Mr. DeWitt
Poole, Executive Secretary of the Nat;onal Committee for
free Europe about Mr. Aubert and the EIA. DCI stated that
he would write to Mr. Poole.

Ambassedor Nathaniel Penistone Davis (Hungary), Rm 3116 New State,
code 191 x 3733 (tel) - DCI wanted to‘ assure him that if we
could be of any service to him in hiq new job, not to
hesitete to call upon ugs. Amb, Davig stated that he desired

to see DCI prior to departing for new post, that he was going

on leave now but would return to WDC |the latter part of
July and would get in touch with DCI at that time.

0SO (tel) - Requested permission to to read letter of 17

March addressed to DCI by Sir Percy qillitoe (ER 0-3975).
DCI approved.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) ~ Advised that Mr. Sanjevi would not
be aveilable to CIA until 29 June; therefore, luncheon
rescheduled to 29th. Also stated that he and Mr. Harvey
from 0SO would attend.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) - DCI invited him to lunch for
Indian %Sanjevi) on 29 June, also asked for nominations for

others from State to attend. IMr. Arﬁstrong will come and will

let DCI know later about others.

Mr. Armstrong stated they are w?rking on another version
1f letter on COMINT and would like to discuss with DCI. DCI
will go to Mr. Armstrong s office at 3 pm today, with Capt.

Fitzpatrick.
Mr. J. E. . Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council (tel) - Requested him to be at

DCI's office at 2:45 pm to accompany him to Mr. Armstrong's

office.

Col. Robert A, Schow, 0SO (tel) - Scheduled appointment for 2:00 pm.

auil o
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THURSDAY, 23 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - DCI requested information on
which to base reply -to letter received from General
Bradley (ER 0-5131), .

Comdr. Harry E. Hill, USNR - Lefter of introduction to DCI from R. Adm.
F. W. Pennoyer, Jr., US N, Naval Air yhterial Center,
Philadelphia. DCI arranged for him to be interviewed by

Personnel 6/23.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State,,(tel) - Nominates Mr. J. Sparks,
Head of South Asian Affairs Division,‘Dept of State, to
attend luncheon for Mr. T. G. Sanjevi, Director, Govern-
ment of Indie Intelligence Bureau.

Capt. L. R. Lempman, ORE (tel) - Called DCIis attenFion to ORE Notice
#156 concerning presentation of Ambassador Beaulac on

Wednesday, 29 June, Room 117 Central Bldg.
Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - Reference IAC meeting tomorrow afternoon.
Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO -

Departed.dpproximately 1450 hours for office of UYr | W. Park Armstrohg, Jr.,
State, accompanied by Mr. J. E. Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council.

|

Captain H. C. Doan, ICAPS - Reference request for reassignment.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Advised thaqi 4:]
is being terminated from ORE on 25 June and probably he will
seek an appointment with the DCI, in which event Mr. Shannon
desires to brief DCI on case prior to‘any interview.

Mr. Tom Blake, IT&T (tel) - Re thy Hollway, applicant. After checking
with Personnel, Mr. Blake was informed that there was nothing
for Miss Hollway at the moment but her application is kept
active and she will be notified if adything becomes available.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) — Appointment to confer with
Admiral Souers at 4 PM tomorrow; DCI and “r. Armstrong
probably will leave directly from tWe IAC meeting.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, General Counsel - Concerning call to Admiral Souers
by Senator Flanders regarding use of |balloons in psychological
warfare.,

Mr. Frank Wisner, OPC (tel) — DCI inquired status lof|

and weas informed that subject had begn used as consultant
but had not been used in any way since he had published an

erticle. After checking further, Mr! Wisner advised that

although subject had been reprimanded relations were cordial
and he believed it would be possible for subject to intimate

to Senator Flanders the desirability |of dropping the subject

of "balloons in erd . % .
Y
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THURSDAY, 23 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) ~ DCI requested tha‘ he check OUT 83701
to learn if message referred to the two individuals of whom
the Director of Naval Intelligence had recently: received

word of their willingness to go to work for us.

Mr. Wm. Duggan, I&S, and Mr. John Warner, General Counsel - Reference draft
letter to the San Francisco CHRONICLE| regarding claim of
Mr. Henry Szymerski.

Mr. L. T. Shammon, Deputy Executive - DCI signed twr vouchers,

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - Reference items for IAC meeting, 24 June.

Maj. Sharkey, 131 x 71737 (tel) ~ Requested assistance in obtaining serial
number of General Donovan -- they were issuing orders on

him but lacked serial number. Serial obtained from Hg. Det.
and he was advised. {0-102383) A
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FRIDAY, 24 June 1949.

General W. E Todd, JCS (tel) - Called DCI's attention to an article
appearing in Washington Post, 24 June, concerning
unification of the intelligence services of the NME, as
directed by the Secretary of Defensel
General Todd suggested the item be discussed at IAC
meeting this afternoon; stating that}he would call the
artlicle to the attention of Mr. Armstrong.

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - Reference IAC meeting | this afternoon.
DCI handed him a letter from éND expressing appreciation
for lectures given by Mr. MacCarthy.

Mr. C. D. DelLoach, FBI (tel) - Extended invitation to attend luncheon
for Mr. T. G. Sanjevi on 29 June, Hotel Carlton. He will
reply later this afternoon.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Signature on letter Lo Mr, Henry Szymerski,
San Francisco CHRONICLE, concerning his claim. (ER 0—5115)

|

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 - (tel) - DCI inquired if we had released the
two Russlian aviators; recent article| in Daily Worker mentioned
they were in CIA custody. Col. Sterling stated that we had
released them approximately three weeks ago.
Col. T. Babbitt, ORE -
Capt. A. C. J. Sabalot, USN, DDNI (tel) - personal.
Departed for Class luncheon at Army-Navy Club. .

Col. Sheffield Edwards. {&S - For decision in pron

Mr., L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Requested hip to take action in
connection with letter received from Senator Humphrey (ER 0-5152)
concerning the termination :

. J. E. Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council - delivered draft letter to
Secretary of Defense, approved by Mr‘ Armstrong, State, con-
cerning unification of special activities. Draft to be used
in conmection with DCI's appointment with Adm. Souers, NSC,
later this afternoon.

Comdr. S. D, Weissbuch, USMR(Inactive), Miemi, Florida (tel) - Stated he
haed had correspondence with DCI last‘Jear, that it had not
been possible for him to come to WDC prior to this .time;
that he would appreciate an appointment this afternoon; that
it was not a matter which could be handled by a telephone

conversation. He was informed the qCI's schedule was so tight
as to preclude an appointment but that he would be informed

of DCI's decision. NA. 8510 x 1214.
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TOP-SECRET—

FRIDAY, 24 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 (tel) - Search instituted in 0SO to locate
letter dated 17 March 1949 to DCI from Sir Percy Sillitoe.
No record in 080.

Miss Virginia Kellogg, METRO-Hollywood (tel) - Re metter of releasing
certain documentary information which was discussed
some timé back with DCI. Inguired if a change in policy
might have been made since then. Mr! R. informed her that
the situation has not changed since DCI's letter and that
he was sure the DCI would be gratefui if she abided by this
necessary policy. She stated she understood perfectly and
would respect the DCI's viewpoint; but she was here on some
other matter and merely chose this opportunity to check in
the event some change may have been made. Invited DCI to

visit METRO if ever on West Coast.
Maj. Gen. W. E. Todd, JCS - For discussion prior to IAC meeting.

IAC meeting.~ members only.

Mr. Campbell, Legislative Liaison, Senator Humphrey's office (telt:;;;::::]
1 8

Made reference to Senator's 1 tter tc DCI regarding

[:::;;::](ER 0-5152). The Senator is anxious to ge
reaction to his letter to articularly in view of the
fact that Personnel has told | that he must
either resign today or be dismissed.| (Passed on to Mr.
Shannon, who called “r. Campbell, stating that pending

final determination of DCI, further action is being held up. )

Departed 1600 hours for conference with Adm. Souers, NSC, accompanied by
Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State,

Mr. Ed. Green, OPC - Obtained DCI's signature on operational letter.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Inquired if DCI had seen Ambassador
Beaulac, and expressed desire that if convenient the DCI
recelve him to introduce our new representatlve in his
area,

Comdr. S. D. Weissbuch, USNR (Inactive) (tel) - Mr. Richerd expressed
regrets that DCI would not return this evening and would be
absent over the week-end and suggested that a personally
designated representative of the DCI's contact him.

Comdr. Weissbuch agreed. Contacted gol Sterling, 00, who
arranged for of Contact Branch to contact

subject at 0930 Saturday, 25 June.

Called Office of Secretary of Defanse to advise of DCI's itinerary for
next week.

TOP-SECRET-
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MONDAY, 27 JUNE 1949 W‘M/

. Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr.,State (tel) - Informed Director that it was
8ll right with State for Director to assnd out the letter
(letter to Secretary of Defense concerning AFSA directive).
Director will send out today, with a copy to State.

Miss K. Foley, 0SD (tel) - Left message for Di.rector that S/D Johnson
. 1s sending over Mr. S. D. Weissbuch who has a letter of
" introduction to S/D from Senator Wells| (?).

Contact Branch - Reported to Director on interview with
2 Heilasbuch on Saturday,

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) - Re luncheon on Wednesday for
Sanjevi, Asked it it were a small group or a big affair,
He was informed there would be ten people. He inquired
because there are several people at State who may have
wanted to attend if it had been a la.rge group; he personally
did not feel they should be asked, and will inform them that
the group will be small, 7

Col S. Edwards, I&S (tel) - Requested that I&S check on Samuel D.
7 Weissbuch, Cmdr, USNR, Inactive, formarly with ONI; Col,
Edwerds will report to Director as soon as the information
is available; he will also come over to discuss case of

\
' ; Later Col Edwards discusse case with Director
) and left her security folder.

Mr. Najeeb Halaby, 0SD (tel) - S/D had a visitor with whom they thought
4 the Director would like to talk, Semusl D, Welssbuch; Director
gtated our men had seen him Saturday.
made for Weissbuch to call on Director at 2:00 today.

l

Mr, R, Jack Smith, ORE - Director designated Mr, &nith to handle
reports from very sensitive sources. (Reference
ID Memo, 6/23/49.)

Lunch at desk.

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS - Director briefed him on IAC meetlng held on

Friday.
Col Benson, NEB/OSI - Presented semi-annual report for Joint Congressional
‘ Committee on Atomic Energy (NETS 296),

P W k)




Monday, 27 Jume 1949 ~ continued

Mr. Samuel D, Weissbuch -

Miss K. Foley, OSD (tel) - Requested appointment with S/D for Director
for either this afternoon or tomorrow moming Miss Foley
will call. (Reference semi-annual atémic energy report.)

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Cong John W, McCormack, Mass (tel) - Re Section #9 of Bill recently
passed which authorized not more than three positions in
scientific field, Cong. McCormack stated he hag a good
friend who might £il11 one of those positions and whom he

. would recommend most hi His name is The
Director suggested that come 1n to see
Cong. McCormack will send him over tom}orrow.

Mr, W. Pforgzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director requested that he arrange
an appointment with Senator Brien McMahon, Chairman of Joint
Atomic Energy Committee; appointment arranged for 5:00 today.

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE - Delivered to Director list of persons who had
seen the two specific cables about which Director had
inquired.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requested that he look at
|which referred to certain book. Director
said book should not have been mentioned, Col Schow will
check on this and report to Director, |

Re man who called on Director, Director informed him
that man's name is Samuel D, Weissbuch and that he is on the
way to Miami,

Dr, James Andrewe, 0OCD - Reference exchange of material between CIA and
FBI.

Mr, L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director signed 1
Hubert H, Humphrey of Minn. conceming
application.

Rear Admiral Gilbert J. Roweliff, USKN, Ret. (tel) - Personal,

Lt. P. Karl, Secy, USCIB (tel) ~ Informed him that Director does not
wish any further distribution of his letter to the
Secretary of Defense, dated today, for the time being.

To Senator Brien McMahon - Accompanied by Mr. W. Pforzheimer. Director

delivered semi-annual report on USSR atomic energy project
to Senator McMahon.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) ~ Returned Director's call.

TOP-SECRET
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TUESDAY, 28 JUNE 1949

‘ L } Personnel (tel) - Director requested information on
the rejection of the application of| | who
will call on the Director at 9:45 this morning.

reported back that Leonard was sent a 1‘~eject letter on

6 April 1949; he was considered by 0S0 and OPC and was

informed that there was nothing a.vaila.ble but that he would

be contacted if anything did develop, His present salary

(as private attorney) is $16,000; last govermment salary

was $10,000,00, He was in investigative work for FBI fram
B 1934 ~ 45; was overseas briefly in Tokyo.

. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Re pass for man whom they have discussed;
Director has received information that| individnal doea not have

a pasg.

JDirector informed Mr, Wisner
that she was up for hire in OPC and that he had held up
security until Mr. Wisner could be informed. Mr. Wisner
will look into the case.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Reported that Navy had located the
file on Samusl D. Weissbuch and that tpe information should
be available for the Director this afternoon.

|

Mr. Roy L. Morgan - Applicant from Greensboro, N. Carolina,

' Miss K. Foley, 0SD (tel) - Arranged for Director to call on S/D Louis
Johnson tomorrow at 12.-

Rear Admiral Earl E. Stons, Naval Commmications (tel) - Re help given
them in pest; they now need more help—-need to hire about
50 civiliang; Adm Stone mentioned Director!s statement that
it might be possible to give additional help near end of
fiscal year. Director will check with Budget Officer and
contact Adm Stone later.

Mr. Dorsey Stephens (tel) - Asked Director and Mrs. Hillenkostter for
dinner on Thursday; the Schows will be present. Mr. S.
will check with Mrs, Hillenkoetter.

Lunoch at desk.

Miss Shively, Weapons System Evaluation Group (tel) - Maj Gen James M.
Gavin, 0SD, has made inquiry re notations on the brief of
Chapter I, JANIS #40, and she would like to discuss this
with ‘someocne who could give her the answer. Call referred

to | |[(GRE) who will -

contact Miss S, {Code 131 - 6283)

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director gave him letter from Semator
Brien McMahon concerning speech of Gen W. Bedell Smith for

. action, (FR 0-5192)
Re_ Mr. P. reported that Senator
Humphrey felt he should apologize to Director; he had not
known the true situation, ' N
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Tuesday, 28 June 1949 - continued

Mr. W. Pforaheimer, Genl Counsel - Gave Director draft of a proposed
lotter from Senator Pat McCarran of Nevada to Director
including questions which the Immigration Subcommittee of
the Senate Judiclary Committee would like to have Director
answer for the Becord, Director will take this up with
Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC. ,

L 00 (tel) - Re memo for record concerning interview in

Director's office with Maj Gen Kaiser, USMC Retired,
re Major Kenna of New York, dated 17 Jen 49. This memo
has just reached 00 after baing held in ORE. Since the

o indicated that someone would contact Maj Kenna,

wondered if it were too late now. He was informed

that it still might be advisable to contact K that
it appeared that the decision would be/up to z?ﬁ_&tj
will discuss the matter with Mr, Carey and let us know what
action 1s decided upon.

|- Applicant recommended to Director by Congressman
John McCormack. Director referred him to Personnel Officer.
Mr. Ho s of Personnel telephoned later and reported that
Dr. had been in before; Mr. H.| noticed that he had
falsified on his Form 57 in two instances—he gave reason
for leaving War Assets as "mission completed” whereas he
was actually asked to resignjlater concerning a job with
State he stated he was trying to find a Job with more money
vhereas 1t is known he was "reduced inf force". Mr. Hopkins

would not recomnend| _ |for any job, based on his

personal knowledge of the man; asks ctor had any
interest; Hopkins was informed that| | should be handled
as any other applicant. will be sent a regular

reject letter in a week or so. (Mr. W. Pforzheimer informed.)

Mr, Allen Dawson - Is leaving témorrow for Santiago, Chile, where he will
be Counsellor of the Embassy—kmew Director in Panama.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

To Adm S, W, Souers, ES/NSC -

Capt W. B, Goggins, USN (tel) ~ Left message that he was in town and
will be retired ‘on Thursday; called to extend greetings to
Director from people in Panama; is temporarily staying in
Alexandria at TE 5860; will call again.

|

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director informed him that something
vas coming up and requested that Lloyd George come over to
see him immediately--concerns the Philippinoa.

Mr. W. Park Ammstrong's secretary (tel) — Invited Director to a meeting
in his office tomorrow at 11; Generals Irwin and Cabell will

be present; Director knows subject. Director will attend
but will have to leave at 1l:45,




TOP SECRE

Tuesday, 28 June 1949 - continued

Mr. Lloyd George, 0SO -

Mr. George Carey, 00 (tel) - Informed Director that he has a report to
effect that Madame Chiang is still in Riverdale and that
T. V. Soong is attempting to rent a house foy her,
Mr, Carey will come over to discuss Dulles report with
Director tomorrow.

Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Gave Director text of speech made
by Gen Walter Bedell Smith on 21 June in Colorado Springs.
Mr. Pforzheimer will draft a partial reply to Senator Brien
McMahon concerning this. [
Re psychological warfare matter inquiry from Senator
Ralph E. Flanders to Senator Millard E, Tydings which was
referred to NSC and subsequently to CIA, Senator Flanders
" has been informed by the Senate Armed Serv:lces Committee
that this is a very sensitive matter. Mr. Pforzheimer was
instructed to call on Flanders and tell him that the Director
would be glad to discuss the matter with him personally and
off the record,
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FRIDAY, 17 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Mr. Harold Lane, Internal Reverue (tel) - They are preparing a case on
income tax évasion on a citizen who has had dealings in
Venezuela, and he understands that CIA may have informa-
tion which could assist them. 1Is addressing a letter to
DCI and wanted full name and address of Director.

Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) - Extended invitation to DCI to
attend swearing-in ceremony for Mr. Gordon Gray, Secretary
of the Army. Were informed that the DCI would be present,
having accepted an invitation issued by Mr. Gray's office
on 16 June.

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 - (tel) - Reduested permission to borrow the
Dulles Report. DCI approved.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Inquired if an appointment had been
arranged for DCI to receive Ambassador Beaulac, Colombia.
Was informed that no contact had been made through the
office,

Dr. Dana Durand, 0S0 -

Mr. Henry Szymerski, San Francisco CHRONICLE..(tel) ~ He has been talk-
ing to some of our people and he disagrees completely
with their opinion. He feels that the decision is un-
fair and will cause a great deal of unpleasantness to
himself and others. The action contemplated, he says, 1is
criminal. Plans are afoot to send him back to Poland.
He wanted to call on DCI, to obtain his comments on the
decision which has been made, prior to his departure:
for New York this afterncon. Told him DCI wag out of the.
office and would probably be out the rest of the afternoon.

B 0S0 -

¥r. James Andrews, OCD (tel) - DCI informed him that _.j
0S0, would contact him regarding a cen ral repository
"one of our allies" and requested ocq to cooperate fully
in getting the information and making it available.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, General Counsel (tel) - DCI advised him that both
Dr. Steelman and Adm. Souers had ind%cated that the
President would sign the CIA Act todey; that Hopkins,
Chief Clerk at White House, indicated that the President

had until the 218t to sign the Act.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, 1&S, and Mr. John Warner, General Counsel -
Regarding disposition to be made of Henry Szymerski case.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 -

Sl S




JOP-SECRET

FRIDAY, 17 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

Embassy Secretary Joseph J. Wagner, Tehran -

T ‘Finance Office (tel) - DCI instructed that Mr. E. R.
Saunders, finance Officer, deliver to DCI $500 in §5. bills
on Monday before noon.

" Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE (tel) - Has supporting material to today's
Summary; will arrange to bring to DCI| on Monday morning.

Office of Secretary of Defense (tel) - Regarding DCI's itinerary of
next week. '

Mr. Edgar Mowrer (tel) - Invited DCI to lunch on Monday. Expressed
regrets that he already has an engagement. Would like
"half an hour with DCI on Monday. May call him at his
residence tomorrow.

B s e




SATURDAY, 18 June 1949

ELBRICK

Mr. Elbrizk, State Department (National War College

) called to see

if Director had any messages to be delivered by Mr.

Elbrizk who is leaving for Havena.
" recelved DCI's home phone number,

A

Bked for and




JOP-SECRET

MONDAY, 20 June 1949

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - Extended greetings to DCI from friends

in Atlanta.

To Office of Secretary of Defense for swearing-in of Mr. Gordon Gray

as Secretary of the Army.

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) -

Mr. John Warner, General Counsel - Regarding affidavit for C. D. NOVAK,

as requested hy 0SO,

Mr, E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Delivered funds for confidential

use,

Miss Willis, Secretary, Army and Navy Country Club

she gsend application blank for membership to Commodore Ben
H, Wyatt, 2010 "0" Street N.W., Washington D.C.

Captain J. Finnegan, Advisory Council, and Mr. Manson, State Department -
|submitted to Secretary

Regarding preparation of paper to be
of Defense on Comint consolidation.

050 -

Mr. Paul S. Cooper, Security Officer, NSRB (code 12
TS paper for DCI. (#23397)

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Concerning artic
York TIMES about "espionage group” in
requested Army to make "no comment" a
I&S to alert certain others to make "
stated he would have no comment shoul

|

The CIA Act of 1949 was signed by the President. Public Law #110 of
the 81st Congress, effective 20 June |1949.

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE - Re cables.

Mr. Frank Wisnegf OPC - General discussion ggxgzing_fgllnuinz_nninh31___j
1

™

e

(tel) - Requested that

21 x 3427) - Delivered

le appearing in New
Mukden. O0SO has

nd have requested

'no comment". DCI

d the press call.

]2) Re
recent appearance before Joint Chiefs
blicity developments in
participation in work of

on Atomic Energy; 4) Discussion of Mr. Lewis Brown and

National Committee for Free Europe, I

problem of whether or not to issue any form of building

pass to Mr.] | 6) Discussion of #
involved in the employment of ¥r., Mer

tion for a project which Mr. Merrow i

TOP-SECRET

port on Mr. Wisner's

of Staff; 3) Discussion
connection with
Congressional Committee

ne.; 5) Discussion of
ertain legal aspects

Tow as well as authoriza-
s developing.
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MONDAY, 20 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Capt. J. Finnegan, Advisory Council - (tel) - DCI|requested him to
stert clearance on Mr. Najeeb Halaby, Office of Secretary
of Defense, at the request of Secretary of Defense.

Mr. J. Angleton, OSO (tel) - Inguired if he knew whether or not CURTIS
had a pass to go to "Broadway" at anx time. Mr. A, believes
that he has to be accompaniad, but would have to verify.
DCI will give message to ADSO for dispatch.
Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO -
Col. Moses Pettigrew, ORE - '
Lunched in office.

Mr. Joseph J. Wagner, Second Secretary, American Embassy, Tehran -
Called on the DCI,

AR Al
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TOP-SECRET it

TOESDAY, 21 June 1949.

Maj. Gen. W, E. Todd, JCS (tel) ~ Advised that the Senate Subcommittee on
. Appropriations had requested an appearance of the Secretary
of Defense, the Departmental Secretaries, and their Chiefs
of Staff. Therefore the JIC is meeting at 1300 hours todey
to consider six broad and general questions. In response to
General Todd's invitation, the DCI stated he would like very
much to attend the meeting this afternoon.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Advised that on 20 June,| |

called on the FBI to offer information on the
situation in Chile, as particularly regarding Communism.
FBI stated that CIA was the interested agency; and Mr. Sagues
requested FBI to arrange an interview for him with the DCI.
FBI stated that someone from CTA would contact him thig
morning through ]

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 (tel) - DCI requested he 'have someone contact
and through the| ]
Embassy, and obtain all the information they
esired to give; that if requested, to arrange for an

appointment with the DCI.

Major John S. Wood - Has just returned from abroad, Knew DCI in Paris.
Called to pay his respects.

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS - Regarding NIS program and an item which
DCI may wish to discuss at next IAC meeting. (Returned
to Mr. Childs ER 0-4877 and 0-4808.)

Mr. L. R. Houston, General Counsel, - Regarding NSC 17/5 - Internel
Security. (Gave Mr. Houston ER 0-5062, 5050, 23365 and 23377)

" Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - Signed Confidential voucher.
Discussed letter from Secretary of Defense rogarding assigh-
ment of Capt. Dourlet —BMr. Shannon ﬁo hand correspondence to
Major Carini with certain instructions.

Requested Mr. Shannon to reply to 1eFter 19 June from Henry
D. Lytton, Yale Club, NYC, requesting interview.

Later, Mr. Shannon advised thaF Mr. Lytton stated in

letter he would call for interview at
which time he should be referred to Personnel

Officer, who will interview him,

Capt. J. Finnegan, Advisory Council (tel) - Inquired if a Mr. Lubaschesz ,
recently returned from the far East,| had requested an appoint-
ment with the DCI. Was informed that no appointment had been
scheduled,

TOP-SECRET X
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TUESDAY, 21 June 1949 ~ Continued - 2.

wA o =5
AT RIS L WA X

Mr. Fisher Howe, State Dept. (tel) - Sam Klaus! friend is going home

tomorrow afternoon. He has more definite ideas on matter
discussed previously with DCI and State. Mr. Howe feels

that|
| Mr Howe

will be glad to assist in any way. Gentleman will call
on DCI at 4:00 pm today. (Mr. Renee Shiloah)

Mr. Constantine Brown, Evening Star (tel) - DCI will lunch with him

on Wednesday, LaSalle du Bois, at 1230 hours.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Inguired if DCI had seen General Irwin

Mr. Alexander

Lunched in office.

since his return and if so, had he discussed our operation
over there., DCI advised that he had‘seen him briefly and
General Irwin's only pertinent comment was that everything
was going along very well, Col. Schow reported that Mr.
Helms had learned there was dissatisfactlon in Air Force
over information that we are planning to reduce certain
operations.

McIver, applicant (tel) ~ Appointment scheduled for 1000
hours, Wednesday, 22 June,

Departed for General Todd's office for meeting with JIC.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO.

Col. Robert A. Schow and Mr. Lloyd George, 0SO.

Mr. Pettus Hemphill, from Texas (tel) - Applicant. Stated he filed an

Mr. C D. DeLoach, FBI - (tel) -~ Advised the DCI that Mr.

application several months ago and received letter from us
indicatiBg no vacancy. Claims to be West Point graduate of
same class as Generals Eisenhower and Bradley. Stated that

if DCI would review his file, he knew we would find a job

for him. Mr. Richard stated we would check on his appllcation.

had spent a portion of the day at the Bureau.
Algo advised that he and “r, Kirkpatrick, 00, had
agreed to a final paper on the Defector Program; that he
will bring over a copy of the final paper tomorrow.
DCI inquired if FBI could make available to 0S0 another
copy of the "GLOSSARY OF MARXIST WORDS AND PHRASES", in
three volumes., The set received May 11th has been forwarded

to ORE for use and 0S0 requires a cépf also. (ER 0-4493)
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TUESDAY, 21 June 1949 - Continued - 3.

dr. James Andrews, OCD (tel) - Appointment scheduled for (0915 tomorrow,
Wednesda,,, 22 June.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS (tel) - Appointment scheduled for 0930
tomorrow morning.

Captain H. C. Doan, ICAPS - Re request for his release from present
assignment.

Capt. J. Finnegan, Advisory éouncil, and “r, Grant Mangon, State -
DCI epproved, with certain modlfications, the draft
proposed letter to Secretary of Defense on reorganization.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Regarding his memo addressed to Secretary
of State, dated today, subj: Vulnerability to Sabotage of
the Copper Industry of Chile.

Regarding "eyes only" memo to DCI regarding Dr. Hudson.

Col. J. Sterling, 00 {tel) - linterviewed| ]

who formerly had a job similar to ~|in
Main thing brought out was that he was instru-

A mental in the publication of & hlet, of which 30,000
were digtributed last yearJ
‘ He 18w ng to cooperate w us; widl

be available for questioning for a week. 00 is ascertaining

if anyone is interested in further questioning. Since no
further mention was made of appointment with DCI, nothing
was done about this subject.

Mr. Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council - Picked up copy of letter DCI had
discussed with Capt. Finnegan and “q. Manson, State Dept.,
concerning unification problem within the NME,
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WEDNESDAY, 22 June 1949

Mr. James Andrews, OCD -

Mr., Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS -

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - DCI signed change to Para 6.5
of the Confldential Eunds Regulations.

DCI requested Mr. Shannon to obtein information on Mr.
Homer Brett, Jr. :

Mr. John Hickerson (tel) (State Dept) - 3T his high recom-
mentation in behalf of | |son of & retired
Forelgn Service Officer. Is about 33. Travelled extensively

abroad. Proficient in Spanish; knows other languages.,
Has been interviewed by | | ORE.

|

Mr. Alexander McIver, 1908 Florida Ave. N.W., member of Admiral Nimitz'

staff at United Nations - applicent.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Executive - DCI signed letter to Civil Service
Commission requesting establishment of one P-9. position, as
provided for in the CIA fAct of 1949, |Section 9.
Also, the DCI handed to him the curriculum vitae of
Ir. Alexander McIver, applicant, to be Included in his
personnel folder. .

Rear Admiral M. E. Miles (tel) - Advised that a Russian-Jew, George EFROM,
. who had worked for him in China, had| been required to leave

because of anti-communistic activities; that he and wife had
arrived in U.S.; and believed to be Frying to obtain
citizenship under current leg1slatlon. Admiral Miles
advised that he would like to speak on subject's behalf.
DCI stated that he would inform Adm. Miles if subject's name
came up for consideration.

Mr. Henry D. Lytton, NYC (tel.) ~ Referred to his letter received yesterday.

He was informed that the DCI had arran \ i
interviewed by the Fersonnel Officer) and

the call was transferred.
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WEDNESDAY, 22 June 1949 - Continued - 2.

Mr. Prescott Childs, ICAPS ~ Regarding exchanfe of

Lunch at LaSalle du Bois with Mr. Constantine Brown.

Mr, J. E. Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council - Discusse
Secretary of Defense.
to meke certein changes in the draft
cuss with DCI at his convenience.

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0S0 -
Mr. Vance Johnson, San Francigco CHRONICLE (tel) -

Szymerski. He is writing Mr. Smith,
of CHRONICLE a note on this case and

material[::::::::]

d draft of letter to

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State, wants

‘and desires to dis-

Reference Henry
San Francisco office
wished to check to see if

everything was still as per his ciscussion with DCI

previously.
discussed except he does not want to
to remain here,

Col. John M. Sterling, 00 - Reference foreign bank

DCI stated that everything is about the way

accept job——prefers

accounts. 00 had

received FBI clearance to go after necessary information.

Lt. Col. Benson, Nuclear Energy Branch, OSI -

Col. Robert A. Schow, 0SO (tel) - Advised that Mr.

had arrived and would be available t

DCI tentatively scheduled luncheon f
Carlton, South Lounge, and requested

of the SO staff members who should b

Dr. Dana Durand, SO (tel) - Queried if reply had b
concerning request for hospitallzati
recelved reply and original of lette
Durand in édfe of 0S50,

Sanjevi, Indie,

o us on the 27th.
or 27 June, 1230,
‘ADSO to inform him
e present.

een received from Army
on for son., DCI had just

r was forwarded to Dr.

Copy of letter given to ¥r, Shannon,

Deputy Executive to complete his file.

Captein C. L. Winecoff, Executive - Regarding avai
M. Wwm, E. Duggan, I&5 -~

Mr. Waddell.
subjects.

lability of cables.

Discussed cases of Mr. ﬂenxy Szymerski and
DCI handed to him ER 0-5115 and ER (0-5120 on
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WEDNESDAY, 29 JUNE 1949

Mr. C. Brown (tel) - Personal.
Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Re CIA/State }agreement (OPC).

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) ~ Inquired as to the extent of clearance
in showing material to Mr. Sanjevi. Director stated he
could be shown confidentisl material; also Mr, Babbitt
can give him a picture of the organizational set—up of
ORE, map area segregation, etc.

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec., - Mr, Richard passed on to him Director's
approval of the discontinuance of the fSaturday duty officer
in Director's Office. Director desires to make absolutely
sure that (1) Operators understand that all calls for the
Director are given to thé ORE Duty Officer (2) ORE Duty
Officer will notify the Director prrcmptly of any matter
which should be brought to his attention.

To Mr. W. Park Ammstrong, State -~

To 5/D Louis Johnson - Director showed him semi-annual report for
the Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Energy which
the Secretary read and returned to Director,

Lunch - North Lounge, Carlton Hotel - Director host for Mr,. Sa.njevi,
Indian Intelligence; also present: Mr. W. Park Armstrong
and Mr. Joseph S. Sparks, State; Mr. C, D. DeLoach, FBI;
Mr. William Duggan, I&S; Col Robert A. Schow and Mr. W. K.
Harvey, 0S0; Mr. R. A. Richard. '

[ |ORE (tel) - Asked if the Director would attend the presentation
by - Ambassador Willard Beaulac, colombia., this afternoon. He
was informed that the Director probably would not be there,
but that if it were possible for the Director to attend he

would be contacted.

Col Sheffield Edwards, 1&S - Gave Director a report on Samuel D, Welssbuch.

Col A, J, D, Biddle, ID/Army (tel) - Stated that Gen Ambrus, former head
of the Czech Air Force, had some mromtion which he wanted
to turn over to CIA; Col Biddle :anuiried with whom he
should talk, He was referred to Mr. Kirkpatrick, Contact
Branch, 00. Later Mr. Kirkpatrick advised that the matter

had been taken care of, -

Capt Jasper Holmes (tel) - Called to say goodbye; he is returning to
Honolulu,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -
Peraonnel (tel) - Passed on confirmation that the Director

has no interest in the case of concurs

fully in his rejection, (Mr. Pfoc nformed, )

i S




Col J. R. Bogue, Strategic Intel, School (tel) ~ Was in
unofficially if Director would address their new class,
about 75 students, on 27 July; a talk similar to the one
he gave the last class sometime ago. He was informed
that the Director could not give a definite answer at this
time as he has several things pending vhich might interfere.
Col Bogue will forward an invitationm, suggesting several
dates. (Code 141 -~ 62214)

Mr., R. Jack Smith, ORE - Director requested that Mr, Smith check on
certain ocables; Mr. Smith reported back that the cables
had never been received.

Mr. G, D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) # Left message for Director concerning
Roy Leonard Morgan; nothing in the FB’{ files to indicate
anything derogatory concerning his character or integrity.

c&pt. w. Bo GOgginﬂ, USN had

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Discussed with Director material for exchange
with Mr. Sanjevi, Indian, }

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Discussed with Director letter from ECA,
18490, signed by the Director of the Korea.n Division which
enclosed & copy of 00~B=4288-49 which had gotten to ECA
outside of channels; ECA stated in letter that we should
discontinue issuing 00-B reports unless ECA could evaluate
them,

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Director signed|confidential woucher;
approved promotion to P=9 for Dr. Machle, AD/OSI; gave him
letter of application from Alice M. Dodd—-Mr. Shannon is
to bave I&S check; discussed status of application of

| recommended to CIA by Under Secretary

of State James Webb.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re two dispatches on which Lloyd George
will send out queries——Director desires that copies of the

dispatches be furnished to ORE,

Rear Admiral Earl E. Stone, Nav. Comm. (tel) - Director expressed
regret that it would not be possible to help them out

because we are out of money.

Mr. Thamas P, Schreyer, OPC - Director approved aubhorization to pay
travel expenses for Lt Col A, C. Miller; Gable to be

dispatched.

Mr, A. G. Cable - Delivered message and package to
Mr., Saxe in Paris; Director send him [to see
Personnel Officer. (A. G. Cable, Jr,, of e, N. M.)

TOP SEcper-
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Mr. C. B. Dawes (tel) ~ Fomerly with 0SS; now with Puroil Company.
General Donovan suggested that he see the Director or
Director's Executive. Captain Winecoff will see Mr. Dawes.
(Tel: HA 6847.)

Weekly Staff Conference.
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. E., R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Director gave | him OPFC paper
vwhich requested approval for transfer of funds to Army for
EUCOM Intelligence Service for comment and return. (CIA 30751)

Mrs, T. DeVore, Adv Council (tel) - USCIB meeting tkentatively postponed
to Friday, 22 July.

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director that FBI had received
a letter from Col| F-now retired and living
in Nebraska--~concerning his son, who has applied for
a job with OPC and has been accepted; security check 1is
pending. Col. C. asked if anything could be done to expedite
the clearance. Mr, D. pointed out tha.t since this is a covert
job FBI does not handle, Director will check.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re RDB request for forelgn intelligence. Director
will discuss tomorrow with S/D Louis Johnson.

|

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director instructed him to tell Senator
Pat McCarran that he might go ahead and forward the letter
re allens,

Mr, L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Reported to Director that he had
nothing to report on Alice M. Dodd; Dizf‘eeror requested that

he check on the status ofL
J

Mr. C. P, Collins, Adv Council -~ Mr. Najeeb E. Halaby has been cleared
for COMINT. Director instructed that this be reported to

S/D Louis Johnson.

To lunch ~ Col Robert A, Schow, Carlton Hotel.

Mr, Stephen Gray (tel) - Asked for name of Director and then requested
to speak to Director. He was 1nfomed Director was not in,
Mr. G. is a research and develorment scientist and has done
some work in which FBI, Treasury, Aeronautics, etc. are
interested and wished to talk to someone in CIA to ascertain
our interest. He has perfected a portable camera-type sound
recorder which is not yet being manufactured. He stated if
he could not talk to Director he would like to talk to
gomeone else in CIA who would be qualified to determine
whether his machine would be of interest to CIA. He will
call back in the morning between 9 and 10. (TEL: WI 6262)

JOP-SECRET




Thurs

0 Ji 1 - continued

Mr. Propper, Spanish Embassy (tel) - Will call Director tomorrow.

|

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Extended invitation to Director to

C.

J.

attend a cocktail party at 5 in his office for General

Wilton Persons; accepted for Diresctor, |Also confirmed

Director's invitation to lunch with S/D at 12:30 tomorrow.

D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director that Judith Goplon

had been declared guilty on both counts,

Andrews, OCD (tel) - William 0. Douglas, Associate Justice,

Supreme Court, is due to return to the U.S. from abroad
very soon, ORE people would like to question him on
certain items. In view of his level, Dr, Andrews wondered
if Director desired to contact him personally. Dr. Andrews
was informed that the contact should be made through
regular channels,

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Re COMINT,

]ORE

Mr.

c.

D, Cline (tel) - Will call Director again tomorrow.

[

| Persomnel - Left message for Director that| j

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO ~
Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr,
Mr.

will enter on duty as a P~1 in OFC very shortly.

Wm. Duggan, I&S
Lloyd George, 0SO

Mr.

To S/D Louis Johnson -

L. T. Shannon, Daputy Eik¢c- Director signed c&nfidential and secret

" a covert job and is awaiting clearance.

voucher, Director gave him secret memorandum from ADSO
concerning lwho 18 not to be hired by CIA.

Mr. S. reported that| " |has been selected for

R, Kingsley, 0SO (tel) - Col. Schow has suggested he see Director

concerning a communication from the field, the matter is not
urgent and next week would be all righ . He was informed
that he would be contacted.




FRIDAY, 1 JULY 1949

Mr. Stephen Gray (tel) - Arranged for him to call ion Capt C, L. Winecoff
at 11:30 this morning—per instruction of the Director.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Ambassador Jose F. Lequerica, Spanish (tel) - Requested appointment
with Director. He was informed that Director would be out
of the city this weekend. '

Mr, R. Kingsley,0S0 - Re communication from the field,

XN

Mr, C. D. Cline (tel) - Has appointment with Mr. Symington, Sec/Air Force
this morning. Will call Director later. Mr. Cline called
later and was informed Director was not in; he will call
Director from New York on Tuesday.

Mr., L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director approved change in confidential
funds regulations, 9.4.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I1&S - Director gave him paper, ER 0-5241, and
requested that he make a check on the Common Council for

American Unity of New York,
Col. Moses Pettigrew, ORE -~ Showed Director EYES ONLY material.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director informed him that he was
sending over the letter from Senator Pat McCarran which
they had discussed and requested that he teke action on
para 1 & 2; reference the other numbered paragraphs, Director
will inform the Senator that this material is FBI business.

Rear Admiral Thos. B. Inglis, ONI (tel) - Rs Top Secret memorandum
received this morning from Director (CIA 23424), Adm Inglis
has made three soundings—with two favorable and one
unfavorable; the latter is not unfavorable to the matter
except from the point of view of getting caught, Adm Inglis
would like to discuss the matter with scmeone who could
give him more complete information; suggested before three
or after three thirty. Director will send the men over.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Top Secret memo to Navy; Director
passed on information from Adm Inglis and requested that
Col Schow send our man over there., Col Show will have
Mr. Harry Rositzke call Admiral Inglis and go over there

this afternoon.

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Exec ~ Informed him of Dirqctor's emergeng address
for the weekend. Capt Winecoff has been instructed to take

care of anything which cames up, if possible,

k¢




Y, 1 & - contiz_med

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE (tel) — Gave him instructions for the ORE Duty
Officer concerning Director's address for the weekend;
informed him that Capt Winecoff would be in the city and
should be contacted first if anything should come up.

B ]0S0 (tel) - Gave him instructions for the 0S0 Duty
Officer identicel to those given to ORE,

To lunch - S/D Louis Johnson.

L OSI (tel) - Re recent correspondence with Robert Heckert

wh Di
tion from

SI, containing certain informa-

tion is very interesting.

051

| |states this informa-
w a check on Hecksrt

who forwarded other information in April and at the sams
time asked about a job with CIA,

Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, USAF (tel) - Stated matter was not urgent;
Secretary asked that Gen Cabell be transferred to Col Schow.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Left message for Director about transfer of

P-3 in ORE, to Boston, the transfer :i.sT

GAAeT Way—— 1 not be to a P-3 job, but[
has stated she understends that. ( | is a friend

of Gen Wedemeyer's).

Rear Admiral S. W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) ~ Inquired about Director's
schedule for next two weeks--whether Director would be
away. He was informed that except for this weekend it
appeared that Director would be here for the entire two-week

period,
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TUESDAY, 5 JULY 1949

' i
Secy to Senator Ralph E, Flanders (tel)- Arranged for Director to
call on Senator Flanders tomorrow at 10. (To discuss
subject of psychological warfare.) Mr. Pforzheimer informed,

Lunch at desk,
Mr. Wm. Duggan, I&S - Re Mr. Sanjevi, Indian.

f

|

|

|

| .

Mr, W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director gave him Congressional
correspondence for preparation of reply (ER O~5248).

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Discussion of NSC 50, NSC paper on Dulles'
Capt, C. L, Winecoff, Exec report which is on the agenda for
Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec NSC meeting, 7 July.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO - ;
Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re RDB annual report, request for from CIA.
i

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE -~ Director requested certain infomation. Mr.
Babbitt telephoned later and gave one answer——CIA agrees
with estimate that they have; no figures available.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) =~ R He belongs to the Gonsul
General and deals with the sador through the Consul
General. Director said he should be instructed to continue

as he has for the interim. D ‘,
rest of the answer tomorrow, .

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director gave him letter from Dorothy
Ross for information on which to base a reply.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director approved OPC memorandum, ER 0-5255,
d gave it to Col Edwards for action together with

security file on| ] !

|
To Under Secretary of State James Webb — Discussion of cable from Haifa,
In 36089 re desires for CIA reports expressed by Ambassador
McDonald, _ {
|
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director informed him that he had
discussed case with Mr. Webb who agrees that should

continue his present method of handling reports; if there is
any blow-up on the business, it will be handled from this end.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director informed him that Mr., Webb had
stated that Mr. Armstrong's shop and CIA had collaborated on
a Rugsian paper vhich was a masterpiece, and Director wished
to pass on the compliment. If Director has not seen the paper,
he would like to read it., Mr. Babbitt will check,

Re paper on smuggling (in the Philippines & Far East),

Director requested the names of three U,S. smugglers mentioned;
Mr, Babbitt will get the names for Director.

O SECPET .




Tues J 1 - continued

Mr., E. R. Saunders, Budget = He has talked to Col Richards, Army,
about funds for whether Army has funds in 1950 budget.
He did not know but will check tomorrow with Gen Bolling,
and Mr. Saunders desired Director to know, in case Gen
Bolling should call, that he is attempting to get transferred
to CIA any such funds which Army may have set up.
goes along with this transfer of funds to CIA,

Captain H. C, Doan, USN - To say goodbye;
Navy. )

he 18 refurning to duty with the

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Exec - Re status of application for employment of
Mr.l 7 he 1s being considered by both 0SO and OFC
and will be called in for an interview at his convenience.
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WEDNESDAY, 6_JULY 1949 | ej[‘(
Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS ~

To Senator Ralph E. Flanders, Vermont - Discusasion of psychological
warfare. Accompanied by Mr. W. Pforzhe:i.mer.

Mrs., T. DeVore, Advisory Council (tel) - Gen McNarney, 0SD, is oalling
a meeting of the USCIB members this afternoon at 3:30,
Room 3E944, Pentagon, to discuss AE (atomic energy) money.
The General would like for the Director to attend as well
as another GIA member if Director so desires. Mrs. DeVore

was_instructed to accept the invitation for the Director.
and [

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Re Armstrong letter concerning the
Common Council for American Unity, copy of which was sent
to Mr. Wisner. Director believes that CIA should not
contribute since this activity is mainly internal, Mr.
Wisner, from his recollection of the paper, agrees with
Director, but will check and report to the Director.

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) - Personal. [
|
Mr. Thomas Blake, IT&T (tel) - Recommended Mr, W, Carlos O, Fox for
duty with CIA. Appointment arranged m.th Personnel Branch
for him to call at 2:30 today.

|
Lunch at desk, ’

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec (tel) - Director inquired wham he was
g to nominate to attend ONI conference in Honolulu.
Capt Winecoff suggests either[ | since the matter
appears to be on collection, or perhaps Capt Watts or

Col Gould of FE/ORE, Director believes is a good
prospect, but will awalt word from Capt Winecoff later this
afternoon, »

!
|

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr. Propper, Spanish Embassy (tel) - Would like to see Director; has
just arrived from Europe; he was informed that he would
be contacted. v }

To Gen J, T. McNarney, OSD - Meeting of USCIB members with Gen McNarmey
on atamic energy money; accompanied by Mr, C, P, Collins,
Advisory Council, |
. |
Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec -(tel) - Director approved nomination of
[to attend ONI conference to be held
in Hawaii in September. There is the possibility of sending
another CIA representative--not under the quota contained
in ONI letter to Director; Navy would take care of lodging,
ete, Director has no objection, If it is decided to send
another representative, nomination will be made in a
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THURSDAY JULY 1

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec -~ Director requested information as to
vhether there were anything in writing on the withdrawal
of the FBI from the IAB, Mr, Shannon reported later that
he had been unable to find am't.hing-of course, FBI was not
a permanent member of the IAB. l

Weekly Staff Conference..

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Rel | Director stated that
his father, Col.| |might be informed that
the investigation was being expedited.

Secy to Jerry Klutz, Washington Post (tel) - Inquj’.red neme of CIA press
or public relations officer. - She was informed that CIA
did not have such an officer, that all such contacts were
handled by the Director and that, of course, the Agency
desired no publicity. She expressed thanks for the
information, ‘[ .

[ |oRE (te1) - Ambassador Robt Butler of Cuba will spesk” in
the presentation room tomorrow at 9: 30. Director informed,
and he may attend.

Secy to Dr. Richard L. Meiling, OSD (tel) - Dr. Meiling and Dr. Allen
would like to meet with Director tomorrow; Director eis
familiar with subject to be discussed. Arranged for
Director to go to Dr., Melling's office at 3 tomorrow,
Room 3E989, ’

Mr., T. Babbitt, ORE - Director informed him that Mr. Jack Smith would
continue to handle certein sensitive reports from Amy
rather than that they be delivered to TOP SECRET CONTROL
as recommended by Dr, Andrews, 0CD, |

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Mr. Childs presented| | h foreign
Mr.| |ORE  service officer recently assigned to CIA.
|

Mr. R, Dale Phillips, Retail Credit, Washington (tel) - Stated he had
known the Director during the war and since Director was
his only contact in CIA would like to discuss either with
him or his representative the possibility of his firm
re-entering contracts with CIA--a previous contract had
long since expired—-for the investigation of CIA employees.
Matter referred to Col Edwards, I&S, for handling., (Tel: NA 4190)

Mr, E, R, Saunders, Budget Officer - Director sigried request for transfer -
: of funds from Army to CIA. |
i
Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Director requested a name-check on
Benjamin Howard Shute, a New York lawyer, formerly with
\ Army, who will eall on Director soon, |

T e e ]




Thurs J 1 - continued

Mr, William Duggan, 1&S (tel) - Director requested information on
, de Courcy and the Intelligence Digest and told him that
information had already been requested from ADSO,
Mr. Duggan has just returned from New York and has
a story to tell Director about Sanjevi; will come over
tomorrow, w'
o
Miss K, Foley, OSD (tel) - There is a possibility that S/D nay not be
in Washington tomorrow, but so far as is known now he
will be here and the luncheon is still on for 12:30.
|
1
|
Senor Don Eduardo Propper de Callejon (tel) - Went to the wrong address H
will come in-to cell on Director at 1’0 in -the morning,

To Rear Admiral S, W. Souers, ES/NSC -

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Director sighed memorandum to
Secretary of Treasury, increasing amounts of Agent
- Cashier Accounts, ER 0O=5405,




FRIDAY, 15 JULY 1949 | : WZ

.«

Brig Gen P. M. Robinett (tel) -~ Director expressed regrets that he
would be unable to lunch with Gen R, Gen Robinett will
call on Director at 2:30; he is sailing for Europe on
Tuesday.

Mr, Wm, Duggan, I1&S - Report on Mr. T. G. Sanjevi,

Mr. C. Brown (tel) - Personal.

Senor Don Eduardo Propper de Callejon, Spanish Minister -
|

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - S/D Johmson has been called out of
the city; luncheon for today is cancelled.
|

To Rear Admiral Thomas B. Inglis, DRI -
To Maj Gen W. E. Todd, JIG - Re presentation to Budget Advisory Committee.
Mr. Eugene Warner, formerly with OSS in Europe (tel) - Would like to
offer assistance and advice to personnel in CIA concerned
with matters with which he was formerly concerned. In
accordance with Administrative Instruction 50/17, his
call was referred to Source Division, Contact Branch, 00;
Mr. Warner will be contacted by Source Division.
(Tel: RE 6630, ext. 16.)
Lunch at desk,
Rear Admiral Cato D. Glover, USN, JCS (tel) - Re lMr Propper.

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI - Director gave him letter to Mr. Hoover concerning
the IAC meeting on 22 July.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - Director approved memorandum to IAC members
re scientific intelligence.,

Maj Gen P, M, Robinett, USA -

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Secy to Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) -~ NSC has received a number

of calls for a Lt Col| | | USAF, who, they
were informed, was supposed to be assigned to NSC. Check
with Air Force revealed that on 17 May 1949 he was assigned
to Central Control Group for detail to or duty with CIA,
and NSC would like to kmow if this is true., Check within
CIA (Mr. Wm. Vence, OPC) revealed that] |is assigned
to OFC. On instruction of Director, Mr. Vance was told to
telll |not to represent himself as being assigned to -
NSC if he has done so.

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Executive -

ERAN ¢
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1 15 July 1 - continued {

|

Rear Admiral Thos. B. Inglis, DNI (tel) - Has made inquiry re Director's

. Understands that our man has been transferred to
0 he should not be as useful as heretofore., Adm

Inglis states that they suggest inviting No. 1 man, the No, 2

man--in whom we are interested——and the No, 3 man who is a

nevcomer and promises to be of great value. Chances are

that only one of them would accept, and we would get

credit for having invited all three. Adm Inglis will do

nothing until he gets word from the Director and will go

along with whatever Director wishes to do.

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) ~ Reported on Di_rector's itinerary for
: the coming week, %
|
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requested a check of 0SO v
files for anything on either Monsieur or Madame A, L, Brusset,
Col Schow reported back that they had nothing on either
individual. |

t . Senor Don Eduardo Propper de Callejon, Spanish Minister (tel) - winl
call Director again. i

Mr. Douglas MacArthur, State Dept (tel) - Re letter from Norris Chipmen;
Director has not received, but believes he knows the subject
and will call Mr., MacArthur when it arrives. Mr. MacArthur
would like to diascuss it with Director and get Director's
views. }

(’Ll,‘. C. D. DgLoach, FBI (tel) - Gave Director sumary of CIC report on
Madame A. L, Brusset; will send over report next week,

Senor Don Edua.rdo Propper, Spanish Minister (tel) - Re article in newspaper;
z\, they will discuss it at their next meeting.

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Informed him to call Director at home this
weekend if anything of interest is received.

&Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed him Director had left; said he
] had some information which the Director wanted.




MO 8 JULY S e et | M
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Mr. N. Halaby, NSC (tel) - Gen J. T. McNarney, 0SD, and Mr. C. H.

Humelsine, State, would like to talk to Directort's
operating chiefs--Col Schow and Mr. Wisner. Director
will arrange for Mr. Wisner to be in Gen McNarney's office
at 11 and Col Schow at 11:30. It is desired to discuss

the technical details of their jobs. }

Mr. Frank G. Wismer, OPC (tel) - Director requested that he go over

to Pentagon to meeting with Gen McNarney and Mr. Humelsine
at 11, to discuss in general operations of OPC but not to
glve any names of employees, projects, or sources,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requested that he meet with

Gen McNarney and Mr, Humelsine at 11:30, to discuss only
generalities but not to reveal sources, etc. Re separate
administration for operations, Col Schow will support the
roint of view that it would not be possible to get the money
for autonomous opsration,

. Discussed publicity on letter to Senator Pat McCarran
giving information for the record on aliens.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director requested two emergency reports

Col John M,

for the President: (1) Due by Wednesday noonj an evaluation
of USSR Air Force plans reported recently in the papers;
this is for use of President at his Press Conference on
Thursday. (2) Due as soon information can be put together;
information on bauxite resources in Yugoslavia.

|

Schweizer, Exec to Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, Air Intel. (tel) -
Director informed him of the request from President for
information on USSR Air Force plans and requested that
A2 cooperate fully in giving Mr, Babbitt any information
needed to complete report for the Pre‘sident.

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI -~ Re Madame A. L. Brusset%

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re inquiry on Madame Brusget, Director

requested that check be made on Baroness Martha Maria
Steiner or Baroness Renmata Steiner. |

Mrs. T. DeVore, Adv. Council (tel) - Rear Admiral E. E, Stone, formerly

Chief of Naval Communications, has taken over today as
Director, AFSA (Armed Forces Security Agency); Captain Wm.
B, Ammons, USN, is taking over duties of Chief of Naval
Communications.

Mr. Raymond P, Brandt, St Louls Post~Dispatch « Director gave him

information received from ADSO on Kenneth de Courcy and
the Intelligence Digest,

390y
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Monday, 18 July 1949 - contimued F

Mr, William Webster, MLC/AEC, OSD (tel) - Re application of his son
with CIA, Mr. W, understands son is interested in a job
with son is completely sold; Mr. W, would
like to know-—without harming his son's chances—if this
appears to be something which he could handle., Director
will check and let him know. )

Capt. C. L., Winecoff, Exec. - Captain Winecoff presented Capt Gilbert
Capt. Ward C. Gilbert, USN, ICAPS who is new serviceman in ICAPS,

Lunch at desk,

Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, USAF, DI/Air (tel) - Re Director's request
this morning, his shop also received a call from Adm
Inglis which originated from Adm Robt Dennison, Naval
Aide at the White House, requesting material for a
rresentation on the Soviet Alr Force. Gen Cabell desired
to kmow if this could be a duplicate of Director!s
request; Diroctor had not heard of the latter request but
will check, After checking with Mr. James Lay of NSC,
Director called Gen Cabell and informed him that it
appeared that these were two separate requests. Gen
Cabell believes such a presentation should be made by
elther CIA or Air Force. Director suggested that Gen
Cabell check on the request through the Air Aide at the
White House.

Col Oscar Colcaire, Army~Navy Club (tel) - Asked to speak to Director;
was informed Director was out; then asked to be transferred
to operator in order that he might contact Col Robert A.
Schow, ADSO,

Dr. Stefan Osusky - Is staying at Hotel LaFayette’, DI 4210, Room 703,
Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS ~ Director did not approve letter to
FBI re defectors (re proposed NSCID); returned to Mr.
MacCarthy with request for comment by Assistant Directors
concerned. (ER 0=5457) }

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO - Did not talk to Col Oscar Colcaire.

Mr. C, D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) ~ Left message for Dlrector that Mr, D. M,
Ledd would attend the IAC meeting on Fri in place of
Mr, J. Edgar Hoover, FBI. (ICAPS 1nfomed

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Director approved dissemination of report on
visit of Mr. T. G. Sanjevi (ER 0-5414) to State Department,
r

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec., - Re| | His papers are
still being shopped around; he made an extremely high mark
in his test and chances are very good that he may be put on
as an Intelligence Officer Trainee in OPC or 0SO, but nothing

definite,
N ; ~
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Thurs ul - on't:inﬁéd\\"

Lunch at desk.
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -~
To NSC Meeting, White House.

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Executive - Director instructed him to prepare
a presentation, indicating additional costs and additional
numbers of personnel necessary for separate administrative
set-up for CIA "operations®™ and stressing security obtained
through centralization. Report to be lready next week,

|
Mr. L, T, Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director signed two confidential
vouchers. ;

'Mr. George G, Carey, 00 (tel) - Asked Director how the meeting went;
Director Informed him that it was not too bad; CIA was
given general directives by NSC with leewsy for working
them out. |

Mr, Carey called attention to a cable which indicated
CIA should get into the business of enforcing export
controls; Director said that there was nothing to that;
CIA will not get involved in that business.

, ,
Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) - Re Benjamin Howard Shute; record
of a Benjamin Robert has been found but not of Howard. ,
On instruction of Director, Col Edwards was informed
that the Director received the name as Howard but that
he should go ahead and check Robert since there was no
other record. (Correct name: Benjamin R. Shute)

Mr, James Angleton, 0SO (tel) - To inform Director's office that he
had returned to duty; he expressed regrets that he had
not been here to prepare a report for the NSC meeting

today.

Senor Don Eduardo Propper de Callejon, Minister-Counsellor, Spanish
Embassy (tel) - Returmed his call; he was out.

Mr. Gaucher, Office of Cong. Philip J. Philbin, Mass. (tel) - Asked name
of CIA liaison officer for the Hill, He was given Mr.
Pforzheimer's name, (Mr, Pforzheimer informed, )

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Inquired how NSC meeting went.
Director stated that it went pretty well; CIA will have an
opportunity to sutmit what we would like to have and chances
are CIA will get what it asks for,
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|
Mr, P, Childs, IC - Discussion of medical intelligence; briefing
\ for meeting this a.fternocrn with Drs. Meiling

FRIDAY, 8 JULY 1949

|
|
|
|

\and Allen. [

Dr. Dana Durand (tel) - Is leaving for Germany on Monday; would like to
call on Director to pay his respects, Arranged appointment
for 10 on Monday, 11 July. i

Maj Gen W. E. Todd, JIG/JCS (tel) - Thanked Director for memorandum on
his presentation to the Budget Advisory Committee. Would
also like Director's comments on para 3, 2nd sentence, of
basic paper (from Gen Todd). Director will look at the
paper and send his comments to Gen To\dd.

Capt Pierre Lancelot, French N/A (tel) ~ Has a book for Director from
Marcel Knecht; invited Director to lunch on Wednesday,
13 July, Army-Navy Club, 1 o'clock, Director accepted.
Capt Lancelot's replacement will also attend.

To lunch -~ Constantine Brown, La Salle du Bois,

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Director approved chart for planning
purposes in the preparation of data reference NSC 50,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -~

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Informed Director that a
cable had been received re USCIB clearances made by
Capt J. Finnegan, Advisory Couneil; this involves a
matter of procedure which Gen Irwin would like to clear
up. Director will call on him at 3:39.

To Dr. Richard L. Meiling, 0SD - Discussion of medical intelligence.
Dr., Raymond B, Allen, OSD Dr. Allen will take this subject up
with the Secretary of Defense, It
was agreed to assign Major William F. Sheeley of Dr.
Allen's office as liaison between OSQ and CIA,

To Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, ID/GSUBA - Re cable from concerning
Captain Finnegan,

Mr, C. P. Collins, Advisory Council - Director gave him Army cable
re Captain Finnegan and directed that he draft a reply.
Mr, Collins drafted reply and returned to Director;
reply was dispatched through ADSO,

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS - Re NSC 50, dissemination of pertinent parts
to Assistant Directors.
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Friday, 8 July 1949 - contimued

2. 1 ] 0SI (tel) - Director informed him of meeting with
. Allen and Dr. Meiling,

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Informed him that he should call Director
should anything of importance come in.

Office, Secretary of Defense (tel) - Informed them that Director
would be in the city all next week,




MONDAY, 11 JULY 1949

Personnel (tel) - Informed him that a Miss[  |is

coming in to apply for a job today; Director has no
interest.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Asked if it would be possible to get
a copy of NSCID #1 and a copy of NSC #50. On instruction
of Director, he was informed that it would be necessary
for him to request these papers from Executive Secretary,
NSC, since NSC disseminates them. f

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re NSC 50, Mr. Childs will prepare excerpts from
NSC 50 for information of the Assistant Directors.
IAC meeting will be postponed one week—~will be held
on 22 July. :

-

Dr. Dana Durand -

Mr. Jerry Greers, newspaperman - E

Semor Don Eduardo Propper de Callejoh, Spanish Embassy (tel) - Will call
on Director on Thursday, 1, July, 3 o!clock,

|

Mr, Wright, Naval Intelligence (tel) - Re Amede Chardon, Navy enlisted
man, who has given Director's name as reference. Director
stated he was a good radio man; worked for Director in Paris
for about 11 months. Director would not question his
loyalty or discretion. }

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Discussed with Director Mr. McConnell's
Col John M. Sterling, 00 report as a result of his meeting with Mr,
Shuck of the Daily News. 00 will not prepare
an 00-B report on this and will take no more action, This
same matter was discussed with Director by‘

this morning.
Lunch at desk.

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Informed Director that Jim Hunt had
just called from New York. He has been around to see.
Mr. Shuck's boss at the Daily News, Hunt was asked for
advice as to whether he should give the men scme money.
Director stated that CIA will not advence any money and
will not adviee the News to do so, }

Mr. Paul Borel, ORE (tel) - Re IM-185(revised) which was prepared for
ECA., ECA and Commerce are meeting on this subjJect. Commerce
did not receive a copy of the paper but has been informed
of it by ECA. Director approved dissemination of IM-185
(revised) to Commerce; Mr. Borel so :?.nformed.

|
Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Executive - Re information collected as a result

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. of NSC action on NSC #50, Director
requested certain changes in data and

that it reach him by 3 o'clock, Wednesday, 13 July.




Mon 11 July 1 - continued
Cmdr Jenkins, Navy (tel) - Knew Director in London; would like to call -

on him. Cmdr Jenkins will call tomorrow morning about a
time.

Major Hosea, Office of Gen J. T. McNarney, OSD (tel) - Informed him
that Director would like to arrange a meeting of Gen
McNarney, Mr. C. H., Humelsine of State, and himself and
suggested Wed, afternoon, Thurs. morning, or any time
Friday. Meeting arranged for 10:30, Thursday morning, 14
July, in Gen McNarney's office,3E944 Pentagon.

Secy to Mr. C. H, Humelsine, State (tel) - Meeting of Director, Gen
McNarney and Mr. Humelsine arranged for 10:30, Thursday.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

. Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO - Suggested presentation for NSC concerning
Mr,. Jemes Angleton, 0SO operations of 0SO,

Mr. J. Lacey Reynolds, Wash Rep of Nashville Tennessean (tele) - Stated
he had met DCI at Jolnt Orientation Conference some time ago.
Would like to came in to see DCI to discuss the China
situation, any time this week., Please to phone him at
NA-0146.

Mr., L. T. Shannon - Re NSC 50,

i)
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TUESDAY, 12 JULY 1949 t :
i é
Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Inquired if there were some way within the
Agency whereby one of his Junior officers could take up
Russian. After consulting with i 0S80, Mr. Babbitt
was informed that SO had some glving their
people Russian language lessons and if Mr, Babbitt felt

there was a need for one of his people to study the language
he should take the matter up with ADSO,

: \

Mr, W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel = Director gave him memorandum from
ADSO and McCarran letter (ER 0-5242) and requested that he
draft a reply to Semator Pat McCarra.n;.

{
Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE -~ Showed Director EYES OELY material,
|
Mr. Harry Rositze, 0SO (tel) - Re matter discussed with Admiral Inglis, ONI,
Mr. Rogitze confirmed fact that operation had been called off.
Director will send Adm Inglis a letter of thanks. (CIA 23446)
|

Cmdr T, H. Jenkins, USNR- Director referred him to

Personnel Officer.  Applicant, |
l

Col Robert A.Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed Director that he had received
a telephone call from Gen Bolling, ID, who i pretty much
concerned about a man OPC is sending out on a mission--man
was had rank of General but was reduced to
Colonel, ID would not have recommended him had they been
asked for an opinion. Col Schow will give name and particu-
lars to Director this afternoon, and Director will then
take the matter up with Mr. Wisner, OFC.

|
Mrs. T. DeVore, Adv Council (tel) - ID is calling a special USCIB
meeting for tomorrow; 2 ofclock, 2E'78?.

Secy to Gen Omar Bradley, CS/USA (tel) - Requested appointment for
Director with Gen Bradley; he will be out of the clity until

Saturday. Arranged for Director to call on the Vice Chief
of Staff, Gen J. Lawton Collins, at 2:30..

Lunch at desk,
To Gen J. Lawton Collins, Vice C/S, USA ~ Director gave him copy of a

message received fr Efisio Marras, Italian Chief
of Staff--referenc

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

To funeral - Major General Vernon E. Prichard, Fort Myer; accompanied
by Col Robert A. Schow.

Mr. J. Lacey Reynolds - Expressed Director's regrets that he could not
be present at 4 ofclock, Mr. Reynolds will return at 11

in the morning.

TOPSECRET S
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Tuesday, I 1949 - contimed

- i

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re person whose name he gave Director
this afternoon. Col Schow has just talked to Frank Lindsey
who will attempt to straighten the matter out; OPC members
will go over to discuss person with Gen Bolling, ID. Col.
Schow, upon inquiry, told Lindsey that the man would probably
act like a "bull in a china shop" once he got on the Jjob,
Director will not call Mr, Wisner until matter has been
discussed by OPC with Gen Bolling.

-
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WEDNESDAY, 13 JULY 1949

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Executive - Director approved data in comnection
Mr. L, T, Shannon, Deputy " with KSC 50 which will be photostated
and returned to him,

- |
Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI - |
»
|
Mr. C., P, Collins, Advisory Council - Briefed D:I.rector on NSCID #9
which is being revised.

Mr. C. Brown (tel) - Personal, |
i

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel 4 | case, Director
: instructed him to inform Cong. P J. Philbin that

will be permitted to resign but that CIA cannot

re-employ him,

Mr, J. Lacey Reynolds, Nashville Tennessean =

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS ~ Re FBI membefship in TAC, 'Notices will not be
sent to FBI until formal acceptance of membership has been
received.

To lunch - Captain Pierre Lancelot, French N/A,a,nd Capt Lancelot's
roplacement, Army-Navy Club. i
To USCIB meeting, 2E789 Pentagon, Special meeting called by ID/GSUSA
in conmnection with clearance of Dr. Philip M. Morse, OSD.
: ‘ |
Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director approved confi ’
S0 signed certificate revoking authority of

to certify for voucher expenditures.

Capt L. Lampman, ORE (tel) - Re ONI cable, 12 Jul 49, 1117¢8z, 2857/9115,
from COMNAVWESPAC concerning ORE 45-49. Has received a
telephone call from Foreign Section, ONI, concerning cable,
The working people there are not concerned at all over its
contents, and they are sure the top people will agree that
there is no reason to be perturbed after a discussion with
them. Capt Lampman asked that DCI be apprised of ONI's
views in this regard.

Capt Herbert D. Riley, USN, OSD (tel) - Re clearance of Mr. N. Halaby—
this is all set except for briefing and signing of oath,
Capt. Riley thought Halaby had taken care of this and
will contact him right away and have him get in touch with
Mr., C. P, Collins of CIA,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requested that he look up
in 0SS files the personnel record of John E, O'Garra; if
\: located, Director requested that he bring papers over
this afternoon,

JOP-SECRET




Wedne July 1 - continued

Mr. Frank Wisner, OPC (tel) - Received a telephone call from Under

Secy of State Webb who indicated that he had been talking
2, to Adm Souers, ES/NSG, concerning John O'Garra. Director

stated he had received a call from Adm Souers to the effect
that Wisner would bring O'Garra to meet Director at four;
Adm Souers stated that OPC was considering O'Garra for a
jobs Mr, Wisner replied that it was a bit broader than
that since Mr. Lovett had spoken to Mr., Webb about O'Garra,
indicating that he was such a good man that he might be
used to advantage in State, Defemnse, or CIA (other than
OPC). Mr, Wisner has been trying to find a Deputy.
0'Garra is strong on the administrative side and as his
Deputy would leave Mr., Wismer free to handle the substantive
matters. Director would approve of O!'Garra if Mr, Wisner

finds him satisfactory.
Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel -~ Re letter from

Baldwin of the Senate Armed Services Commlttee; Director

will discuss with Col Schow.
Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr, Frank G. Wisner, OFC -
Mr. John O'Garra

Brig Gen P. M. Robinett (tel) - Requested that Director telephone him
at Pentagon, Code 131 - 73243, Director called him and
Gen Robinett asked him to lunch on Friday; would like to
have Director meet his chief (of Historical Division), -
Director will let him lmow tamorrow--will lunch with S/Defense

if he has returned.

i
|
|
|
|
|

Senztor Raymond E,




DAY JULY 1

Weekly Staff Conference.

Mr, L, T, Shannon, Exec(Deputy) - Director requested certain figures
for use in connection with meeting on NSC 50 today.
Mr. S. reported back with the figures.
l
Mr, Frank G, Wisner, OPC -~ Discussed arrangements for obtaining NSC [
papers relating to CIA interest in draft form and the
regular provision of those papers to Assistant Directors
da

4Also discussed papers governing treatment and
disposition of defectors.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director that it would be
extremely difficult to get the figures requested. Director
stated the figures need not be exact. :

To meeting General J. T. McNarney, OSD, 3E94, Pentagon - Re NSC 50.
Mr, C., H, Humelsine, State

Mr. Constantine Brown (tel) - Will call later.

Mrs. Williams (tel) - Requested that Director call her at TE 7223.

|

To Ma] Gen W. E. Todd, JIG/JCS - }
To Rear Adm Thos. B, Inglis, DNI - }

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Left message for Director that he had learned
at the Standing Committee meeting that the Army has not
been urged by S/D to do something about medical intelligence,
Army thinks they should have it as they have up-to-date—
maybe with Navy and Air added--but that it should be kept
in the Pentagon Building. There should not be an operating
mediaal office in CIA. Other members do not necessarily
agree with Army,

|

Lunch at desk. |

Mr. Raymond P, Brandt, St. Louls Post-Dispatch (tel) - He has received a
memo from St. Louis re Kenneth de Courcy and the Intelligence /a
Digest which he puts out. They want to do a story on de Courcy,
pointing to the fact that his paper is a "racket." Director
will get dossier on de Courcy and his associates by Monday.
Mr. Brandt will eall Monday for an appointment to look at
the dossier.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO - Director requested any information avallable
Q on de Courcy and the Intelligence Digest by Friday afternoon.

Y

_TOP-SECRET \
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Monday, 18 July 1949 - continued

Mr. George G, Carey, 00 (tel) - Director approved week to ten days
leave for Mr. Carey, beginning on 8 August.
‘ |
Mr. Wm.]  ]0SD (tel) - Re his son. Director stated that the
work was of a clandestine nature and should be most
interesting; also indicated that he had made very high
marks,




|

— ) - v "' '

. Mr. Teague, Office of Senator Styles Bridges (tei) - Requested appoint-

ment with Director for Lt George Balcom and Lt Ray Williams
of Fort Belvoir who wish to discuss with Director a chap
who is over here from Belgium. Arranged for them to call
on Director on Wednesday at 3.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re editorial in today's Washington

Post on aliens,

Mr.Paulding, New York City (tel) - Knew Director in Paris in 1938 in

(3.K.)

conjunction with the Hagelin, He is coming to Washington
sometime this week and would like to call on Director., He
has just returned from Sweden where he picked up something
which would be of interest to AEC; would like to call on
Director first in order t Director might put him in
touch with AEG, Mr. Pa may come to D.C. tomorrow; will
call Director when he arrives. (Tel | 1n NYC: DIGBY 4-0057)

Lunch at desk,

.’- Mrs. T. DeVore, Adv. Council (tel) - Gen Irwin, ID/GSUSA, would like to

change USCIB meeting to 2, Thursday; informed her that
Director could not attend because of NSC meeting. She reported
back that meeting time would remain a'.t 0930, Friday.

Maj Gen A. R, Bolling, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re trouble in Guatemala; messages

have been received re shooting over airfield., ID will hold
a TELECON at 4 today; Director invited to send someone if
CIA desires to ask any questions. Director will have a
representative in Gen Bolling's office, 2E808 Pentagon, at
3:45. l

Gong. Morgan Moulder, Missouri (tel) - Has been talking to his colleague,

Cong. Raymond W. Karst, Missouri, House Un-American Affairs
Comnittee, re meeting in St. Louis concerning Finance Center
there., They have a report from military intelligence indica-
ting there is no real basis for investigation. Director
talked to certain lady about this and sent her over to Army;
Army said they would check; Director has not heard any more.
Cong. Moulder will check with Army,
Re application of his brother, Champ C. Moulder, with
CIA; requested Director's assistance, Director assured the
Congressman that his brother's application would get full
consideration,

. Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director informed him of call from Gen

Bolling re TELECON at 4. Mr, Babbitt will send represen-
tatives to conference at proper time,

_TOp-SEEATT X

n 1000 Cremm. | w /g

TUESDAY, 19 JULY 1949
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'hzesd_gz,_ 19 July 1949 - continued }

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -’ ‘ )Director requested
brief of this for committee. Col Schow stated that addi-
tional information had been requested which should be
received by 25 July; the brief of message above

plus additional information will be vrepared for comittee;
deadline is 1 August, ‘

Secy, New York Daily Compass (tel) - Asked for a copy of Director's
letter to Senator Pat McCarran re aliens for their files H
informed her that we had no additional copies and suggested

that Sen McCarran be contacted. }
|
Capt. C. L, Winecoff, Exec. - Presented to Director a top secret

Mr, L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec study on administrative strength,

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re Madame Chiang., FBI has learned that
her plans were changed at the last minute and she did not
leave the country; Chinese Embassy is still indicating that
she has left and is in Formosa, However, she is in the
place where Director thinks she is.




|
WEDNESDAY, 20 JULY 1949 : e | M

Cong. Richard J. Welch, Calif, (tel) — Informed Director that he had
received a telegram at 2 o'clock this morning from the
Acting Mayor of San Franclisco requesting advice concerning
the controversy there over whether or not Kirsten Flagstad
should be permitted to sing in the opera house; requested
that Director check for any information indicating that A
she collaborated with the Nazis during the war. The Congress-
man will send his secretary over with the telegram and
asked that Director make a direct reply.

| .
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director requested that he check on
Kirsten Flagstad; Director will check with White House to
determine if CIA may give out the information provided it
is available. ‘ i
Director also requested that Col Schow send over the
information on Madame Brusset. (Col Schow delivered a memo
of information on Madame Brusset at 1000.)
o D

Mr. J. K. Paulding, NYC - Has information of intezlest to AEC on Sweden,

Mr, Edwards, Asst. to Dr. W. F. Colby, AEC (tel) - Dr. Colby is out of
the city until Friday; Director made appointment for Mr.
Paunlding with Mr, Edwards in order that Paulding might pass
on the information which he has.

Mrs, T. DeVore, Adv Council (tel) - Time of USCIB meeting will be 1030,
: Friday, 22 July, rather than 0930.

Secy to Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - Arranged appointment with
irector for Mr., Benjamin H Shute for 3:30 today,
Correct name: Benjamln R. Shute |
Mr. W, K. Harvey, 0SO (tel) ~ Re Directorts inquiry (Kirsten Flagstad),
0S0O has no good information available to the effect that
she ever was a Quisling, collaborator or National Socialist.
She did allow herself to give concerts in Oslo and Germany.
Her husband, a German, was a party member and a collaborator.
All references are from Norwegian sources. The Norweglan
Embassy was contacted when she expressed a desire to come
to the United States and become a citizen, and their comments
were based on her husband and his affiliations.
' J

Miss Margaret B. Clarke, Secy to Cong., Richard J. ?Welch - Re Flagstad
matter; Director referred the Congressman to the Bureau of
Immigration and Naturalization. }

|
Mr. Watson B, Miller, Bur. of Immig, & Naturalization (tel) - Informed
him of call from Cong. Richard J., Welch of Calif. concerning
the Kirsten Flagstad case and also that at the suggestion of
the White House through the Executive Secretary, NSC(Admiral
Souers) the Congressman had been referred to Bureau of
Immigration and Naturalization since Miss Flagstad is now
in U.S. and therefore under the Bureau's jurisdiction.
~ Mr. Miller thanked Director for his kindness in calling;
As 'i:"-':- stated that he would check the files on her; if there is
o anything in the confidential files, this cannot be given out,

¥




Hednesday, 20 July 1949 - contimmed I

‘ Cmdr. T. H. Jenkins, USNR - Called to express his thanks to Director;
talked to Mr. Richard, After interview with Personnel,
Jenkins talked with Mr. Buffington, OPC who would like to
have Jenkins, Jenkins added that Buffington stated in view
of Jenkins long association in this type of work aend his
acquaintance with Director, a special security waiver would
be requested from Director. (This information passed on to
Director who stated that a walver would not be granted on
the above basis. ) f

|
Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S (tel) -~ Re Cmdr T. H. J’en]d.ns, USNR., Informed

him that Director would not grant a waiver on the basis of
his acquaintance with Jenkins nor Jenkins experience in
intelligence work, After checking with Mr. Buffington, it
was learned that Jenkins represented himself as knowing the
Director very well--both socially end officially; Mr. B.
stated that if the man 1s a phoney, the usual investigation
will not be initlated. Col Edwards was informed that the
Director has no personal interest in Jenkins; if he has the
necessary qualifications to do the job, well and good, but
he should be treated the same as any other applicant and
processed the same as other prospective employees; Director
will not grant a waiver merely because he knows Jenkins.

» It was brought out that applicants should not be told that

. a security waiver is to be requested; Col Edwards will

~ inform Persomnel people accordingly to stop making statements

to this effect to applicants,

Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director approved an item in the Daily con~-
cerning the situation in Guatemala which would show CIA
thinking on the subject and indicate that the situation
there is not a surprise since there have been at least 20
warnings in last four or five months, ' There is no informa-
tion available from down there; nothing came out of the
Army TELECON yesterday; another TELECON will be held at
2 o'clock today, CIA does not agree with State!s opinion,

Later Mr. Babbitt reported that CIA is "off the hook"
on Guatemala; things bave quieted down. There is nothing
more to track down unless a cable is rj’eceived.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Briefed Director on IAG age‘nda

Mr George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Re General Order No. 22. Mr. Carey feels
that para. 2(d)3 is open to misinterpretation which might
reflect adversely at some future date on the Director; it
will confuse the contact field specialists in protecting
their sources. Director instructed Mr. Carey to request
Capt Winecoff to delete para 2(d)3. |

Maj Gen A. R. Bolling, ID/GSOSA (tel) - In connection with reorganiza-
. tion of CIA under NSC 50, Director would like to have a copy
of report by Kingman Douglas during the war|
ﬂ Asked Gen Bolling to check
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Wednes 20 J 1 - continued ‘

Gen Bolling, continued - Army files for this report. Later Gen Bolling
reported that the report was not in ID files; if Director
would like a check of AGO files, this can be made. Director
said that would not be necessary and thanked Gen Bolling for

checking,
Lunch at desk,

Miss Yavulle, Office of Cong. Lindley Beckworth, Texas (tel) - Inquired
if CIA had a Col Sheldon in the organization. After checking,
informed her that he was not with CIA and referred her to
Army Intelligence Division,

Secy, Adm Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - There is nothing for the agendas for
NSC meeting tomorrow; Adm Souers will meet with the President
in the morning and, unless he desires a meeting, NSC will not
meet tomorrow,

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Executive -~ Director returned to him data re technical
organization.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re agreement on defectors. He and Kirk-
patrick have discussed a domestic agreement fully and are
in accord with it. Mr. DelLoach understands that Director
is holding up sending out approved agreement until it has
been circularized to IAC members., Director stated this is
not the case; a discussion will be held on foreign defector
angle at the IAC meeting on Friday, but the interim agree-
ment between FBI/CIA still stands, Director will send approved
agreement to Mr. DeLoach either this afternoon or tomorrow

morning.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director requested paper for President on
the Soviet Air Show. Mr. B. stated that it had left his
office and should be in Director's office. (When the paper
was received, IM-200, 3 coples were immediately dispatched
to ES/NSC for President and NsC.) |

Director later approved dissemination of IM=-200(not to
include Tab B from Cabell) to IAC and iJIG.

Mr. J. S. Earman, CIA liaison w/JIG (tel) - Re JIG paper on Director's
presentation to the Budget Advisory Committee, JCS, Mr.
Earman is sending over copiles. On instruction of Director,
he was requested to send them directly to Director—they
need not clear thru OCD,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Lt George E. Balcom, USA, Fort Belvoir - Re man here from Belgium.
Lt Ray G. Willjams, USA n
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Wednesday, 20 July 1949 - continued

R, '
Mr, Benjamin Hewand Shute - Director gave him Form 57 and Personal History

Statement to f£111 out,

Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel (tel) — Has checked thoroughly on the
application of Champ C. Moulder and has learned that there
is no record of such an application in CIA,

5

!
 P. Childs, ICAPS - Re interim agreement with FBI on defectors,
|
. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Re interim agreement with FBI on defectors.
Director requested that Mr. Carey send scmeone from 00/Contact
to his office in the morning; Director will give Contact man
the interim agreement and desires that he take it over to
FBI for discussion, (Mr. Kirkpatrick is on leave.)

&

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Discussion of interim agreement with FBI
Mr. L, Houston, Genl Counsel on defectors. ‘
Mr, W. Pforzheimer, ® ©

Rear Adm T. B. Inglis, USN (tel) - Mr. Berle in testifying before the 5%'ers
Comnittee today stated that officers of the Armed Services are
preventing companies from doing business with the govermment.
When asked to explain, he said it was, he believed, a Naval
Officer; he later mentioned the Phillips Company.

Admiral Inglis concurs in inviting TOLERICO as an
official guest.

Admiral Inglis will send ONI report on Soviet Air Force
to Director tomorrow together with General Cabell's report;
CIA will prepare the report to be delivered to Admiral
Souers. The report will state that it was prepared by
ONI and Air Force Intelligence. Admiral Inglis believes that
their present version does not point to certaln weaknesses
and will amend it. ;

Maj Gen C. P, Cabell, DI/AF (tel) - Director has éopy of Gen Cabell's
memo to Adm Inglis on Soviet Air Force., Director has talked
to Adm Souers about it and CIA is to forward the report with
a cover sheet indicating that the estimate was prepared by
Air Porce and concurred in by Navy; the report will be handed
to Admiral Souers, ES/NSC, rather than to Adm Dennison,

Naval Aide to the President.

* N . '
I\Hl‘ &
.




THURSDAY JULY - A - l M

Capt. Paul L, Dudley, USN (tel) - Re Britisher who would like to become
a citizen, Was a Major in the British Army and has done
a lot of intelligence work, He has worked for the Navy,
particularly in Trinidad. Has a letter to FBI, Capt,

Dudley suggests he might be useful to CIA, D ed
Britisher should come over to see

CIA Personnel Officer.

Mr. Wm. J. Kelley, Personnel (tel) - Informed him that Britisher would

be over to see him in accordance with
tion with Captain Dudley.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Weekly Staff Conference.

. Director!s conversa-

Capt., C. L, Winecoff, Exec, - Re T/0 for I&S, Small cut will be made.

Col. Sheffield Edwards, I&S

Mr, George G, Carey, 00 - Director signed and gave them letter to FBI
Mr. John G. Shaffer, Jr., 00/Contact with copy of interim agre

|00/Contact on defectors; Shaffer and&
' are to take these papers to FBI

and discuss with Mr, C, D, DeLoach, FBI,
Mr, Carey reported later that the agreement had been
delivered; Mr, DeLoach read it but made no comments. It

- 18 the understanding that subject to

the approval of Mr,

wJ. Edgar Hoover the agreement will be in force today.

Col A, J, D, Biddle, USA - .

Mr, John F, Doherty, ECA ('bel) - Made appointment for him to call on

Director at 0930 tomorrow.

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Director sigmed
and approved changes in Confidential
paras, 6.0, 6.lel in accordance with
Allowances,

\-
Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Re Paul Brine,

‘a confidential voucher;
Funds Regulations
P.L. 92 on Travel

OPC had him in suspense

for a long time for possible employment but severed all

connections with him a long time ago.

OPC never entrusted

any funds to him, Director will show Mr. Wisner a letter

which he has re Brine,

Secy to Adm Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - There definitely will not be an

NSC meeting today.

JOP-SEQRET




Thursday, 21 July 1949 - contihtied
Mr. Douglas MacArthur, II, State Dept. - Discussed letter from
1‘Mr. Norris Chipman re Paul Brine,

Mr, C. P, Collins, Adv Council - Briefed Director for USCIB meeting
" tomorrow,

To lunch -« Mr. C, Brown, La Salle du Bois.

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Exec. - Left message for Director. Received
a call from Captain Maher, ONI, re Director's proposal
to extend an invitation to Tolerico (sp?), which is
perfectly agreeable to Adm Inglis. Such publicity as
is necessary in connection with this is agreeable to ONI,
ONI will do nothing until Director takes further action,

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel (tel) - Reported that he had had a
telephone call from the office of Cong. Wingate H. Lucas
of Texas re Director's letter of 19 July to Sam Rayburn
transmitting CIA's report 1n connection with the Tort
Claims Act of 1946, PL 601, requesting two copies of the
letter for constituents. Mr. Pforzheimer informed them
that CIA had no copies, other than the file copy, and
suggested that the appropriate committee of the House be
called upon for copies. Director approved.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO - !

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel)- Re Director's letteL received today con-
cerning the interim agreement on defectors, This is
entirely satisfactory to FBI, and they agree that there
should be an over-all interim program. Before taking
4 -letter in to Mr. Hoover, Mr. DeLoach wanted to mention one
point—pa.ra four of agreement-which intimates that FBI's
Jurisdiction, or interest, would be in espionage and sub-
versive activities, This does not properly cover aspects
of FBI jurisdiction as they are interested in more things.
Director agreed to modification of para, 4.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re IAC meeting tomorrow.

To Rear Admiral S. W. Souers, ES/NSC - Re draft letter to Norris Chipman
/\, .concerning Paul Brine,

Mr, T. Blake, IT&T (tel) - Re Mr, Edward McDonald, expert on "tropical
agriculture® who wishes to apply for a position with CIA,
Appointment arranged for him with Personnel Officer on
Friday, 10:30,

Rear Admiral G. J. Roweliff, USN, Retired (tel) — Requested that Director
call him at RE, 2100, :




FRIDAY, 22 JULY 1949 -

Mr, L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Director gave him letter from Norris
Chipman, Mr. Chipman's memorandum, and Director's draft
reply for comment.

Mr. John Doherty, ECA -

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) ~ Mr. B. inquired about Air and Navy report
on Soviet Air Force., Director passed on information re

handling these papers and approved forwarding in IM form
with credit to Air and Navy.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed Director that he had a letter
for him from Commander Paul F. ‘Brine. (Mr. Richard picked
it up for D:Lrector.)

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director gave him letter from Mr., W, Park
Armstrong concerning leak of information presented by
State Department employee at an ORE Presentation and

requested thgt he take necegsary acti’on and prepare a reply.

Lt Cmdr Joseph M. Tully, USN - Delivered Soviet Aiir Force paper from
Admiral Inglis, |

Captain C, L, Winecoff, Exec = Director returned to him Confidential
Funds Branch memorandum om hardship payments.

Mr, T, Babbitt, ORE - Director informed him that Scnet Alr Force paper
had been received and would be delivered to him immediately,
(Navy paper and Air Force paper delivered to Mr. Babbitt
by hand of Mr. Richard.)

To USCIB Meeting, Director's Conference Room, (1'030 to 1300)
Mr. Roberts, Court of Claims (tel) - Re Public Law concerning number of

aliens CIA is permitted to bring into this country., Call
~transferred to Mr., W. Pforzheimer,

| ORE - Showed Director EYES ONLY messages.

‘Lunch at desk.

Mr, C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re case of Madame A, L. Brusset. Informed -

Director this was getting a bit warm, Mr, DeLoach would
like the name of the Britisher who gave the party to which
the lady was invited. Director will get the name and call
Mr, DeLoach. Mr., DeLoach assured Director this information
would not be used in any way which would embarrass the
Director, Director asked Mr. Del.oach to keep him informed
on the case,

To IAC Meeting, Director's Conference Room. (1430 to 1445)




Fri J 1 - continued

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Discussion of OPC request to bring in
a Spanish,ex-Commie, from Germany (being held there by 0SO0),

Cong. Paul J. Kilday, Texas (tel) - Referred a prospective applicant,
Arthur Koscinski, to CIA, Mr. K, will call on Mr. Richard
this afternoon; Mr. Richard will refer to Personnel.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Secy to S/Defense (tel) - Informed them that Director would be in
Washington all next week. [

l
[ ] oRE (tel) - Left word that ORE Duty Officer should be
instructed to call Director concerning anything urgent,
|

Father John J. Cronin, Natl Catholic Velfare Conférencel

ove passed on to Director who expressed desire to
gee subject, Appointment arranged for Mondsy, 2 o'c,
(Director states FBI will send over a ‘report on subject. )
(Father Cronin's tel: RE 3553,)

Mr. D. M, Ladd, FBI (tel) - Director informed Mr. Ladd that Father
Crom.n had telephoned and that he had a date with the
Bulgarian on Monday; Director expressed appreciation to
Mr, Ladd for having called this to his attention. Mr,
Ladd will get the report on the Bulgarian to Director
not later than Monday morning.

To Asst Secy of State for United Nations, Dean Ru.?k Re letter from
Norris Chipman concerning Paul Brine.

Rear Adm G.C. Rowcliff, USN,Retired (tel) - Left no message.

Mr, Carmel Offie (tel) - Will call Director later,

i

e




|
Friday, 22 July 1949 - continued j
i

Mr. Douglas MacArthur, II (tel) - Informed him that Director was

visiting Mr. Rusk; he will call Direc

Mr. Carmel Offie, OPC (tel) - Director returned h

tor there,

is ¢all; he was out,




MONDAY, 25 JULY 1949

Rear Adm Thos. B. Inglis, ONI (tel) - Re WHITE PAPER. ONI considers
the cryptological aspects of the paper to be all right.
However, a question has been railsed concerning question
of declassification of intelligence papers. Director has
not seen a copy of the paper and has no one working on
the subject. Adm Inglis stated that Army was given the
responsibility for dowvm-grading the general security
classification. ONI representative believes that Army
has so concentrated on the cryptological aspects that they
are over-looking other matters. Director will send CIA
representative to contact Gen Irwin about taking a.look at

the paper.
Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE - EYES ONLY material for Director,

|

Vice Adm O. M. Hustvedt, USN (tel) - Re his son who will graduate from
college in January; son would like to make application for
a job with CIA ifhis qualifications and experience are
satisfactory, He was with CIC in Germany during the war
and is a Lieuten e. Director suggested
that son call on Ef‘ Personnel in order to
£111 out necessary forms and be interviewed prior to return-
ing to school in September-——if there is anything available
for which he would be suitable, this could be determined

during his last teim of school. [

?
Personnel (tel) - Passed on to him information

re Admiral Hustvedt!s son. }

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Re WHITE PAPER discussed with
Adm Inglis. Director stated he didn't kmow anything about
the paper but understood it had something to do with
declassifying intelligence. Gen Irwin belleves there is
nothing in there about CIA; ID is going to let USCIB
settle the matter; there will be a special USCIB meeting
at 2:00. Director plans to attend if possible.

| )
Mr. R, W, Lawrence, FBI -~ Delivered to Director report from Mr. D. M.
Mr. Charles Bates, FBI Ladd on| Bulgarian; also report
for attention of Dr. Andrews, OCD, concerning
information on foreign banking in U.S. requested by CIA,

Mr. Hanson Baldwin, NY Times (tel) - Requested an appointment with
Director this morning or tomorrow. Arranged for him to
call on Director tomorrow at 11:45.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Dr. Janina Suchodolska, Polish woman.
Director requested that he bring over at 2:30 any information
available on her, Director has a letter concerning her which

"he will show to Col Schow,

[}

R




Mon 2

J 1 - continued

Mr, Thomas A, Kennedy, House Comm. on Expenditures - Chairman William L.
in Executive Departments Dawson would like

Lt, Paul J,

Mr, Carmel

Lunch at desk.

" meeting., Director will attend,

to have Director
appear before the Committee on Wednesday, 27 July, 10:00,
Mr. John W. McCormack, committee member, has requested
Director's appearance. The Committee desires to kmow

how CIA is working out--want information on the problems
which CIA is running up against, legislatively; also a
report on "world conditions" which both Mr. Kennedyza{
Director agree is a wide subject. Director will appear
before an executive session with no report taken of the

Karl, USCIB Sect. (tel) - USCIB meeting has been postponed
until 3:00, Room 2E789 Pentagon, because Adm Inglis has a
meeting at 2:00 with CIA representatives.

Offie, OPC (tel) ~ Re file on Spaniard. Director will pass on.
to Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel, this afternoon. (Gonzales)

Mrs. T. DeVore, Adv, Council (tel) - USCIB meeting has been rescheduled

for 2:00, same place,

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Director informed him that he

could not attend USCIB meeting and requested that Gen Irwin
take his proxy to the meeting, |

Re Director's speech before Army Intelligence School
on 27 July, Director informed Gen Irwin that he would have
to appear before House Committee on Expenditures that
morning and would therefore be unable to lecture, Director
will either send a representative on that date or will be
glad to lecture at a later date. Gen Irwin requested that
Director hold matter in suspense, and he will call Director
later,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) < Director requested that he return

papers on the Spaniard this afternoon i(Gonza.les).

|
Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Re appearance on Wednesday before

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - v

House Committee on Expenditures; Director requested that
he contact Mr. Kennedyy and also that he prepare introductory
remarks for Director'sluse,

l"

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -




Monday, 25 July 1949 ~ continued

Capt Howell, Strategic Intelligence School, ID/GSUSA (tel) ~ Wished to

discuss arrangements for Director's lecture at school on
We day. Informed him that Director had received a call
fr i1l and that Director would attend a Congressional
Hearing at the time scheduled for the lecture and has so
informed Gen Irwin; Director offered to lecture at a later
date or to send his representative. Capt. Howell will
check with Gen Irwin.

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec. - General discussion of personnel authoriza-
Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. tions and 1951 Budget for CIA,
Dr. James Andrews, OCD

Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Reported to Director on hig visit

with Mr, Kennedy of the House Expenditures Committee,
i

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) ~ Re Director's appeara.née before House

Expenditures Committee on Wednesday, Director requested
by Tuesday evening anything available on the Children's
Emergency Fund (international fund to which U.S, has
contributed). Director stated that an informal, brief
report would be sufficient,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re appearance before House Expenditures

Committee, Director requested available information on
Children's Emergency Fund by Tuesday evening; same instructions
as given to Mr. Babbitt, |

Director asked Col Schow for backgronnd papers on
Gonzales-Gonzales which were not attached to ADSO's memo,
Col Schow will get them from Registry and Director will
arrange to have them picked up.

Mr. L, Houston, Genl Counsel ~ Director gave him ADSO memo on Valentin

Gonzales-Gonzales. Mr, Houston will pick up the background
papers from Col Schow and will discuss the entire matter
with AD/OPC,

Mr, Victor Swearingen, Justice Dept., (tel) - Asked for Capt Ford and

Rear Adm S.

was informed he was no longer with CIA. Then asked for
Personnel Officer since he wished to make an appointment
for a friend who desires to put in his application with CIA

Call transferred to bffice,
W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - Re | Engineer
Consultant; asked Director if he had heard of him. Director

had not. .

Re report from McNarney and HmnelLine ; Director has not
seen. Adm. Souers will check to see that Director gets a
copy. Adm Souers suggested that if necessary, Frank Pace,
Director and Adm Souers should get together and go over

the problem a little when Director has decided what he needs.
|




Mon

2

Father Cronin (tel) - Inquired if Mr.

oJ 1 - continued

Mr. L, Houston, Genl Counsel - Further report on Valentin Gonzales-

Gonzales,

|ha.d been in to see
Director; Father C. was informed that Mr. had called.
Father C., then stated that he had talked with Mr, Becker of
State who feels that nothing should be done until some of
statements have been verified, He is calling Cuba
to check on some papers and asked if CIA had any more informa-
tion on[ | Father C. was informed that Mr.[ _ |haed
a private conversation with Director, but that if Mr., Richard
got any information he would let Father C. know. (Director
informed of above call and directed that nothing be passed
on to Father Cronin,)

Rear Adm G. J. Rowcliff, USN, Retired (tel) - Left no message.
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TUESDAY, 26 JULY | . T
I -

Mr. Joseph M, McDaniel, ECA - Director greéted him prior to his presen-
tation to CIA personnel in CIA Situation Room., .

Lt Col J. R, Bogue, Strategic Intel School, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re postpone-
ment of Director's lecture. Arrangements made for Director
to speak at the school on 28 July, 10'20. (Code 141 - 62214)

Mr, C. D. DelLoach, FBI (tel) - Re Madame A. L. Brusset Informed Director
that she is teking off via plane for Paris and Lucerne;
expects to return in September; she has hired a Chinese
man and woman to care for her house during her absence.

FBI will continue surveillance until she actually departs.
Director stated OS50 had uncovered information to effect
that Renata and Martha Marie Steiner are not the same person;
the former is the "worst egg." 1

Director stated name of person Mr. DeLoach had requested
vas Honeywell; he runs the Honeywell School; Mr. DeLoach
repeated that this information would not be used to the
embarrassment of the Director, ;

|
Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested that FBIB check
broadcasts for reaction to signing by President of the
North Atlentic Pact and to President's arms program;
any information to be prepared in brief form for President
as has been done in the past. ’

|
Mr. James Lee, INS (tel) - Wished to speak with someone in CIA re article
on front page of Times-Herald, latest edition, indicating
that Americans and allied intellligence agents have penetrated
the Iron Curtain and have ascertained that Russia is preparing
for war, On instruction of Director, he was informed that
CIA had no comment to make, (Te]}.’ NA 1733)

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - There will be no increase i? ORE T/0 for 1951 budget.

|
Mr. Hanson Baldwin, NY Times - Requested information on armed forces of
Atlantic Pact nations which Director promised to get for
him, |
b

|
Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director requested that he prepare for
Hanson Baldwin by tomorrow afternoon a tabulation on °
Atlantic Pact armed forces split into ground, navy,
and air force personnel and equipment,

Capt. J. Finnegan, Adv Council - Reported to Director on his trip.

Lunch at desk.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Reported that FBI had appointed Mr.
Victor P.Keay as their representative on IAC Standing
CammitteejKeey is presently on leave and Mr. DeLoach will
act in this capacity for him, Memo of information sent to
ICAPS,

AR R
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Tuesday, 26 July 1949 - continued i
|

Father Cronin (tel) - Re[ | is' leaving shortly for
New York and is not quite sure about arrangements made for
contacting him in New York., After consulting Director,
Father Cronin was informed that Mr.| | | (who was with
Father C. when he called) that somecne from CIA would
contact him in New York. Father C. then inquired when

would be contacted, and he was informed that this
was difficult to state but that it may be a matter of a week
or so. Father Cronin added that he would like to discuss
this matter further when it was more convenient for him to
do so.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO - Delivered to Director 0SO report on the
Children's Emergency Fund for Director's use at appearance
before House Expenditures Conmittee tomorrow,

|

Mr, W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel ~ Re Children's Emergency Fund,
Informed Director that Committee would be interested to
know if any funds received from United States had been
diverted to USSR, '

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) 4 ]RE, has talked to & man in
Boston whom ORE is very anxious to get; he was supposed to
report the latter part of this week but somehow the adminis-
trative paper work has been held up. Director gave permission
to have Boston Office arrange for man to report to Washington
promptly and take care of the paper work later. Mr, Babbitt
stated that there was no question ebout the men's qualifi-
cations.

Lt Cmdr George S. Leonard, USNR (tel) — Is in Washington for two weeks
training duty; would like to call to pay his respects to
Director., He will call in the morning about an appointment.
(Director suggested appointment be arranged for tamorrow
afternoon, )

o # Vit . ‘\\.




_ Wednegday, 27 July 1949 - continued

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS -~ Discussed draft reply to Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, FBI,
re defector agreement,

Mr. George G, Carey, 00 -

Capt. C. L, Winecoff, Executive - Director signed confidential voucher
and approved PRC.

Mr. T. G. Cassady (tel from Chicago) - Re Douglas MacAfee. (See Director's

letter to Cassady this date.) (Mrs. MacAfee's telephone:
DE 8300, mother of Douglas.)

Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re report for Hanson Baldwin, Director
will use one sent yesterday amnd told Mr, Babbitt not to
bother about the figures on equipment,

‘Maj Gen W. E. Todd's Secy, JIG/JCS (tel) - Re proposed NSCID (on security
of information on intelligence sources and methods), General

Todd votes "approved." ICAPS informed,

Lt Cmdr George S. Leonard, USKR -

-

Cong. Morgan M. Moulder, Missouri (tel) - Re his brother's applicat:l.on.
Stated he had talked to a Mr. Carpenter. Director informed
him that a check had revealed that CIA had not received an
application from hls brother; that prqbab]y the application
was with the Munitions Board since the;e was until recently
a Mr, Carpenter with the Board. Director gave him telephone
number of the Chalrman, Munitions Board.

Mr. Edgar Mowrer (tel) - re book on A-Bomb.

Capt J. Finnegan, Adv Council -~ Director instructed that he visit
London, Paris and Cyprus as soon as possible. Director
also indlcated that he was prepared to consider the
plans for the reorganization of the Ad:visory Council,

Rear Admiral T, B. Hill, USN, 0SD (tel) = Director inquired about a
book vwhich Admiral Parsons had told a newspapermen would
be put out. Admiral Hill stated that| the book would be
published and released by the AEC; there has been some
difficulty over clearance but the book should be out by

1 October,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr. Edgar Mowrer's secretary (tel) - Passed on information that the
book about which he had inquired would be released by

AEC on approximately 1 Oct.
Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re war plans and defectors.
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Wednesday, 27 Julz 1949 ~ continued

Mr. Raymond P. Brandt, St. Louis Post-Dispatch (tel) - Re daughter of

Vice Adm John L. McCray, 0SD (tel) - Re Mr, E. C, Heinke, newspaperman,

Marquis Childs'!, applicant, about whom Admiral Souers has
talked to Dlrector. Mr, Brandt will bring her over on
Friday morning; will call Friday morning about the tire,
Subject is good Russian conversationalist; now works in
Slavic Division of Library of Congress; will return to
Leland Stanford University, to complete her senior year.

Was sent to Adm McCray by Roy Howard and is in Adm McCray's
office at the moment, Heinke wants to ,[ta.lk to scmeone '
about Communism in the Pacific about which subject he plans
to write something. Director stated that sameone from CIA
could discuss the subject with Heinke but that CIA could
not be quoted. Director wlll arrange for someone to
contact him in the morning. Heinke can be reached early

in the morning at the Statler Hotel; 1ater in the day he
can be reached at the Scripps~Howard Newspaper Alliance,
EX, 1000.




FRIDAY, 29 JULY 1949 .

Miss Weiner, Washington Evening Star (tel) - Asked if CIA could tell

Mr. William

her anything about the explosion at Rosslyn on Wednesday

as a result of which ]died On instruction
of Director, call referred to Mr. I-lllllam Duggan who has

handled this case with Coronor, Homicide Bureau, and has

also given out a story to Daily News,

J. Kelley, Personnel - Re applioation of Mr, Champ C.
Moulder, brother of Cong. Morgan Moulder,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director will pic¢k him up at 0930.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OFC (tel) — Re case of Champ C. Moulder, brother

of Cong. Moulder. Director requested that he needle hia -
people about reporting applications to)Personnel Office;
explained that Cong. Moulder had been informed that CIA
had no application from his brother, whereas the applica-
tion was being held in OFC. Mr. Wisner stated that his
people had strict instructions to report to Personnel and
that he would most certainly needle them,

Lt Gen A. C. Wedemeyer, 0CS, Army (tel) - Stated he understood that

Director had rece:.ved an inquiry from ben Marres, Italian
Chief of Staff, concerning the visit of the Joint Chiefs
to Europe. For Director's 1ni‘omation‘ Gen Bradley is
sending a cable to him this morning in“dicating that the
Joint Chiefs will not go to Rome but u“ill be happy to
receive him at Frankfort, etc.,——re discussion of military

' organization under Atlantic Pact, Director has not

Cong Morgan

recelved a message from Gen Marrasas yjet, but because of

fine relations with him one may be received; thanks Gen
Wedemeyer for the information. Gen w.f indicated that it
would not be necessary to let him know if message comes

from Harrss to CIA,

Moulder, Missouri (tel) - Re application of his brother,
Champ C., Moulder. Mr, Richard 1nformed Cong. Moulder,

in Directorts absence, that his brother had talked informally
to a friend in CIA but had not submitted a formal applica~
tion to Personnel; consequently, no record was found of the
application, Explained further that only Personnel has
authority to process applicants and expressed Director!s
regrets for the mix-up which re_sulted] from Personnel having
no record of the application. The Congressman was apologetic
for inconveniencing CIA and understa.nds that formal applica—
tion should be made with Personnel. Mr. Richard stated that
CIA could make no commitment but would be pleased to have

his brother call on Personnel for an interview and assured
him that the application would be given every consideration,

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Director approved processing V. C.

Georgescu under the "100 allens.! Also agreed that it would
be appropriate to go ahead on Valentin Gonzales-Gonzales.

(Both for OFC,)
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Mr. Raymond
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1 - continued

P, Brandt, St. Louis Post-Dispatch -~ Mr, Brandt presented

Director. She is an applicant for a p?sﬂion with CIA

following completion of her senior year
Director referred her to Mr, William KelTe y rersonnel,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Informed Director that so far nothing

has come in from General Marras.

Mr. Tom Elliston, Times-Herald (tel) - Wished to speak to Director or

Mr, Peter Dwyer, British -

one of his assistants re the explosionf at Rosslyn. Call
immediately referred to Mr. William Duggan, I&S,
(RE 1234, City Desk,)

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec - Re| |she will be taken

Rear Adm S.

care of; it may be possible to give her a job in CIA,

W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - Re Madame Chiang-Kai-Shek.

Director stated she had gotten as far as Seattle (This,
according tol and then had come
back, She 1s now in Riverdale, New York, with her

brother-in~law, H. H. Kung; presumably incognito since
the Chinese Embassy declares that she |is not here,
However, she has been seen by CIA and {FBI personnel,

Asked if Director had any feeling on the WHITE PAPER.,
Director stated that he had not seen i.t although CIA
had checked on security. Gen Irwin, m, handled the
clearances of messages from securlty point of view

for IAC (at USCIB meeting).

Rear Adm Thos B. Inglis, DNI (tel) - Made arrangements for Capt. H. W.

Howe of the Naval War Colle Newport, to come to Director's
office re lecture (formerly with Navy and

now with CIA) on subject of foreign intelligence organizations.
Adm Inglis stated there is some quest?.on whether the British
and Canadian students and civilians from State and OEG (?)
should be permitted to hear the lecture. Capt. Howe will

come over to the Director's office; i‘f Director is not here,
he will talk to Mr. Richard. Director approves of sending

-

| ORE - Left a memorandum with Director.

Capt. H. W. Howe, Naval War College - Talked to Mr. Richard re Mr.

]0so. 1f ]spea.ks, Howe would

like to know if 4 British an anadian Naval officers
and 1 State Dept representative shoul“d be excluded; also
if Director would need any visual aids for his lecture.
Memo given to Director, Director will reply to Howe on

Monday or Tuesday.

e




Friday, 29 July 1949 - continued

To Class Luncheon, Army-Navy Club,

Mr. W, Park Ammstrong, State (tel) - Left megsage (for Director that
State approves the memorandum of 26 July except for certain
language changes which “are not substantive.“ Voting slip
will be sent in, (This covers proposed NSCID on security
of information.) ICAPS informed,

L WOCE (tel) - Left message for Director that he was
departing for a month's leave,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Secy to S/D Louls Johnson (tel) - Informed them of Director's itinerary
for following week, .

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Director approved the strength
presentation for the Budget--overt a.nd covert,with the
exception of OPC and 0SO, Director has a copy and Mr,
Shannon has a copy. !

Director gave instructions that 00 be abolished;
FDB to be assigned to OCD; FBIB to be|a separate CIA
activity.

Authorized Mr. S. in effect to curtall and if
necessary discontinue present Directive to ORE about
building-up the Presentation Room,

Presented plan to Director for reorganization of
Advisory Council,

To Mr, Joseph M, McDaniel, Jr., ECA -

Lt Arison, Wave, Of. of Pub, Info, Navy (tel) - Navy Group of Missouri,
an organization within the State Dept‘. of the American
Legion, is having a breakfast, Sat., 6 Aug in St. Louis,
celebrating their annual get~together, Admiral Dennison
had tentatively accepted invitation to speak but finds he
carmot make it and the Group requests a former CO of the
Missouri. Checked with Director and expressed his regrets
because of other commitments. Asked the Lt to pass on his
regrets and send his best wilshes,

Miss Tracy Cross, Arlington Daily (tel) - Re Rosslyn fire, Call referred
to Mr. William Duggan who will handle, (Tel: OX 0046)

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Informed that the Director would be in the city
for the weekend and should be called if anything of importance
comes up.

{— 0S0 (tel) - Requested that he notii‘y OSO Duty Officer that
Director will be in the city this weekend and should be
notified of anything of importance,

S
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THURSDAY, 28 JULY 1949 -

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO ~ Re Greek Guerilla attack against Albania,

Weekly Staff Conference cancelled.

Mr. Comstock, Edmonds Motor Co. (tel) — Wished to speak to Director about
a new Ford, Director informed and does not wish to return
the call,

To Strategic Intelligence School - Lecture by Director. (1020 to 1200)
1D/GSUSA :

Capt J. Finnegan, Adv Council - Delivered to Director report on 0s0
COMINT material.
Director approved Capt. Finnegan's itinerary-—for trip

to

Lunch at desk.

Mr, Douglas MacArthur, II (tel) - Informed Director that his draft reply
to Chipman would be held up since Chipman will be here in
a few days and they can learn more about the case then, ’

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec, -@ who was burned yesterday
at Rosslyn died this .

Mr. William Schaub, Bur, Budget - Re CIA budget.
Mr. Geo Schwarzwalder, " "

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Secy to Mr. Joseph M., McDaniel, ECA - Made appointment for Director to
call on Mr, McDaniel tomorrow at 1500,

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - S/D luncheon for tomorrow is being
cancelled because Under Secy of State Webb is still out of

the city.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re| | Director
requested that he look at it and instructed that CIA
go along with this as far as possible,

Lt Col W. K. Benson,NEB/OSI - Discussed two matters with Director,

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) - Re paper delivered to him by
Mr. Richard, Director reiterated thel.t source should be
protected; there is no involvement on’ the part of CGIA
in anything clandestine; Army will not inform Van Fleet;
OPC has been informed and will keep their people clear.
Mr, Armstrong told Director he would recommend that the
Embassy be not informed. (Re Greek Guerilla action against
Albania,) :

w2
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Thursday, 28 July 1949 - continued

L

‘Persannel (tel) - Re applicat;

ion of Champ C. Moulder,

brother of CongresTmanﬂozeen_MQTlder. The application was
received in CIA by of OFC on 21 July 1949.
L ]

will bring the file over to the Director the

first thing in the morning,

l e‘ iu-\hf‘ l
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Friday, 29 July 1949 - continued

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re addressing of IAC papers; confirmed to
him that all IAC correspondence wouldfbe addressed, as he
suggested, to the Director, FBI, and delivered to Mr. DelLoach,
(ICAPS so informed after clearance with Director.)

Rear Adm G. J. Rowcliff, USN, Retired (tel) - Left no message.

B e
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MONDAY, .1 AUGUST 1949

Mr., P. Childs, ICAPS - Reference proposed NSCIDs

on security of infor-

mation and avoidance of publicity, Director instructed
that these be hand-carried to IAC members today because of

deadline in NSC 50.
Director gave Mr. Childs State 1
next IAC agenda (CIA 23472).
Discussed medical intelligence,

etter for addition to

Paris Embassy - Re case of

Mr, L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Re covert budge
presented to Director on Friday.

L, ORE - Handed Director addendum to

Lunch at desk.

t information; will be

memorandum of 29 July.

Mr. Gilbert, Volunteers of America (tel) - Left no message.

Cong. Morgan Moulder, Missouri (tel) - Re his brther, Champ C. Moulder,
who desires to put in K formal appllcgtion with CIA,
Expressed regret that ‘Director would not be availeble to
see his brother at 1530 today, btut stated that it was felt
he should come in to gee Personnel Officer.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -
Col Moses Pettigrew, ORE - EYES ONLY material for

Mr. Champ C. Moulder - Applicant. Egcorted him t

Office.

Director,

Personnel
(Mr. Pforzheimer's office 1nformed.;

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Re State Department desire to have ]

Capt. E, Watts, ORE
connection with WHITE PAPER

handle the Far East presentatlon in

by himself. Director

stated that he would not concur in thls arrangement.

Mr. L., Houston, Genl Counsel - re defectors.

Capt. R. Mason, Naval Communications (tel) - Will
tomorrow at 0900,

call on Director

Mr, Jerome Stenger, State (tel) - Made appointment for him to call on

Director tomorrow at 1500,

. Secy to Col A. G. de Mendoza, Spanish M/A (tel) - Col Mendoza will be

_auav for the month of August and

i
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TUESDAY, 2 AUGUST 1949

Capt. R. Mason, Naval Communications - Re

Director referred

him to Mr., Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council for further

discussions.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Mr. Westbrook Steele of the
Institute of Paper Chemistry who will’a.rrive by plane

this morning., Director will notify

Col Schow when Steele

arrives in order that

may come over to

Director's office to pick Steele up.

Col Sheffield Edwards, 1&S -~ Gave Director an intgrim report on
possible security leak at a CIA presentation which was
called to Director's attention by Mr.}w . Park Armstrong,
State, by letter of 21 July. Director approved of the

approach being taken by I&S.,

Mr. Westbrook Steele (tel) ~ Has arrived at the
directly to Director's office.

airport and will come

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director informed him that Mr. Steele

had arrived,

Re ADSO draft letter to Gen Cabep.l, CIA 33157, Col
Schow stated that Air Force could be ;informed that CIA
had no interest in the people mentioned other than the

three reported on,

Mr. David Beckler, RDB - Re briefing for RDB Pane

Lunch at desk.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec., - Director approv

Funds Regulations 8,1b(3),

|080 ~ After meeting in Director's office, Mr, D,
Mr. Westbrook Steele took Mr, Steele to 0SO

Mr. N, Halaby, 0SD (tel) - Rel

tho is presently

assisting Sec/State in preparation of a presentation to

the House Forelign Affairs Committee
Relations Committee—re WHITE PAPER

énd Senate Foreign

o| Mr, Halaby has had

a call from Philip C, Jessup, asking| whether NME has any

objection to attending the

presentations with the

Sec/State, to use a pointer in the handling of the visual
aids and to answer any technical ?uestions. Mr. Halably

.13 under the impression that

ould appear in civilian

dress but as a representative of CIA". Director has heard
nothing of this, Halably will inform State that NME has no

objection but that his apfara.nce should be cleared with CIA.

Director will talk to

Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) = Requested that
contacted at State and instructe

}be
0| Ci eCcTor,

for further discussions,

1(Joint).(See ERO-5866,8/5)

ed change in Confidential

¥\\
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Tues 2 August 1 ~ continued

Secy to Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec., (tel) - Left message that between
1000 and 1500 tomorrow there will be “a demonstration in
Room 117 Central Building of the Thermo printer (machine

which reproduces by heat) which CIA may purchase.
Col Rebert A, Schow, ADSO -

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec (tel) - Ref ADSO paper en planning and control
section, Director requested that Exec‘. call BUPERS, Navy,
and ask for a copy of the statement of the mission of the
Planning end Control Section, BUPERS--Director was formerly
in charge of this section. Director is of the opinion that

this would be valuable to the 0SO section.

Mr, Jercme Stenger, State — Re his son who would like to apply for a job
with CIA. Director told Him to have his son call on the
Personnel Officer.

_|(tel) - Director directed that inform

State that he cannot do anything for them connection

with the S/State's presentation on the Hill, other than

to agsist in the preparation, without‘ CIA clearance;

in which connection Director should.be contacted by State.
understands that it was desired that he

present the military aspects which he believes might be

emharrassing to State, CIA, and NME,

Mr. N, Halaby, 0SD (tel) = Director informed him that State had
indicated to|  |that they might like for him to assist
Sec/State at the presentation on the Hill, handling the
military aspects; also Director informed him tha
would advise State that he could not handle this without
CIA clearance,

Mro C. D. DeLO&ch, FBI -

Mr. Meloon, Personnel (tel) - Director informed him that Jerome Stenger's
son would call at the Personnsl Offz.ce in the morning re
a job with CIA. Director requested that he be given a good
interview but no special favors.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director réminded him that in future dissemina-
tion of ORE intelligence studles to IAC members FBI should
be included.

Mr, L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Re case of Commander Paul Brine, USNR.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO - Director gave him two coples of Air Force
cable, CAF IN 3707, from USAFE,

R




WEDNESDAY, 3 AUGUST 1949 M //

Maj Gen W. E. Todd, JIG/JCS, Secretary (tel) - General Todd has approved
the two proposed NSCIDs (ER 0-5690); voting slips will be

forwarded immediately. (ICAPS informed. )

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Re paper Lihich Director showed
him the other day (Plan of Greek Guerrills action against
Albenia), he has discussed it with Lt Gen A. C. Wedemeyer.
Army would like to inform Van Fleet personally, but no
one else on his staff., Difector will [instruct CIA man
to make an orel report to Gen Van Fleet, informing him
that he is doing so at the request of Gen Irwin who desires

" the information be given to him only.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS -~ Director gave him paper from Mr. Armstrong, State,
ER 0~5725, for the IAC asgenda; also requested that ICAPS
circulate to the IAC the IAC Survey report on WEEKA reports.

Mr, J. J. Stenger, Jr. - Escorted to Personnel by Director's
office,

Mr. J. S. Warner, Genl Counsel - Director signed two letters to the
Attorney General re entry of aliena—{“:eorgescu and Gonzales-
Gonzales; will be hand-carried by General Counsel.

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec, - Director gave him paper from Secretary of
State Acheson re one committee to cover NSC 4 and NSC 43.

Mr. Ben Freeman (tel fr NYC) - Personal. . Re Nicolas Abboud,
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Lunch at desk; with Col Schow.

ORE (tel) ~ Presentation by Ambassador| Henry F. Grady,

scheduled for Thursday, has been postponed; probably will
be held next week. (&mb. to Greece)

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Reported to Director on conversations
Mr. John S. Warner, " " with Immigration & Naturalization re
letters signed by Director this morning
on Gorgescu and Gonzales-Gonzales.

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS - Re proposed NSCIDs (ER 5690)., Director will dis-
cuss NSCID on security of information with Gen Cabell;.
will discuss both NSCIDs with FBI.

Rear Adm Earl E. Stone, AFSA (tel) - Re U.S. Navy radio equipment which
CIA would like to acquire. Director will send him a memo
on the subject, and Adm Stone will get it into the right
channels if he cannot handle. (ER (0-5766, 0SO project.)
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~ continued

Angust 1

To Maj Gen Charles P. Cabell, DI/USAF - Re NSCID on security of
information. Gen Cabell agreed to go/along with CIA.

To Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA - Re rather important paper which

he understands Director is preparing
i.mporta.nt.

for someone very

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Director informed him of Gen Cabell's agreement
on NSCID concerning security of information,

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Exec. - Re Special Research Center for CIA (COMINT).

411 Assistant Directors indicated by

ector have approved

their concurrence in writing. Director approved the paper
for implementation., Mr, Shannon will hand-carry to Mr.

Andrews,Management Branch, for action,

To Asst S/State Dean Rusk — Re case of Commander

Paul Brine, USNR,

el
Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Off‘iceg'}-'elill call on Director tomorrow

re transfer of funds from ECA,

Mr. Leon Shloss, INS (tel) - Re Karl Heinke Kerner who alleges he was
the pilot for Martin Boerman (sp) who; presumably was lost
with Hitler, K. states that he bas located B, in Spanish

. Moroceco, K, desires to sell to INS the story of B, and

of B.'s future plans. Mr. Shloss states that K. indicates
CIA hes all the dope; Shloss would li.ke to know if CIA

can tell him whether or not K, is bona fide; INS does not
wish to let the story go to someone else if there is anything
to it. Informed him that Director wa’s out, but that he

would receive a return call.

Director talked to Mr., Shloss a.nd was informed that
the story came from INS representatlve in Paris, Kingsbury-

Smith. Director stated that CIA has
checks to date indicate that it is a

heard the story and
phony; however, if it

is true, CIA would like nothing better than to pick up the

individual. Director suggested that
in a couple of days to see if we had

Mr. Shldoss call back
received anything

further. Mr. Shloss will call on Friday. (INS Tel: NA 1733)

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Shloss call, Individual peddling
the story was interviewed by CIA in Pa.ris, from reports
Col Schow doubts the reliability of the individual; he will

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec, -|

notify Director if anything further ¢
Friday.

Lomes in on this by

| has not been

cleared but is being considered by 0S50 as an intelligence
officer trainee and appears to be a natural for the job,




THURSDAY, 4 AUGUST 1949 B

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Director's call last evening
from Mr. Shloss of INS, scmething mort"a came in yesterday
which seems to indicate that the story is a phony.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) -~ Re NSCIDs proposed/ under Sec. 7, N3C 50,
Director informed him that report must be made today on
IAC action on these papers; all other IAC members have
agreed which will put the Director in| the position of
reporting that only FBI has not replied. Mr. DeLoach
stated that the papers had been fomarded to Mr, Hoover
in California,and they probably have been returned with
coments; he will check,

Mr. DeLoach telephoned later and| left a message for
Director, covering Mr. Hoover's comments on the two
papers; memo on the comments was prepared for Director
(ER 0-577).

Mr. L., Houston, Genl Counsel - Re Director's meeting
Rusk and Douglas MacArthur on the case o
Mr. Houston is to contact Adrian Fish‘er, new legal
advisor 4t State on Ext. 4242,

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Director gave him letter from Mr. Armstrong,
State, re NSC 43, for information and to pags to ORE for
action,

Weekly Staff Conference,

ORE (tel) - Presentation by U. S. Ambaasador to Greece,
Henry F. Grady, will be held on I‘r:.da,y, 1100.

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Re transfer of funds from ECA,
To Exec. Sec, NSC, Adm Souers -
Ur. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re FBI reply on two NSCIDs.
Capt C. L. Winecoff, Executive =~
Lunch at desk.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director requested that he procure

a copy of State Department WHITE PAPER on China., (Mr. Pforz-
heimer delivered a copy to Director.)

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Informed Director 'that report had been
received from Honolulu office to effect that a special
plane had been chartered in the Ph:.li‘ppines for a special
flight to Canton and from Canton to W‘ashington, D, C.
sometime in next few weeks; aboard the plane would be
Chiang Kai-Shek and other members of hls official family.
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Thurs August 1 - coﬁtinued

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) -~ Re ORE 74-49, Director said he had talked

with Mr. Lay, NSC, who said papers had been returned to

AD/ORE for coordination, Director suggested that Mr. B.
send an ORE man to call on each IAG member and say that
because of special security handling required by NSC and
at Adm Souers' direction, this paper vJJaS brought to the
top level rather than the working 1evel, NSC does not
want it passed to everyone., Mr. Ohlyl 0SD, wants CIA to
do the coordinating. Mr. Babbitt will handle as Director
requested.,

Mr. Dan Harbour, Correspondent, Natl Petroleum News (tel) - Natl Petroleum
News is printed in Cleveland. has contacted
Cleveland Office; has stated he is a UIA employée and has
requested figures on foreign ciruclation for a CIA survey.
The Magazine would like to be sure he}ls a bona fide
CIA employee. On instruction of Director, inquiry referred
to Mr, George Carey. Mr. Carey 1nfomed Harbour that
is a CIA employee and that any information given
him would be appreciated, (Tel: NA 3477)

To NSC meeting, White House - 1430 to 1530.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Director requested information on petroleum oil
in China, Mr. Carey telephoned that he had talked to Vgrne

Whitney, Contact Branch, formerly a V
0il1, and Whitney does not think there
in getting the dope; also he says he

ice Pres. of Standard
will be any trouble
believes there is

complete exchange among the companies there. Director
agreed that they should be asked for information on Shell
and Anglo~-Iranian also. Mr. Carey will draft paper.

Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Reported to Director that Maj Gen
L. L, Lemmitzer, JCS, had testified at Executive Session
.of House Foreign Affairs Committee toda,y on certain order
-of battle figures., Cong, James G. Fu.lt.on of Penna, asked
if these figures had been checked \n.th CIA; Lemnitzer stated
this was an Army matter; not CIA, Fulton was so insistent
that it was necessary to adjourn the rhearlng Lemnitzer
reported to Maj Gen W. E, Todd, JIG/JCS, who called Mr.

John S, Earman, CIA lisison, Mr. Earman checked the figures
for them in ORE,

D. Milton Ladd, FBI (tel) - Arranged for Director to call
on Mr. Ladd tomorrow at 0915, (Mr. DeLoach telephoned

later and stated he would meet Director in the Court and
escort him to Mr. Ladd's office.)

Secy to Mr.

13y "




Thursday, 4 August 1949 - continued

Secy to Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State (tel) - According to CIA Persomnel
Officer, Director signed memorandum 'bo Mr, Armstrong on
25 July re list of foreign service ogflcers, this memorandum
is reported by CIA to have been diqu.tched the same date;
however, becauge it was only Restrici}ed, it cannot be
traced, and Mr, Armstrongts office is unable to locate it.
Requested that Mr. Armstrong be furnished with a copy in
order that they might take the necesém action. Two
copies were made for Mr, Armstrong and will be dispatched
to his office on 5 August,

Mr. H. B, Clark, State (tel) - Re Mr. Nicolas.Abboud, from Legation in
Beirut, about whom Mr. Ben Freeman called Director from
New York; requested appointment with Director for Abboud,
Arranged for Mr, A.to call on Director at 1100, 5 August.

Mr. C. D, DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re Ruth Fisher, sister of Gerhardt Eisler.
Director stated she left Trieste 3 August for Milan (having
arrived at Triestel Aug). Left a letter which is being
forwarded to Director.,

MJ.‘. To Babbitt’ ORE -

Cong. John W. McCormack, Mass., (tel) - Re Major Peter C, Borre who
has just returned from 3 1/2 years in Italy where he had
excellent Vatican contacts; he is a Veteran of World Wars
I and II; an able lawyer. Mr. McCormack believes he could
give CIA worthwhile information on It’la.ly. Director would
like to see him and would like to have some experts ask
him questions. Arranged for Major Borre to call at 1130
tomorrow, (Should be Lt Col Borre)
Cong. McCormack congratulated Director on his excellent
yresentation recently; any number of Congressmen have
comnented on Director!s appearance in praiseworthy terms,

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE -~ Arranged for Italian experts to meet Major Borre
in Director's office. '




FRIDAY, 5 AUGUST 1949 ygz*azer//tr

To Mr. D. Milton Ladd, FBI - Re NSCIDs proposed undér Section 7, NSC 50,

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Left message that Director would be
in the city all this weekend and next week,

Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) -

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel ~ Re case ot j

Mr. Houston has been unable to reach Adrian Fisher; he

is on the Hill with Secretary of State Acheson.

Mr. Douglas MacArthur, II, State (tel) - Re Adrian Fisher. Mr. MacArthur
will check and let Director know the ‘r}name of some other
person who can be contacted by CIA General Gounsel on the

Brine case.

| oso -

Mrs. B. E. Kuniholm (tel) - Left message for Director that she and her
husband would be in the city for a fe;w days; will be stopping
at 1918 N Street, NW, Tel: NA 6630; would like to see Director.

Dr, Jemes Andrews, OCD - Director signed memorandum to Gen Irwin, requesting
telecon reports for CIA on a regular basis,

Rear Adm Thos B, Inglis, ONI (tel) - Re paper on China for NSC. Mr.
Paul Borel of ORE has been in ONI and wants to put out
China paper, indicating Navy dlssents but not waiting for
the dissent. Director will check., After checking with
Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE, Director informed Adm Inglis that
the paper was being rushed for NSC Staff but that there
vas no intention on the part of CIA not to put in Navy
dissent., ONI will get comments over to CIA within a
matter of two or three hours.

Mr. Nicolas Abboud, American Legation, Beirut, Lebanon -

Lt Col Peter €. Borre, USA Res, — Borre sent to see Director by

Cong John W, McCormack, Mass,.,to
give CIA information on Italy.

Were

present to ask questions.

Mrs. B. E. Kuniholm (tel) - Will not be at home {'.his afterncon, but
Director could reach her husband at .:tate Department,
extension 247, or 5898.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re FBI dissents to NSCIDs| proposed under
Section 7, NSC 50.

Lunch at desk.




Friday, 5 August 1949 - continued

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) -~ Re State cable from Lausanne re Israeli;

Mr,
© Col

Mr,

Col

Mr. Babbitt does not know whether thisd has gone to White
House., Director will send to White House. (Control 1515)

P, Childs, ICAPS
Henry M. Zeller, USA, ICAPS

George G, Carey, 00 =
petroleum stocks in China,

Robert A. Schow, ADSO - Director gave him draft of cable left by

Mr. Carey for dispatch.

T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re State request for assignment to CIA
of | | ore states it would be better
to have him located in State than in CIA; Director requested
supporting reasons and will not dispatch paper until he has

then,

ORE

Mr.,

Mr.

Duty Officer of anything of importance which comes in,

Duty Officer (tel) - Informed him Director would be in the City
this weekend and should be notified of anything of importance

which comes in.

Leon Shloss, INS (tel) = Re Mr. Shloss! call of 3 August concerning
Director stated that the whole thing
Checks have been made in both
France and Morocco; everything he has [told us which has
been checked has turned out to be absolutely phony.

Karl Heinke Kermer.
appears to be a phony.

P, Childs, ICAPS -PresentédDirector with a copy of ONI dissent on
proposed NSCID on avoidance of publieity.

T. Babbitt, ORE
ment of
available.
agreed to with State.
sign the letter as written.

- Mr, Childs presented Col, Zeller who is reporting
for duty with ICAPS. :

Left with Director drafit of cable re

bSO (tel) - Informed him that Director would be
in the City this weekend and should be notified by 0SO

tel) - In connection with State request for assign-
ORE does not have a slot in T/0
Stated that the arrangements had been informslly
Therefore, DCI |indicated he would
(ER 0-5467)

|

Col. Sheffield Edwards (I&S) and

Mr. Bill Brinkley, Viashington Fost reporter (tel) |- Queried CIA
relation to razing of certein buildings in the West

m.

‘(ORE) - In

connection with the

ussian Tiyers.

Potomac aree. He was referred to the

Executive.

C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel)
information about Ruth Fischer.

'~ DCI stated he wanted additional

Subsequently, Mr. DelLoach

called on the DCI to give him the additional background.
And, further discussion of subject under discussion earlier

2 '}
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friday, 5 August 1949 - continued

Mr. L. Houston, General Counsel - Referenceti
(Was handed #23456 for information and return to DCI.)

Mr. Douglas McArthur (tel) - Regarding meeting at 4:45 p.m. todey.
DCI stated that Mr. Houston had alresdy informed him.

S
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MONDAY, 8 AUGUST 1949 W -

Mr., L, Houston, Genl Counsel - Re case of

Col Sheffield Edwar 4 Director requested security
file on?fi:f%%} ol Edwards had delivered to Director the
file requested which Director handed Fo Mr. L, Houston)

Showed Director a memorandum. Later Director telephoned
Col Edwards and requested any more 1nformation which became
available on the subject; Col Edwards believes it applies
to Rear Admiral John Gingrich, formerly of AEC; w111 stop by
to see Director,

To Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC -/ |and NSGIDs proposed
under para. 7, NSC 50, ' :

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec, -~ Director returned Cy #3 of Operations chart
to him,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) ~ Informed Director that Rudolf
| Frastacky would not be in Washington to see Director today.

Lunch at desk.

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS - Re NSCIDs proposed under para. 7, NSC 50,
Later Mr. Childs left message for Director to effect that
Army reply had been received; Army will go along with FBI
on the dissent. Director will talk to Maj Gen S. LeRoy
Irwin about this,

Adv Council (tel) - Chairman, USCIB is willing to

cancel USCIB meeting scheduled for Friday if CIA has
nothing for the agenda. On instruct%on of Director, Mrs.
DeVore was requested to inform him that Director would

agree to cancellation of the meeting.

Capt, L. Lampman, ORE (tel) - Re case of
presentation of State White Paper. is confused

since he has been informed by Amb Jessup that he is to
assist with the presentation on the Hill, Director talked
td  Jand stated that he had talked to Dean Rusk
and the Secretary of State re the presentation.
will assist the Secretary; he is to wear civilian clothes;
will not make a military presentation, any questions will
be handled by Rusk, Jessup, Acheson,;or their helpers;

may give explanatory remarks concerning visual
aids prepared for the Secretary; he w1ll not speak for
the military or CIA but will be there as a representative
of State Department.

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director gave him letter from Thurman
Arnold, an Attorney, concerning former (unnemed) CIA
employee who did not pass security; I&S to prepare reply
which Director will take to Arnold by hand, (ER-0-5826)

A\




Monday, 8 August 1949 - continued

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Director informed him that |FBI is not to receive
the ORE Daily; FBI will receive ORE Weekly and other reports,
(Director has instructed Mr., Babbitt, ORE, that FBI will not
receive ORE Status Report.)
Re letter from Mr. Armstrong, State, ER 0-5725, 8/2/49,
concerning four problems for presentatlon to IAC, Director
will not send out ORE suggested reply|(i.e. postponing IAC
discussion for a month),

Secy to Senator Alexander Wiley, Wis. (tel) - Has received a letter from
a constituent, an Army enlisted man, §sking for information
on CIA; believes he would like to serve in CIA, Senator

|

Wiley may forward this letter to Diregtor, requesting

information for the constituent. Informed her that Director
would be more than glad to assist the) Senator in making a
reply. (Constituent: Mr., Buck Hendricks.)

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Lt Cmdr J. C. Longino,USN =

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC - Re genesral pi-ogress report; discussion of

memorandum setting forth exemples and illustrations of certaln

OPC activities. (CIA 31323)

‘Discussion of Barsov case. Considera'bion of governmental
action to be taken, including the ha.ndllng of State Department

publicity.
Discussion of certain items of proposed reorganization.

Mr, L, T, Shmon, Exec. - Director signhed confic?ential voucher,

Director approved addition of four people to FBIB T/0,

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re NSCIDs, under sec. 7, NSC 50,




TUESDAY, 9 AUGUST 1949

Mr, P, Childs, ICAPS - Reported that Shane MacCartl
appointed Professor of Public Speaking
University for one night a week.

y', ICAPS, has been
at the American

Rear Adm Thos. B. Inglis, ONI (tel) - Director congratulated him on his

new appointment.

E::::::::::]ORE (tel) - Inquired if Director would L

e able to attend the

presentation this morning by Waldemar J Gallman, U.S.
Ambassador to Poland; informed him that Director would not

be there,

Mr. Carmel Offie, OPC (tel) - Re job for Lt Cmdr I,

C. Longino, Director

inquired whether Longino should take 1F and where it is.
Mr, Offie stated that there was nothlng definite about it

as yet; he will check,

Later he called Director and

reported that the phase for which Longlno was considered

will not mature for about three months,

There is another

vacancy for which he might be considered about which

Director knows. Director will talk to
Mr. Patrick Coyne, NSC (tel) - Re IIC interpretati
reference NSC 50. Mr, Coyne is sendin
Director for information; Coyne will c
if State and IIC interpretation is the
so notified, Mr. Coyne invited Direct
(Paper received, ER 0-5862)

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS. - Director gave him letter fr
FBI, presenting item for consideration

Longino,

on of State comment
g IIC letter to
ontact State, and,
same, NSC will be
or's comments,

om J, Edgar Hoover,
by IAC. (ER 0-5846)

Mr, W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Left message for Director.

Senator William F. Knowland, Calif.,, will send letter to

Director, requesting information on China--particularly,
intérested in sources of materials going to Communist Army.

Lunch at desk,

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Exec -~ Director returned to him memo for S/Defense

re assigmnment of military personnel to

CIA (OPC); Capt

Winecoff will check and bring back to |Director,

Lt Cmdr J. C. Longino, USN (tel) - Director informed him that he would
have time to consider job since it would not be available

for several months; also informed him

of another spot on

Shermant staff as intelligence officer——Cmdr Longino believes
he could not be released for his assigmment.

Mr. Patrick Coyne, NSC (tel) - Director stated he had received and

approved of Mr. Coyne's memo,
of State Department reply.

_TOP-SECRET

Mr. Coyne will notify Director

X
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WEDNESDAY, 10 AUGUST 1949

et by

Mr, Wilson B. Barker - Applicant; recommended to Director by

Senator Kenneth McKellar, Temn, Director referred to
lir. Pforzheimer for processing through Personnel.

Mr, Iwan DeVries, New York City - Applicant; Director referred to

Mr. Hopkins, Personnel,

Mr, L, T. Shannon, Exec(Deputy) - Left with Director a complete

report of unvouchered personnel authorized and assigned
to CIA. (Three copies of this report will be prepared
and submitted with each 10-day Personnél Report; 1 copy
to Covert Personnel; 1 copy to Executlve, 1 for Director's
personal information and to be retalned in his file, Will
be classified "secret" on a "by hand® basis.

Also left comparative budget statement on estimated
basis for OPC and 0SO, oovering fisal ﬁfears'50 and '51.
Later Director returned to Mr. Shannon for "refinement"

and return to Director.

Col Robt A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re news release to effect that Albanians

report they have been invaded by Greek's end that Greeks have
been repulsed and hundreds of them captured or killed,
Director requested any information recen.ved on this and
informed ADSO that he would call Gen Irwin for information.

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Re news release re Albanian

invasion by Greeks. Gen Irwin has segn nothing on the
subject but will inform Director if arything is received in ID,

Secy to Mr. W. Park Armstrong, Jr., State (tel) - Requested two copies

of National Security Act and of NSCIDs which Mr. Armstrong
would like to give to Mr, Forrest F.. rMcCluney and his
associate (who will be intelligence officers for Mr,

John J. McCloy, High Commissioner of Germany) before their
departure this week, She was informed that NSCIDs would
have to be requested from the Nat:.onal Security Council
(Adm Souers) but that copies of the Natlonal Security Act
would be sent over today(two copies dispatched immediately).

Cmdr Burtz, Communications Officer (tel) - Re Director's recent memo

to Admiral Stone concerning equlpment for GIA (D/F for 0S0).
Equipment is available but certain paper work is necessary;
asked who originated request in order that he might handle
paper work with Navy Communications people. It was suggested

that he contact Col Schow,

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Re FBI oral non-concurrence on NSCID concerning

avoidance of publicity. Director w:.ll write to Mr, J.

Edgar Hoover, requesting written confirmation of non—-cuncurrence

for presentation to NSC.
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Wednesday, 10 August 1949 -~ continued

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director agreed to lunch tomorrow
with deMartino and Col Schow; the former hss word from

his boss which he would like to pass on, Time to be
determined later.

Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, DI/USAF (tel) - Director mentioned recent con~
versation about an Air Force member forfICAPS, now in

process of reorganization, which has been ordered as a
result of the Dulles Report. Col John M. Sterling's present
Job will be abolished and Director askﬁd if Air Force would
concur .in the assigmment of Col Sterllng to the ICAPS

position; ICAPS job would be of approximate stature of his
present job, Gen Cabell asked if Col Sterling were willing;

Director has not talked to Sterling but believes he would
prefer this to something less desirable down the line,
Gen Cabell will check and let Director kmow,

Lunch at desk,

Mr. J. Fitzpatrick, Advisory Council ~ Discussed the effects of increased
Western Union cryptographic systems o ' U,S. cryptanalysis
activities; Mr. F, is security member of USCIB and will

attend meeting on this subject.

Gol Sheffield Edwards, 1&S (tel) - Director informed him thatl |
had called attention to the fact that pictures
are being taken of CIA employees at "L“ building going in
and out at lunch time; pictures are taken from outside
barbed wire fence. Director requested that Col Edwards
have someone over there at noon to check on this,

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

To Mr. N, Halaby, OSD - Presented pape

for S/D concernlng NSCID on
security of information. 1(ﬂI

CAPS will dispatch copies to IAC.)

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Luncheon--Director, Admiral Souers,
Mr. Webb—-will be held this Friday at 12:45 in Mr. Johnson's

office.

Mr. C. D, Deloach, FBI - Director handed to him letter to lMr. Hoover,
requesting that FBI furnish a forma L written dissent to
proposed NSCID on avoidance of publicity for presentation

to NSC,

Mr. S. Alsop (tel) - Has JuSt returned from trip to Europe and would
like to talk to Director; arranged for him to call at 1100

tomorrow,.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re IN 39,62, [Director requested identity
of | Also instructed Col |Schow to disseminate to

agencies, o

R
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Hednesday, 10 August 1949 - continued

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel (tel) ~ Director inquired if he had heard
anything further in discussion with Mr. fAdrian Fisher, State.
Mr. H, stated that there had been discussion of the passport
of the individual; they do not feel thap it is appropriate
at this time to discuss with Mr. W. Averell Harriman, ECA.
Director requested that Mr, Houston fol}ow through on this
because he did not wish them to think we are not interested.
If Mr. H. does not get further word tombrrow, he will call

again,
Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) ~ Has an investigation on his desk for

Bobbie Anne Schow who has applied for a job with CIA, She
has given Director as a social reference, and Mr., DeLoach

would like Director's comments,

o s 1
Lt




6~ 2 o A ... :
v ¥ Y
THURSDAY, 11 AUGUST 1949 _ ()/‘(M )
' £

Dr. Willard Machle, OSI - Re Dr. Robert M. W. Kempner. Informed
Director that OSI would not care to use him in the field;

he is not well thought of,

Weekly Staff Conference.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. Ed Fugitt, Capitol (tel) - Asked for the eorre[’ct name of the
CIA Legislative Liaison officer., He requested that Mr,

Pforzheimer call him at the Capitol, ext., 566, (Mr. Pforz~
heimer notified.)

Mr. Huntington, Public Info. Div., NME (tel) ~ Re Director's biography.
He was informed that he might use biography issued by Navy;

at his request, date Director was sworn in as Director, CIA
was furnished.

Mr, Stewart Alsop -~

Mr. C, D. Deloach, FBI (tel) - Re Bobby Anne Schoy. Director stated
he would glve her a high mark for loyalty and responsibility,

To lunch - Col Robert A4, Schow, ADSO and Lt Col Umberto de Martino,
Italian Military Attache, /n-

Mr., Frank G, Wisner, OPC -~ Re Stewart Alsop.

Mr. W. Park Armstrong, State (tel) - Mr. Armstrong was out for the
afternoon; left message for him to call Director in the

morning.

Mr, Robert M. Moore, Democratic Natl Committee (tel) - Re Edward B.
Gale, applicant for job with CIA, who has appointment in

the morning with Mr. Pforzheimer. Mir. Moore would
recommend him highly., Director assured Mr. M. that Gale
would receive every consideration, (Tel: DI 1717)

Col Sheffield Edwards, IES - Director signed letter to Director, FBI
and letter replying to Mr, Thurman Arnold, attorney.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr, W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director will clear Knowland letter
with the White House; also informed Mr, P. of conversation
with Mr. Robert M. Moorse concerning Edward B. Galse.

Mr. C. D. Deloach, FBI - Left FBI dissent on NSCID on avoidance of publicity.
Secy to Mr, T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re coordination of ORE 74-49. 5

Meeting will be held in ORE on Monday at 1000, 2519 "M";
Gen Irwin, DI/GSUSA, will personally attend,

Ig’ h‘.—':;'ul
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Thurs 11 August ) -~ continued

To Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC =~ Re letter from Senator Willian; F.
Knowland, requesting information on China,

To Asst Secy/State Dean Rusk - Re letter from Senator William F.
Knowland, requesting information on China,

Mr., P, Childs, ICAPS - Left message for Director. Has learned that
. Army desires to go along with FBI dissent on NSCID concern-
ing avoidance of publicity but does not desire to put in
a written dissent; ICAPS has indicated to Army that a

written dissent will be required.

Capt. L. Lampna.n, ORE (tel) ~ Director requested t’h&t he start his
boys on preparation of information requested by Senator
Knowland which should be prepared in a day--briefly,
he desires source of Chinese communist small arms,
ammunition, etc, Director would like this as soon as
possible since it must be cleared with the White House,
Director requested that Mr, Babbitt come up firgt thing

in the morning.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS ~ Director handed him FBI dissent on NSCID on
avoidance of publicity. .

Mr. N. Halaby, OSD (tel) - Requested that Director call him in the morning.

ol B Y
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FRIDAY, 12 AUGUST 1949 W

Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE - Director gave him’instructions in the preparation
of information on China for Senstor William F., Knowland,
Calif,., which must be cleared through the White House.

" Mr. W, Park Armstrong, Jr. (tel) - Re Stewart Alsop, Informed him that
Mr. Frank Wisner, OPC, in talking with people at State yester-
day had learned that Alsop is on the prowl for information
and probably will contact Mr. Armstrong. He lhas celled on
Director; gave a good report on China and then asked about
CIA reorganization. Director told him {GIA was in a constant

state of reorganization in order to adjust increasing &

decreasing activities, Alsop asked abg'ut civilian director;

Director stated he had heard nothing--‘?hat Mr, A, had run
a column 8 mos., ago and knew as much as he did. A. asked

about bitter fight between S/D Louis Johnson and S/S Dean

Acheson; Director replied he seldom saw them but they were

friendly when he did see them. A, say§ they disagree on CIA.
Director has informed Rear Adm S.!W. Souers, ES/NSC,

of the above; Alsop will call on him today. Director .

suggests Mr., Armstrong follow same party line. Mr. Armstrong

expressed his thanks,

Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) -

Mr, W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director reque%ted that he prepare
draft speech for Mr. H. H. Benedict to give at Vance Air

Force Base--per invitation from S/AF Symington.
Director approved ADSO memorandum to General Counsel

on S.1305. (Re Theodore C. Trancu)
| ORE - EYES ONLY material for Director--usually
showm by Col Moses Pettigrew.

Mrs. B. E. Kuniholm, State (tel) - Left word for Director that she had
telephoned again., She and her husband are leaving Sunday
for New York and are sailing on Thursday for Ankara, Turkey.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS ~Gave Director copies of FBIL and Navy dissents on
proposed NSCID on avoidance of publicity; for use in dis-
cussions with DI/GSUSA and DD/JIG. J

Mr. W, Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director gave him copy of news release
received from Sen., John L. McClellan which included text

of Director!s letter to the Senator re the Hoover Commission
report (dated 7/18/49, ER 0-4645). |Returned to Director.

Secy to Maj Gen S,LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Arranged for Director to
call on him at 1215; subsequently cancelled due to IAC meeting

scheduled fo

ERRRT el = TR



Friday, 12 August 1949 - continued

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec. - Handed Director ADSO paper on consolidation
of covert offices.

ir. N. Halaby, 0SD (tel) - Re DCI memo to S/D on avoidance of publicity,
proposed NSCID. Halaby has discussed with NME intelligence
chiefs who feel there is basis for agreement among themselves
and with FBI dissent looming matter should be considered in
IAC meeting., Reply has been prepared f%:ar S/D to DCI, suggesting
this and pointing out IAC meeting has not been held,since FBI
added, on this subject. Mr. H., states NME JAC members could
meeting this afternoon; Director does not believe much will
be accomplished, but an effort will be made to get them together,

Mr, P. Childs, ICAPS - Director passed on infomat;on from Mr. Halaby
and requested he set up IAC meeting; Mr. Childs reported back

that meeting had been arranged for 1430, Monday, because
that is the time when Mr. D. Milton Ladd, FBI, can attend.

Mr, Frank G. Wisner, OFC (tel) - Re CIA request to S/D Louis Johnson
for Army, Navy and Air Force Officers.| Director requested.

complete background on this matter for| discussion with S/D
at luncheon today. Director has information from ES/NSC ’

Adm Souers, to effect that S/D looks u:pon CIA request as a
case of empire-building. Mr. Wisner commented that CIA,

and particularly OPC, were guided in §uch requests by the
missions given to them by HME—-this is controlling factor in
number of personnel needed, Material needed by Director will

be furnished by 1200 today.

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re IM~195, Director approved suggested
distribution; also approved giving to; Maritime Commission.

To S/D Louis Johnson - Luncheon - Rear Adm S, W, Souers, &S/NSC and
Under S/State James Webb also present’.

Mr. Robert Moore, Democratic Natl Committee (telx)J - Requested that
Director call him at DI 1717. (Mr. Pforzheimer stated

later that Hoore had left town for the weekend.)

Secy, S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Director will be in Washington all this
weekend and next week,

Gen Burns, 05D (tel) - Re S/D Johnson's reqﬁest fthat Mr, Frank G, Wisner

see Gen Burns end Under S/Defense Early re assigument of
Army, Navy and Air Force personnel, | Tentative appointment

set for 1030, Tuesday.
Mr. Rrank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Director informed him of tentative
' appointment with Gen Burns and Secy Early.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Director signed two confidentiaJ:.
vouchers; requested that lir. Shannon prepare and submit

early next week the dutles of all military personnel on

- duty with CIA. - ,
—JOP-SECRE |




Frida 2 August 1 - cantinued

Mr. FPrank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) -~ Director requested that he submit
by Wedncsday a breakdown on what each officer requested
for duty with CIA is set up to do. S/D has informed

. Director that he can't give CIA any military personnel
and that he intends to cut the Army by 5,000,

Dr. ¥Willard Machle, OSI -

Mr. Karl Berthold -~ Asked to see Director and was informed that Director
would not be available this afternoon, |Said he lmew Diregctor
in Paris; he has been he past thx}"ee years, Hg further
had contacted CIA within last

inguired if a Mr., Jo
week or so; they are both from Salzburgﬁ Augtria, He was
was not familiar. Mr, Berthold

informed the name,
will return about ne ursday to l-fashmgton and will call
then to request an appointment,

Mr. Wm. K. Harvey, 0SO (tel) - Re Jo and Karl Berthold., 0S0
!
former CIC in Austria, and

has an extensive file o !
a rejected CIA applicant who was in about a week ago,
Mr. Harvey stated Director should not have to seeb
He has found nothing on Berthold.

To Rear Adm S. W, Souers, ES/NSC - Re information on China for Senator
William F, Knowland, Calif,

Mr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director informed him that the information

forwarded on China was poor; requested cable received
d through the Ambassador,

recently from Barr, probably forwarde
giving in detail the breakdown of material lost in Mukden.

Director would like this message by M&nday, and he will
prepare the China paper,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -~ Brought over cables wl"xich had come in late,

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Requested that Director ;be contacted at home
this weekend if anything of importance is received.

0S0 Duty Officer (tel) - Requested that Director be contacted at home
this weekend if anything of importance is received,

Mr., N. Halaby, OSD (tel) - Left message for Director. Tentative date
for Mr. Wisner to call on Gen Burns and Mr, Early on Tuesday,
1030, has been called off because of} another meeting.
Mr, Halaby will contact Mr. Wisner directly to arrange an

appointment. (This information passed on to Mr. Wisner

immediately.)




MONDAY, 15 AUGUST 1949

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re Joseph Alsop
Director.
Inquired if Director had seen Mr
High Commissioner to Germany. Direct
telephone and told him roughly what C
thought it was all right; requested.t
sent to him in Germany.

's weekend article on

. John J, McCloy, U.S.
or talked to him on

IA wanted. Mr. McCloy
he data in writing be

Mr, Carmel Offie, OPC (tel) - Re Joseph Alsop's article.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Director approved release
to AD/ORE,
Director requested that meeting
Weekly Staff Conference on Thursday:
AD/ORE and helpers, Executive. Four
from Mr, W. Park Armstrong, State, to

Mr. Joseph McDaniel, ECA (tel) - Has given Direct
on application to join Army-Navy Club
would be pleased to recommend him,

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel -~ Gave Director
the application of Edward B. Gale, re

of his copy of NSC 50

be set up follow1ng
‘Director, C/ICAPS,
proposals for IAC
be considered,

or's name as reference

. Director stated he

memorandum concerning
commended to Director

by Robert M, Moore of the Democratic Natlonal Comittes.

Director will discuss with Rear Adm.

To Rear Admiral S. W, Souers, ES/NSC - Re reply t
William ., Knowland, Calif. and re ap
B. Gale,

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re Joint Nuclear Energy ag

Mr, U1111am J. Sheppard, Legal Counsel, State (te
Senator which Director has discussed
and ES/NSC today. Mr. Webb indicated
this with Mr. Sheppard who could then
Mr. Sheppard will check with Mr, Webb

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -~ Re organization of Op
Office under Army and Albert E. Kane

S. W. Souers, ES/NSC.

o letter from Senator
plication of Edward

reement,

T) - Re letter to a

with Under S/S Webb
that he would discuss
meet with Director.
and contact Director,

erational Research
of the office. Maj Gen

A. R. Bolling, ID/GSUSA, has called & meeting in his office

at 1400 today on the subject to which

Schow. Col Schow stated this was out
Director will request that Capt C. L.
Col Schow will notify Gen Bolling,

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec - Re meeting in Gen Bol
Winecoff will attend,

Lunch at desk.

he has invited Col
side his province.
Winecoff, Exec. attend.

ling's office, Capt
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Monday, 15 Aucugt 1949 ~ continued

Mr. Lyman Kirkpatrick, 00/Contact (tel) - Left message for Director
re defector case discussed Friday (Anatoly Porfirevich
Barsov, Russian). Subject has contacted his friend in
Washington and has suggested meeting in New York on Thursday.
All arrangements are being made by 00,

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI - Re| | In connection with
check which Director requested he would like[  Ju.s.
residence, Director checked with Mr. L. Houston and passed

Rear Adm E. E. Stone, D/AFSA - Offered assistance| to Director in prepara-
tion of material for Secretary of State on problem of the
jamming of the Voice of America.

To IAC meeting, Director's Conference Room, 1430 to 1530.

Mr, P. Childs, ICAPS - Director gave him details of IAC meeting.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director will arrange for[:::;;:::;;:lto
cell on Mr, Babbitt and Dr. Machle, OSI, re offer dm
Stone to assist with material for "jamming of the Voice of
America' paper., HMr. Babbitt will inform Dr. Machle.

B |Adv Council (tel) - Requested that he see Mr, Babbitt
and Dr. Machle in the morning reference getting material
vhich Adm Stone has offered in connection with " jamming of
the Voice of America" paper.

Col Sheffield Edwards, 1&S - Re relations with Bureau mentioned to
Director by Col Schow., Col Edwards will check further on
this; it appears that one of our people may get us in a bit
wrong. Col Edwards will make.sure of the facts and report
to Director by tomorrow,

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec., = Reported to Director; on his meeting with
Maj Gen A. R. Bolling.




TUGESDAY, 16 AUGUST 1949

Mr. William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Has not been able to see Under s/s
James Webb, but will call Director later and come over to
see him., Later Mr. Sheppard called; Director agreed to stop
by to see him since Director will be jt New State Building.

Mr., W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Col Carter 1, llarke, USA, was
confirmed yesterday as a Brigadier General,

Mr. Frank G, Wisner, OPC (tel) - Yesterday ldr. Wisner called on Maj
Gen James H, Burns, OSD, and gave him background information
on OPC in connection with request for lagsignment to CIA of
military personnel., Gen Burns was sympathetic and under-
stands that OPC was established by NSC, etc. Gen Burns
suggested that figures be scaled down to cover six months!
operations rather than a long range planning and be ree~sub--
mitted in this form, Mr, Wisner will jprepare figures in
this manner for S/D Louis Johnson which Director will
present; copy will go to Geh Burns,

Mr, lisner will go see Under S/befense Early soon.

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re last week's report about Bulgar's
statement that something would happen |in Istanbul on 23 Aug.
Item in today's paper indicates Soviets have relieved their
Ambassador to Belgrade. Director asked in report had been
disseminated to a1l interested offices; answer was affirmative,

: ORE (tel) - Hr. C. Paul Fletcher, Consyl General, Casablanca,
has just been interrogated; would like to pay courtesy call
on Director. Requested that Director!s regrets be expressed;
explained that Director had Jjust left|for lunch; suggested
that Mr, Fletcher call later if he would like to come in,

Ma] Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Re Horatius Eng. Has been on
duty with ID since 27 Dec 46 but will|soon be discharged
from Army. ID will interpose no objection to his applica-
tion for job with CIA since they are #aving to cut back more.
Director will write to Lt Gen A, C,. w?demeyer, suggesting
that Eng £ill out papers and submit t? CIA after which
check will be made to determine if there is an available spot.

He cannot be sent to China; he is too|well known,

Mr. L. T, Shannon, Deputy Exec. = Director gave him letter from Gen
Wedemeyer re Horatius Eng for prepararion of reply.

Mr. George F. Kennan, State (tel) - Attempted to arrange appointment

for Director to call on Mr, Kennan who is on leavejarranged
for Director to see Mr. Robert P, Joyce instead,




Tuesday, 16 August 1949 - continued

. Mr. Frank Kent, Jr., Baltimore Sun (tel) - Re unification of Armed Services
. and effects on CIA, Director stated that the Sun has this
confused since CIA is not a part of the NME; however, CIA
was established by the National Security Act of 1947 to
operate under the National Security Council; CIA will be
affected by unification only in respect to the NSC membership;
the Secretaries of Army, Navy and Air will not be members in
the future,
iir. Kent was with JICPOA after Director left that
operation and understands need for security but may wish to
ask Director further questions on thig subject, Director will
be glad to answer any questions which he can legitimately.
(Tel: DI 1234)

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

To r. Robert P, Joyce, State - Director gave him copy of memorandum
re CIA reorganization in accordance with NSC 50 for Mr.
George F, Kennaxn,

To Mr, William J. Sheppard, State - Re reply to Senator William F.
Knowland's request for information on [China,

To Rear Adm S. W, Souers, ES/NSC - Re CIA reorganization in accordance
‘ with NSC 50; proposed NSCID on avo:.daxtme of publicity; re
. : reply to Senator Knowland's request for information on China,

Col Ivan D. Yeaton, JCS (tel) - Arranged for him to call on-Director
at 0930 tomorrow -- re CIA reorganization in accordance
with NSC 50.

Maj Gen James H. Burns, OSD (tel) - Arranged for Director to call on
him at 1000 tomorrow — re CIA reorganization in accordance

with NSC 50,
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WEDNESDAY, 17 AUGUST 1949 M

b

Mr. T. Babbitt, AD/ORE (tel) - Director instructed him to add Vice
President to list of NSC members to receive a copy of .
CIA World Situation Report; for next NSC meeting Secretaries
of Army, Navy and Air will receive cobies; Director will let
ORE know before next issue of number of copies needed,

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director gave him letter to Senator
William F. Knowland for delivery--in reply to Senator's
request for information on China. Mr. Pforzheimer reported
back to Director that he had delivered Director!s letter, but
he did not inform Senator that his request had been denied
on instructions of the NSC. Mr. Pfoqzheimer will arrangs
time with Senator Knowland for Director and Under Secretary
of State James Webb to meet with him and go over questions.

- Director coordinated with Mr. Webb, and the time was set
for 0845, Friday, 19 August.

Col Ivan D, Yeaton, JCS -~ Director gave him memoaandum concerning
proposed .reorganization of CIA in accordance with NSC 50.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re George Michano%sky. Director quoted
first paragraph of letter received from subject via special
delivery at homs yesterday morning and asked if FBI had any
information on the indiividual, Mr. DeLoach reported back
that subject was born in the Crimea and purports to be a
refugee from Russia; he has worked for PM (newspaper), OWI,
and for CIO as Latin American Executive Secretary. The latter
job was an unimportant one and amounged to subject editing,
publishing, etc., the CIA publicatioq, "America,"” Spruills
Braden, Carter Clarke, and Senator Arthur H., Vandenberg have
made inquiries re subject. Some of subject's actions are
open to suspicion, but FBI has nothiﬁg derogatory on him.
His father died of a paranoid condition and mother suffers
from intense migraine headaches, Col Boris Pash of OFC
knows subject quite well,

To Maj Gen James H, Burns, 0SD - Director gave hl memorandum concerning
proposed reorganization of CIA in accordance with NSC 50,

Mr. L., T, Shannon, Deputy Executive - Director ave him letter from
Capt Harry Langley Pence, LaJolla, Calif, for preparation of
reply. '

Visit to safehouse installation - Accompanied by|Capt C. L. Winecoff,
Executive,and Mr. A, Van Esso, Services Officer.

Mrs. R, Gardner, NSC (tel) - Re Captain Donald C, King, USN, inactive.
Has been with NSRBj;would like job wifh CIA and would like
an appointment with Director, Mrs. G. was informed that
Director would be unable to see him because of pressure of

work, Appointment arranged for Capt|King with(

Porsonnel, for 1030, 18 August.,

E\A.




Wednesday, 17 August 1949 - continued

AN )

Lunch at desk.

Capt. C. L, Winecoff, Executive =~ Re details of |proposed CIA reorganization,
Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy " Director returned papers without decision;
’ matter to be brought up in about a week,

Mr. Consello, ONI (tel) - Re George Stephen Leonard. Subject has given
Director as & reference and Mr. C. would like to check with
Director, He was informed that he would be contacted,
(Tel: 131~ 75505).

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSC -~

Rear Admiral Earl E, Stone, D/AFSA (tel) - Re CNC officer detailed to
CIA. Subject 1s not working out, is very critical of our
people, writes letters in an under-h§nded manner, and his
assignment is not working out; Director will request his
recall to CNC, Admiral Stone will call Captain Ammons,
present CNC chief and suggest someone for the job right away.
Director will also call Captain Ammons to request recall of
subject; added that CIA could wait a|reasonable time for
the relief of assignee from CNC. '

Cong Harry R. Sheppard, Calif. (tel) - Re trip of Mr. Shane MacCarthy
to Port Hueneme, Calif, to lecture; the Congressman would
like to have Mr. M, address "reserve crowd" at San
Bernardino at same time. Director will check with Mr. M.

~and let the Congressman know about a#ailable dates in order
that he may select one, Director reported back to Cong. S.
that Mr. M. would be available Friday evening, 18 Nov. to
Monday evening, 21 Nov, Cong. S. will write Reserve Group
and will confirm date to Director when he hears from them
and will also give arrangements for fransportation of
Mr., M, Director passed on all of above information to
Mr. MacCarthy, '

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Gave Director details of arrangements
Mr, Lyman Kirkpatrick, 00/Contact for defector, Anatoly P. Barsov,

Rear Admiral Kenneth Hoeffel -~

Mr. William J. Sheppard, State -~ Director gave him copy of notes prepared
for use in meeting on Friday of Senator William F. Knowland,
Director and Under S/State Webb, for| the information of Mr,

Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re visitor who will be here on Saturday,
27 August, Also discussed NACA invitation; Col Sterling
will coordinate will airmen of the agency and forward

 information to Director. 'IO'P—!SEGRET— ) \\ -:




T




THURSDAY, 18 AUGUST 1949

Mr, William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Requested
of correspondence between Senator Wil
and Director for iir. Webb,

Secy to Mr, James S. Lay, NSC (tel) - National Se
not meet today.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO =

Weekly Staff Conference,

Mr. Frank G, Wisner, OFC -

Meeting re four proposals presented for IAC by Mr
State - Director, Mr. P. Childs, Mr.
C. L., Winecoff,

Capt, William B, Ammons, CNC (tel) ~ Capt. Ammons
office until tomorrow,

Secy to Mr. Nash, White House (tel) - Has letter

(Copies f

W {:

copies of the exchange
}iam F. Knowland
orwarded immediately.)

curity Council will

. W, Park Armstrong,
T, Babbitt, Capt.

will not be in his

from a friend in

Wiaconsin concerning an alien which Mr. William Besterman

of the House Committee on Judiclary i
problem., Sugrested correspondence be

who would be glad to give the necessa

Dr. K. Addicott, OCD (tel) - Passed on request of|
Library that they get one copy ratherx
FDB periodic abstracts, most of which

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Director reques
of Col Schow.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS - Gave Director copy of agen
tomorrow,

Lunch at desk.

Mr. C. D. DeLoach, FBI (tel) - Re papers FBI is e

member of TAC. Referred him to Mr. E

ndicates is a CIA
forwarded to Director
ry information,

Naval Ordnance
than two of the
are Secret,’

ted copy of biography

ida for IAC meeting

ligible to receive as a
. Childs, ICAFPS.

Dr. Karl T. Compton, RDB (tel) - Will be out of his office this week,

Director will call next week,

Mr. Robert Murphy, State (tel) - Requested appointment with him for

Director; they will call back,

Col John M. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re current defector case
penditure of two to

Director gave verbal approval for ex]
three hundred dollars by Kirkpatrick

for quarters, etc,
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Thursday, 18 August 1949 ~ continued

Mr., William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Under Secre

tary of State Webb

has suggested that Director give Mr. Sheppard background

information on CIA. Mr. S. will call
tomorrow,

HMr. T, Babbitt, ORE (tel) ~ Director requested two
on article in Washington Daily News ye
factories in Dominican Republic—--for Vi
to Director in late afternoon.)

Commodore Tully Shelley, USN (tel) - Will lunch wi
at Army-Navy Club, 1230,

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S ~ Left memo re Chinese

l:m Director at 1000

or three paragraphs
sterday on arms
hite House. (Delivered

th Director tomorrow

diplomatic officiel

who was approached by OPC (project under control of

Carmel Offie) in an effort to use him a t. The
approach was made in an improper manner .

|and without

¢clearance,

Mr. C, P. Collins, Advisory Council - Delivered t

Director report on

Jose F. de Lequerica. (Director forwarded to ES/NSC for the

President. )

Mr, F. A, Voight, ORE ~ Returned to Di
Director had handed t

pecial material which
at request of Director,

Mr, Consello, ONI {tel) - Re George Stephen Leonar

d, former Lt Cmdr,

who has given Director as personal reference, Director
stated Leonard worked for him at ICPOA and was capable,
industrious and that he would reeomnex‘ﬁd him most highly--
knows nothing derogatory to his loyalty.

Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS ~ Re letter to Secretaries of;‘ State and Defensge
concerning reorganization of CIA in accordance with NSC 50,

Secy, Studebaker Corp. (tel) - re new organizatioxﬁl chart for National
Defense (given in amendment to Act), asked if CIA were still

headed by a Director, Deputy Director
She was informed in the affirmative,

and Executive Director.
Asked if Gen Wright

were the Deputy and about Capt Ford and was told they were

no longer with the Agency.,

Mr. William J, Sheppard, State (tel) - Inquired if Director would go to
the Hill alone; informed in the affirx)native. Agked why last
table was dated Jamuary; will call Director at home re this
since he believes this is one of the first questions which

will be asked,




Thursday, 18 A t - continued

Cong. Carl T. Durham, No. Carolina (tel) - Stated
in touch with Director since there was
matter being debated on the floor of t
he wished to speak with the Director.
home and passed on message for Cong. [
should be called at Capitol, Democrati

he was anxious to get

5 a very important

he house about which
Called Director at

. to effect that he

¢ side of house,




FRIDAY, 19 AUGUST 1949

e

To Senator William F. Knowland, Calif - Accompanied by Under Secretary

of State James 'lebb—~discussion of sif
Mr, William J, Sheppard, State - Re CIA orgenizati

Capt C. L, Uinecoff, Exec «~ Left with Director fi
lr. E. R. Saunders, -Budget budgets.

Rear Adm Earl E, Stone, D/AFSA (tel) - Re CNC off:

tuation in China.
1on under NSC 50,

Lgures on 0SO and OPC

icer detailed to CIA.

BUPERS does not wish to relieve him without unsatisfactory

fitness report. Director will send me
Naval Communications indicating that
factory and stating unsatisfactory fif

submitted upon detachment of the officer.

emorandum .to Chief of
hfficer is unsatis-
tness report will be
Adm Stone has

suggested possible assignment of Commander Perry Johnson;

he is reserve and may be inactive soon but co
(Re: Commander

by CIA in civilian capacity.

£

uld_lz‘;_&isign@_‘

Capt Wm B. Goggins, USN, Retired (tel) - Is applying for job with AEC;
Director will give him a good recommendation.

Mr. C. Brown (tel) - Director will lunch with him

on Monday.

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Director called attention to cable
e certain person OPC is considering; Director

states he is "sour" and should not bet taken; however, Weaver
IMr. Wisner will take care of this,

is a solid citizen.
Mr. Wisner has put out a memo re

| individual Director

mentioned the other day to effect tha'F he is not to be hired.
Mr. W, reported on second meeting in OSD re military

personnel for CIA; with Gen Burns, Adm Wellborn (for Gen

McNarney), and Mr. Halaby. Mr, W. believes he got a favor-

able reception.

Mr, W, stated CIA would operate on as

large or as small a basls as desired by NME; he presented

a somevhat scaled down list.

be approved. It may be necessary for
make another presentation to Under Se

Lunch - Army-Navy Club - Commodore Tully Shelley,

Gen Burns believed list would

him to go back and
cy. Early.

USN

Mr. C. D. DelLoach, FBI (tel) - Left message for Director that something

urgent had come up and Mr, D, Milton

Ladd would be unable

to attend IAC meeting; FBI will not have a representative

at the meeting.

Later Mr. DeLoach called again and stated

that he was going on leave for several weeks; Mr, Bates or
Mr. Lawrence will be available (FBI ext. 2019) to serve

Director; th

Maj Gen S. LeRoy Irwin, DI/GSUSA (tel) - Will not
meeting; is sending Col Mark A. DeVine.

Col DeVine a copy of message for Gen

TAC Meeting, Director's Conference Room.
[

- A
ol et e

case is being handled,

be able to attend IAC
Director will give
Irwin,

W
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Friday, 19 August 1949 - continued

Rear Adm Thos. B, Inglis, ONI -
Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Lt Col Harold L. Corey, USA, House Army Liaison Of
re counterespionage. Asked if he mean
he meant FBI; he was assured that FBI
counterespionage.

Mr, C. Paul Fletcher, State - Called to pay his re
returned from duty in Casablanca.

Col J. Sterling, 00 (tel) - Re visitor due to come

fice (tel) - Called
t GIC; said probably
handled domestic

spects; has just

down next weekend,

Capt. C. L. Winecoff, Exec - Re relief of Commanderl lUSN.

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Director approved h

is appearing before

a special Congressional sub-committee,at the invitation of
Senator Estes Kefauver, Tenn., re the Finch contract.

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Attorney Genera

1 Tom Clark made a

personal commitment in comnection with COMINT which must
be passed on to the new Attorney General, Director will

discuss this with S/D Louis Johnson.

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Informed them that Director would be

in the city all this weekend and next

ORE Duty Officer (tel) - Left word that Director ¢
home this weekend if anything of impor

080 (tel) - Left word for 0SO Du

Director could be contacted at home th
of importance is received,

week,

ould be contacted at
tance is recsived,

ty Officer that
is weekend if anything




HMONDAY, 22 AUGUST 1949

ey

Col John M.Fﬁigxlingl_QQ.Ltellw- Re chap picked up over the weekend.
) Individual will return to Hew York to

finish his book.

him,

Capt WUm. B. Ammons, USN (tel) - Re Commanderl

Gontact Branch will keep in touch with

| usH,

Capt Ammons is sending Commander Perr
to see Director--Johnson cen be trans
to full job. He is a reserve

in civilian capacity if desired by CL

y Johnson, USNR, over
ferred at leasttemporarily
and could remain on duty
A.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re date of 23 August given by[ |
Director requested all information received on subject.

iir.

in messages of 23 August.

T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re Yugo~Russian business and date received
Director requested check on this

and that ORE prepare a couple of paragraphs on subject,
to be delivered this afternoon, if it
be anything in the reports.

i"«[r .

F. Voight, ORE - Director returned two papers

James Andrews, 0CD —~(tel) - Re ID reply conce

Director informed him that reply had

forwarded.

r,

to £ill in and return.

appears there might

to him,

rning Teleconferences.
been received and

George iHMichanowsky of NYIC - Applicant; Director gave him Form 57

Commander Perry Johnson, USNR - Suggested replacement for Commander

|

| USN; Director will

see Col Robert A, Schow this afternco

Mr.

arrange for him to
n, (Tel: 131 ~-3729)

Paul Borel, ORE ~ Reported to Director for instruction prior to

entering National War College as student from CIA.

r.

Hr .

Mr.

with Director, Comment has been rece
agreeing with IIC interpretation; bot
forwarded to NSC and Director will ge

Uzo Carusi (tel) - Has received from an indiv
Director suggested that he forward to Rear Admiral

systen.

Patrick Coyne, NSC (tel) - Re NSC 17 matter discussed previously

ived from State,
h papers will be
t a copy.

idual a new code

Earl &, Stone, Director/AFSA, at Naval Communications Annex,

ifass. & Nebraska Avenues.

Paul Martin, Gannett Newspapers (tel) - Stated that Gen Wedemeyer,

in testifying re Voice of America recﬁntly, had stated that

U.S. had intelligence agents inside UFSR.

Director stated

that if this is true, such an announcement would jeéopardize

the well-being of such individuals; i

an announcement would further worsen
In any case if such a statement were
overlooked by the Press, CIA has no

vl J0P CEepey

f it is not true, such
relations with USSR.
made, it should be
comment to make on the

§§A




Honday, 22 August 1 - continued

Lunch - Constantine Brown -~ La Salle du Bois.

Commander| | USN (tel frm Redwood

informed that Director would be out for several hours.

Cmdr| told Operator he probably
(Subsequent calls to be transferred t
Executive, )

© Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Director gave him White House corres-

pondence re immigrant for preparation
Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Capt Wm. B. Ammons, USN, CNC (tel) - Director sta
Perry Johnson, USNR, is satisfactory
will instruct BUPERS to issue orders
and assigning Johnson to CIA,

Dr. Karl T. Compton, RDB (tel) - Called for Direc
for the rest of this week.

Rear Adm Kenneth Hoeffel, USN'- Will attempt to make appointment with

Director tomorrow.

lr, L, Houston, Genl Counsel - Brought Director u
Valentin Gonzales-Gonzales.

City, Calif) - Operator

would call tomorrow,
o Capt C. L. Winecoff,

of reply.

ted that Commander
to him,

Capt Ammons
relieving[:fi:::]

tor; he will be away

p-to-date on alien case--




TUESDAY, 23 AUGUST 1949

Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - ID/GSUSA will h

Mr, L, Houston, Genl Counsel ~ Director passed on

with Lt Gen G. Keyes, CG, USFA at 10(
man will be sitting on other
representative on this end,

T

10ld a Teleconference
)0 this morning. CIA

Director will have representatives there at 0945, 3D663,

P entagon .

Telecon and requested that he attend.

information re ID

re ID Telecon and requested that he

Mr. L., Kirkpatrick, 00/Contact (tel) - Director passed on information

ttend,

Rear Adm T. B, Inglis, ONI (tel) - Re neme of certain individual given

to Adm TIhglis by Director, ONI has no such person; Adm
Inglis believes he belongs to Gen Carroll, Air Force
Inspector General, Director will check.

Col John M, Sterling, 00 (tel) - Informed Directo

will be unable to come down this week

Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, DI/USAF (tel) - His candida

Col L. W. Proper. Gen Cabell would 1
to return to AF for balance of durati
duty; believes this would be benefici
Col Sterling. Director stated change
in approximately a month,

r that Mike Biscayart
end,

te for ICAPS job is

ike for Col Sterling

on of his UWashington

al to ID/Air and to
~over should be effected

Later Gen Cabell called re Director's 22 Aug memo re
JNEIC report; asked if this were written before discussions
held by Gens Cabell and Todd with Director and Mr. P, Childs.
Director replied in the affirmative and agreed that Gen

Cabell should disregard the memo,

Rear Adm Kenneth M, Hoeffel, USN, Retired -~ (tel)

Director., He was informed that Direc
had called yesterday and had requeste
be expressed that he would not be ava

Director had stated that if Adm H. wi

(CIA 29686) ICAPS informed.

-~ Re appointment with
For knew Adm Hoeffel
p that his regrets
ilable today; also

shed to file application

with CIA, we would be happy to proces% it thru the various

offices.

Adm, H, requested blanks (vhich were sent to him).

Adm, H, left message for Director that he had contacted the
Armed Services Committee re pending 1%gislation re retired
service officers' pay when Govt employment is accepted. He
stated such legislation does not affect officers retired for

physical disability.
there appears to be no problem re his

Since he was retired for disability,

employment by CIA,

Mr. Adams, General Cable Corp (tel) - Re recent exchange of correspondence
between Director and Mr, Dwight R, G.'

Palmer, President of

General Cable Corp, Dr. Donald M. Simmons, Vice Pres. of GCC,

has now returned. Arranged for Dr. S
Director at 1000 on Tues., 30 August.

—JOP-SECRET

immons to call on

g
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Tuesday, 23 Augsust 1949 - continued

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer = Director returned to him 0SO and OPC

budget estimates.

Rear Adm John W. Roper, USN.(tel) -~ Re Donald King, former Navy officer;
was with CNO and BU/ORD; has been wit
be out of a job. King has informed Adm Roper that he has
put in an application with CIA and asked him to speak to
Director., Adm Roper recommended King
will pass the word along. (Personnel Officer notified.)

Rear Adm, Tully Shelley, USN (tel) - Re luncheon date for Friday; Director
unable to attend, Adm Shelley will call again,

Lunch at desk.

Major Edward Fancher - Applicant; Director referred to Personnel Officer.

Mr, L, T. Shannon, Exec - Director signed confidential voucher.

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 - Re CIA reorganization in accordance with NSC 50,

NG e

h NSRB and is about to

to Director, Director

Secy to Cong John W, McCormack (tel) - Requested copy of CIA telephone
directory for the Congressman.
did not have a directory as such but had a classified
listing., She believed the Congressman would not want a
clagsified listing., On instruction of Director, Mr. W,
Pforzhéimer was requested to call the
and inform them that classified listing could not be
furnished but offer to give complete listing on Director,
including home address and telephone number, '

Dr. Walter F. Colby, AEC - Director gave him copy
]reported ag Atomic Energy man

vacationing in Europe., Dr. Colby reported back to Director

that a spot check revealed that "Q" cl _

granted to an individual by that name, (Director will

inform ADSO.)

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Re AD/ORE memo 8/15 concerning State/CIA problems

She was informed that CIA

Congressman's office

of a mesgsage from

|learance had never been

re NSC 43, Director instructed thatthis be held for time Peing.
Director gave him ADSO memo re exploitation of defectors in
Germany and requested that he contact| State to determine

what they are doing on the subject.

o e
YN . K

i ey

AR R
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Tuesgds; 23 August 1 - continued

Mr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Re Telecon with’

Mr. L. Kirkpatrick reports the subject is hot,particu—~
larly, re final disposition~--who is iresponsible for these
people when they are released. Director instructed that
Kirkpatrick see Wisner on this matter since he handled
with State; Director will talk to kir. Houston and request
that he also see UWisner,
Mr. Carey suggested that Mr, Childs have a meeting
of his committee and of NSCID #7 committee re paper on
subject of defectors which is being circulated to IAC--
this might clarify the air. Director will speak to
Mr. Childs.
Director requested that Mr., Carey send him recent
00 report on i s going through the Black Sea
to the Suez. Eelivered by Mr. Kirkpatrick)
Director approved ten days active duty with Air Force
for lir, Carey to accompany iMaj Gen Lawrence S. Kuter, MATS,
to Alaska--in September; Col Sterling does not leave until
1 October,

Mr. L. Houston, Genl Counsel - Briefed Director jon Telecon| |

lMr. P, Childs, ICAPS J Director requested that Hr.

Childs check on defector paper in the morning,.




WEDNESDAY, 2/, AUGUST: 1949 ' ﬂ/

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re meeting on C

RO which has been

called by ID/GSUSA(Col Bromley). Will be held at 1430,
Building T-5, Ft. McNair, today. Capt C. L. Winecoff,

Executive will attend and will be acc
Col Schow.

ompanied by

Capt. C. L. Vinecoff, Exec - Informed him of meeting on ORO.

Mr, N, Halaby, OSD (tel) - Stated Adm Chas “ellbo
of personnel for lir, Yisner is procee
stated that CIA has made plans and ac
State and NME will adjust operations
small as desired by State & NME, Mr.
to Director re conversations at recen
he did not attend; Director stated hﬁ
on information re meeting at any time
later for an appointment,

Mr., H. is sending suggestion to
re briefing which he will attempt to

on Mondays and Fridays of Secretaries&staffs.

to Director since iir. H., believes Dir
"make valuable contribution.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAFS - Re ES/NSC memo to NSC, 23
security (ER 0-6084), urged Director
CIA wants "exploitation for foreign i
of refugees, defectors, foreign natio

[::::::::::] ORE - Mr. J. Rives Childs, Ambassador

make a presentation to CIA personnel
Thursday, 25 Aug, 10:30; Dr. J. Leigh
to China on Friday, 26 Aug, 1000,

rn tells him that review
ding all right., Director
cording to guidance from
to be as large or as

H, would like to talk

t S/D luncheon which
would be glad to pass

. Ur. H, will call

NME intelligence offices
present at meetings
Copy is coming
ector might be able to

August, re internal
to inform ES/NSC that
ntelligence purposes
nality groups, etec.”

to Saudi Arebia, will
in Situation Room,
ton Stuart, Ambassador

Mr. E. R, Saunders, Budget (tel) - Director requ

sted OPC paper returned

to him yesterday (budget estimate). (Mr. Richard picled up

paper for the Director.)
To Under S/State James Yebb - Accompanied by Rear

Mr, S. Alsop (tel) - Asked if Director were free

Adm S. W, Souers, ES/NSC.

for lunch today; informed

him Director was out of the office and might not return.
Inquired if he could call on Director sometime soon; requested

that he be contacted.

Called him and he was not in,
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Hednesday, 24 August 1949 - continued

Mr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Left message for Director that lMr.
L. Houston is going on leave and would like for IMr. P.
to read through the copy of the Telecon (held yesterday
on Barsov case) which it is understood will be furnished
to Director, -

Mr, P. Childs, ICAPS -Reported to Director that there has been no word
received from Army on the defector paper; FBI should be
ready to reply in a couple of days.

Lunch at desk,

Mr. L, T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. — Director requested that he prepare
by Monday a roster of OPC personnel (P-4 and above)now on

duty and being processed.
Col Robt A. Schow, ADSO -

Col J. R. Bogue, Strat. Intel. School, ID/GSUSA (tel) - Re Director's
reply to DI/GSUSA's invitation to lecture at school, suggests
1040, 15 September or 1330, 13 Septemper. On instruction of
Director accepted date of 15 Sep. Director to go to Room 4835,
Main Navy; he will be met at 19th St. | entrance; requested
that Director arrive by 1030.

- To pay respects 70 Director,

Rear Adm S. Y. Souers, ES/NSC (tel) - Re Mr. William J. Pascoe, applicant.
Now with security end, Glenn Martin, ﬁecommended by Matt
Connelly and Finnean, White House. Will be in city today only;
Director will see at 1515 and refer to Personnel Officer.
Re meeting with President at 1000 tomorrow., Adm. Souers
will meet Director in ilr. Connelly's office and will go with
him to see the President. Will discuss CIA with Director.

Mr. William J., Pascoe, Baltimore, Md. - Applicant; Director referred to
Personnel Officer.,

Dr, Janet H, C. Meade (tel) - Stated she had a personal letter for
Director from overseas--sender unknown--which was important;
requested appointment to deliver letter after 1120 tomorrow,
Arranged for her to call at 1130. (Tel: HO, Q446)

—

VE W “




Wednesday, 24 August 1949 - continued

Mr.

I'TI‘ .

MI‘ .

141‘.

I.‘ir Ld

HI‘ .

HI‘ .
lir.

HI‘ .

David Hartin, Intern'tl Relief & Rescue Committe of NY (tel) - His

organization specializes in Iron Curtain refugee matters and
has had previous dealings with CIA > intment
with Director this afternoon; said 00, would
be familiar with the subject. He was informed Director was
not available and probably would not be. Later, ir, Martin

telephoned and left word he would be in office of Robert

Murphy, State, should Director come in|before 1700.

L, Kirkpatrick, 00 (tel) - Re David Martin, Stated 00 people had met

Hartin at train a couple of days ago; Martin had with him the
brother of a f; ist for whom;he is trying to get a
job, a Russianj 0SI, has talked to Russian, and

CIA does not want himn,

David lMartin (tel) ~ Informed him that it had been possible to discuss

John S,

his call with Director who suggested tﬁat he take up the
matter with ]00, who will bring to Director's
attention anything about which he should be informed.

Werner, Genl Counsel -L:::::::::}ase; Mr. Warner to see
Mr. Adrian Fisher, State.

Lymen Kirkpatrick;00/Contact (tel) - Informed Director that he has

received word from ID/GSUSA that another Telecon will be
held with Lt Gen G. Keyes, Austria, at| 0800 tomorrow,
Director instructed lr, K, to attend and to get in touch
with Merritt Ruddock, OPG, who should accompany Mr. K,

Y. Park Armstrong, State (tel) - Re mention at| IAC meeting of foreign

L. Houston, Genl Counsel

service officers to be sent by State to Germany to handle
political defectors. Men are now ready and will go in about

a week, lir., Armstrong would like to b;lng them to see Director
in order that they may tie in their activities with CIA plans,

etc. Appointment set for 1530 tomorrow.

land Telecon set for 0800

W. Pforzheimer, " " tomorrow,

Charles Bates, FBI (tel) - Requested appointment for tomorrow morning

in order to deliver some papers to Director and to discuss a
matter with him. Time get for 1200,




THURSDAY, 25 AUGUST 1949

Maj Gen C. P. Cabell, DI/USAF (tel) - Re

]CIA enployee,

P-6, who has indicated to CIA that Air
a P-7, Director requests that Air For

without certificate of release from Ci
he will leave CIA if not given a P-7;
approve of this type of presylting on

Force will give him
ce not accept
A, as stated

Director do '
the part of

Capt T, J, Kelly, USN, CNO (tel) - Has been designated to accompany the

material for the Senators, They are
the idea of sitting in on briefing ¢

Senate Appropriations Committee on tlip overseas,

Discussed
not too impressed with
vering many countries,

but do want to be briefed on individual countries which they

will visit,

Capt Helly believes it would be a good idea for

one Agency to prepare brief on each country to be visited,

covering form of goverrment, heads o
moving, etc., but not containing hig

govt, how the govt is
y classified informa-

tion which they might worry about gettlng into the newspapers.
Director stated he would be glad to prepare the briefs,
Capt Kelly will send over today list jof countries and

points to be covered,

To President, White House - Accompanied by Rear Adm S. W. Souers, ES/NSC,

Discussion of CIA,
Mr. C. Brown (tel) -

Mr. William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Director re
over sometime and discuss various mat

quested that he come
ters to be taken up

with ifr. Webb, U/S/State, Ir, Sheppard will call Director

tomorrow for an appointment,

Mr. Chas, Bates, FBI (tel) - Has received informat
Mr. P, Childs, ICAPS and will not nee
Appointment for 1200 cancelled.

Mr, Stewart Alsop -

Dr. Janet H, C, Meade - Delivered letter to Direct
in Bombay, India.

Mr. N. Halaby, 0SD (tel) - Re S/D luncheon tomorrc
Halaby might like to come over for a
luncheon. ifr, Halaby is involved in
but will try to get over; will call L

‘g'{‘ ﬁ:“:ﬁ ' 4‘-: =

[3 L]
i

ion he needed from
d to bother the Director.

or from Miss[::::]

W, Director suggested
briefing prior to the
Atlantic Treaty matters
irector before coming.
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Thursday, 25 August 1949 - continued

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Director alerted him re briefs to be prepared on
various countries for the Senate AppTopriations Committee.

Lunch at desk.

Lt Gen John E, Hull, Director, Weapons System Eval
Will call on Director at 0930 tomorrc
matters,

ORE (tel) - Presentation by Ambasgsad

ostponed to 1500, Honday, 29 August.
Dr. W. F. Colby, AEC -

Maj Gen Leven C. Allen, OSD (tel) - Director infor

« Group, NME (tel) -
w to discuss several

or Stuart has been

med him that broadcast

had just been picked up from Stockholm to effect that

Copenhagen has announced that S/D Lou
visit in Dermerk shortly.

¥r. Lyman Kirkpatrick, 00/Contact - Reported on Te

L |

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Mr. Robert Heckert of Philadelphia - (tel) ~ Arran
Director at 1130 tomorrow,

Mr. C. P. Collins, Advisory Council - Reported to
cussions with Rear Adm Earl E. Stone

is Johnson is due to

lecon with Austria

ged for him to call on

Director on his dis-
concerning AFSA

assistance on Voice of America, jamming of.

Secy to S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - To remind Direct
S/D's office at 12:30 tomorrow,

Mr., W, Park Armstrong, Jr., State -

Mr. Francis B, Stevens, Foreign Service Officer
Mr. Frederick C. Barghoorn, " n n

Mr. E. Kirkpatrick

or of luncheon in

To introduce to
Director Stevens and
Barghoorn who will
leave next week for
Germany, to be assigned

to Mr, John J. McCloy's staff to handle political defectors,

overt side only.

Mr. Frank G. Yisner, OFC - Discussed matters relating to CIA reorganization
plan; re recent developments which U/5/State Webb informed

Mr. Jisner he has mentioned to Director and ES/NSC Souers,
Re ilr. Charles Thayer, soon to be finished with his

assignment to Voice of America. Staté has suggested that

Mr. Thayer might be available for assigmment to OPC if

!

desired, Since this would involve complications, Mr. WUisner

requested guidance of Director.
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Thursday, 25 August 1949 - continued

Mr. John S. Warner, Genl Counsel - Delivered to Dj
to) |which he had
Adrien Fisher, State. Also returned

case,

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS -~ Re NSC 43. Director reques

Mr, James Lay, NSC, re letter from lix
- State,

Re defectors, Director gave hin

irector draft letter
cleared with ifr.
all files on the

ted that he see
*, Frederick C. Oechsner,

1 letter received from

lir. Armstrong re foreign service officers ging to Germany

(3R 0-6130) and also memo from ADSO (

Amb Robert liurphy's Secy, State (tel) - Invitation
Mrs. Hillenkoetter to dinner to tomor
Director's regrets; has out—of-town g
will be tied up.

Capt C. L. Winecoff, Exec -~ Director approved memo
material on organization and function

S0 4355).

to Director and
row evening. Expressed
uests with whom he

randum re.briefing
s of CIA (ER 0-6100).
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FRIDAY, 26 AUGUST 1949

lr, William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Left message for him that
Director suggested making the appointment for the first of

the week rather than today, Later appointment was set for
1000, Monday, in Director's office.

Lt Gen John E. Hull, USEG, NME - Re intelligence information for his group.

E |ORE - EYSS ONLY material for Director.

Mr. N. Halaby, OSD (tel) - Expressed regret that he cannot come over to
see Director, He has been tied up all morning on the "sinking
of a vessel in European waters." Navy has a couple of
dispatches on the matter.

Mr, Robert Heckert of Philadelphia - Applicant. (After calling on
Director was interviewed by Personnel |Officer.)

Evening Star Office (tel) - Re rumor that General |Gordon R, Young is
among the missing in Burope (Engineer)., Asked if CIA had
any information on this., She was informed that CIA had
nothing on it and that it was a matter for Army, not CIA,

Secy to lir. Frank G. Yisner, OFC (tel) - Stated that kir. Uisner had
downgraded his TS memorandum to 2S/NSC, PCTS/23, 9/13/.8,
and asked if she should notify £S/NSC. She was informed
that Director's office would handle NSC notification,
(Document dovmgraded to Secret.)

To Lunch, S/D Louis Johnson.

lir, George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Has two Prom Signal Center
covering TELECON held in ID asked if Director
had received them or if he should forward them, He was
informed that Director did not have them; iir. Richard
picked them up for Director.

Secy, S/D Louis Johnson (tel) - Left message that|Director would be in
the city all this weekend and next week.

i 050 (tel) - Requested that he instruct 0SO Duty Officer

to call Director at home if anything of importance is
received this weekend,

ilr., R, Jack Smith, ORE (tel) - Requested that he instruct ORE Duty Officer
to call Director at home if anything of importance is
received this weelkend.

JOP-SECRET

Canat
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Friday, 26 August 1949 - continued

. Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO -

Mr. Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) - Director informed him that he had
talked to U/S/State Webb prior to luncheon with S/D, and
Mr. Webb had stated that he would prefer not to have a
representative of S/D present at meetings but would like
to have things lined up first, Director told Mr. Webb
he thought S/D should know about the matter, At the
luncheon iir. Webb informed S/D that CIA and State would
hold the meetings and when the' paper was prepared would
present it to 8/D. S/D concurred. Hr. Yisner suggested
that someone prepare memo for record re this., Director
will put a note in the file,

Rear Adm G. J. Rowcliff, USN, Retd. (tel) - Left message that he would
call Director later. .

Capt A. C. J, Sabalot, U3N, Ret. (tel) - Re job with AEC,

ilr, L, T. Shannon, Dep Ixec -~ Director signed three confidential
vouchers. ‘Lir, Shannon delivered to the Director list
of OPC personnel (P-4 and above) by name and assignment
vhich Director had recuested.

Presentation of awards for meritorious suggestions: toL_

0CD and | 050, Capt. Uinecoff, Zxecutive,
Dr. James Andrews, OCD and Col Robert| A. Schow, ADSO also
present,

Maj Gen C. P, Cabell, DI/USAF (tel) - Re || He workea for &F
during the war; went to CAB because of reductions; then

came to work for CIA; in meantime AF has some positions
available for which[i::::]would be fi i }rst love
b is AF, and Gen Cabell understands tha Personnel,
has given a release by authority of Director. Director had
not heard of this, but will accede to| the release.,

Capt C. L. Uinecoff, Txec - Re release of|

lir. P, Childs, ICAPS - Director will see ir, W. Park Armstrong, State,
on onday re NSC 43 and AP intelligence support--CIA vs
State proposed committees.

Hr. John S, Uarner, Genl Counsel - Reported to Director that he had
talked to Peyton Ford re the press release which State
Department will put out in case of publicity on the

—TOP-SECRET-




MONDAY, 29 AUGUST 1949

Mr. William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Cancelled
morning; Director states meeting unne

To Mr. W. Park Ammstrong, Jr., State - RE NSC 43

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE - Director apvroved request
to Washington provided b
Mr. C. Brown (tel) -

Maj Gen VWm, E, Hall, USAF - Has just returned from Germany.

Mrs. Quinn, RCA (tel) - Re[  Inoted ChinesJ scientist (Nationalist),
whom RCA wishes to bring in for a coﬂfidential project., Navy

and has indicated that

it will be necessary to get CIA clearance on| |

is processing his entry through JCS

informed that the clearance would hav
had jurisdiction over internal securi

ilr. H., H. Benedict (tel frm Camden, NJ) ~ Persona

Capt Wiley, USN, 0SO ~ To pay his respects and report on his recent trip.

YMr. Thomas Blake, IT&T (tel) - Be Gordon Brown,
Bryan, III, of CIA sent letter to Pri
requesting nominations to fill certai
positions for which Brown, Princeton
School of Advance Studies in D.C., ar
filled. Brown wishes to be considere
vr. Blake was informed that Brown sho

P 1 by whom he was interviewed
informed.

Iunch at desk.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS - Discugsion of Col Schow's

Dr. Robert Strausz-Hupe (tel frm Philadelphia) -
last Thursday and has since been vork
to come to Yashington either Wed. or
to see Director on a matter of suffic
up with Director.

Col Robert A. S5chow, ADSO -

Mr. T. Babbitt, ORE -

To presentation by Dr. J. Leighton Stuart, Ambass
CIA Situation Room,

~

s

£

e

appointment for this
cessary at this time,

and AP intelligence.

f John Maury to return
e can arrange a free ride,

She was
e to come from FBI which
ty matters.

1,

applicant. ir. Joseph
nceton University,

n CIA positions. These
graduate now attending
plied were subsequently
d for future openings.
uld see of

rather thad

pro tem defector paper.

Returned from his trip
ing on his report. Plans
Thursday and would like
ient importance to take

ador to China,




[PAZN

Honday, 29 August 1949 - continued

Hr. W. Pforzheimer, Genl Counsel - Director appro
members concerned that CIA has not pu
1,500 aliens as reported in newspape:

Col Sheffield Edwards, I&S - Director gave him lef
for reply to effect that boy cannot b
recent letter.

Cong. Harry R. Sheppard, Calif (tel) - Informed Dj
Reserve Unit in his district would 1il
to speak to them the evening of 21 Nov
is to get in touch with Cong. S. to az
Director for his courtesy.

Mr. Shane MacCarthy, ICAPS - Director passed on wg

ved his informing House
t in a request for

rs. (NY Times,26 Aug)

tter from Thurmen Arnold
e shown Director's

irector that the

ke for Shane MacCarthy
rember; Mr. MacCarthy
rrange details., Thanked

brd from Cong. Sheppard,




TUSSDAY, 30 AUGUST 1949

Dr. Donald M.

on his recent trip to Europe.

ya

Ve

Simmons, VP, Genl Cable Corp of NYC - Reported to Director

Mr, William J. Sheppard, State (tel) - Re Director's meeting with U/S/State
James YJebb on last Thursday, would like to come over to talk to

Hr,

Hr.

Dr.

Director. Appointment set for 0930,

Jednesday, 31 Aug.

T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Re material for Senate Appropriations Committee
requested by Capt T. J. Kelly, USN. Director agreed that

George G. Carey, 00 4

|

;:aterial for latter part of trip (Committee returns to U.S.
in middle of November and then goes back to Europe) could be

held up if it would not be possible t
deadline,

o prepare by 19 Sept.

Robert Strausz-Hupe (tel to Philadelphia) -~ Set time for him to call

on Director-~1500, Wed., 31 Aug.

iir. T. Babbitt, ORE (tel) - Director has received

Yugoslavia-~the President liked it ve:
etc. Director suggests that ORE put

comment on paper about
ry muchj : timing, style,
out something similar

on Albania, leaving out reference to gnything which CIA is
doing there; iir. Babbitt will begin the report promptly and

will check to make sure there is no r
Re newspaper article recently is
of oil refinery in Trieste, there was

eference to CIA activities.
sued on supposed sabotage
a second report, presun-

ably from our people to effect that there was no damage but

fire bombs found in area. Direector r
paragraphs re this, giving background
report due today,

To lunch -~ Constantine Brown, La Salle du Bois.

Mr.

Frank G.

cquested a couple of .
; no coordination required;

Uisner, OPC (tel) - Director informed him that nevs release

had just come over the ticker announc

}ng that Russia has

asked State Department what has become of Barsov, Iir. lisner

will send Yisner to State to check on

statement to be made;

Director satisfied with statement on which agreement has

been reached,




Tuesday, 30 August 1949 - continued

Mr. D. Milton Ladd, FBI (tel) - Director- invited him to a luncheon on
7 September 1949 for Britisher; Mr. Ladd will attend;
Director will send confirmation in writing.

Mr. L. Kirkpatrick, 00/Contact (tel) - Reported %hat another TELECON on
E%ifi::jwith Austria at 1615 today. Director informed him
that news release yas_oui_tp effect Qussia has sent note to
State asgking about Hr. Ruddock will accompany Ir.
Kirkpatrick to TELECON,
Re letter on subject from Peyton Ford. Mr.Kirkpatrick
will draft reply and coordinate with all CIA persomnnel
concerned, .

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -~

ir. John S, Warner, Genl Counsel ~ Director returned his memorandum re
Dr, Cerny and wife with instructions to do more work on it."
ER 0-6112, 0GC-335.

Mr, 7, Pforzhelmer, Genl Counsel - Director authorized him to bring
Russell Blanford, House Committee on Armed Services, in
tomorrow and brief him on the Barsov case.

Mr. P. Childs, ICAPS -~ Re TAC Standing Committee meeting.

Mr, Frank G. Wisner, OPC (tel) 47 AJUnderstands State will
hold press off until 1800 and then 1nform them to effect
that fellow has returned to Austria and State is trying to
learn from Gen Keyes where he is goingl




Col Robert A. Schow, ADSO (tel) - Re

WEDNESDAY, 31 AUGUST 1949 N dzjm(1k/

Mr. William J. Sheppard, State -

ifr. Merritt Ruddock, OPC (tel) - Informed Director that message had been

received from GeT:%ffff:fj Austria tb effect that exchange

was made at 5512 They moved so fast Russians did
not know who they were getting.

Mr. Ruddock will meet with Mr. Kirkpatrick, 00, and
Hr. Warner, Genl Counsel, to draft reply to Peyton Ford,

Col Robert A. Schow, AD30 (tel) - Director will iee Rudolf Frastacky

at 1430, Thurs., 1 Sept. ifr. of 0SO will accompany
Frastacky.

To Rear Adm S. Y. Souers, ES/NSC -

ir. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Director requested that New York Contact
Office make discreét inquiries re firm of Gahagan & licCann,
public relations people who deal withiFranco people.

Mr. L. T. Shannon, Deputy Exec. - Gave him personhel data on Constantine

Alexander de Bodesca, formerly Deputy| Commissioner in Charge
of Customs, China.

Mr. WUm. Duggan, I&S - Director requested any information available on
the firm of Gahagan & McCann of New York.

Mr. John S. Warner, Genl Counsel - Re Barsov case.

¥ir. T. Babbitt, ORS (tel) - Director instructed that he keep his boys
on alert re situastion in Yugoslavia,
Re Paul Hoffman who is in town. Director stated ORE

should invite him to apeak to personnél; if ursuccesgsful,
Director will assist.

Mr. R. Jack Smith, ORE (tel) - Re special report sent up yesterday
(factory at Fiume), information has not been received that

the thing is probably a total loss, Director does not desire
to see message,

Mr. F. A, Voight, ORE - Director requested that he maintain follow up on
certain items,

Lunch at desk,

Rear Adm W, V. Smith (tel) - Called to invite Direltor to lunch today;

Directorts regrets expressed.




Yednesday, 31 August 19/9 - continued

Secy to Rear Adm S. Y, Souers, ZS/N3C (tel) - Th]'ere will not be an NSC
mesting tomorrow,

Col Robert A, Schow, ADSO -

Dr. Robert Strausz-Hupe, Philadelphia - Re recent trip to Europe.

L ]CJRE (tel) - Director arranged for him to see Dr.
Strausz-Hupe at 0930 tomorrow to hear about his trip to Zurope.

| JosT -

Mr. E. R. Saunders, Budget Officer - Director gave him ORE memorandum
concerning ‘Jeather Bureau participation in NIS program for
action., (ZR 0-6183)

ilr. George G. Carey, 00 (tel) - Report on Gahagan| (ilcCann is Vice President)
will be up tomorrow.

Mr. Harold Graves, Providence Bulletin (tel) - Arranged for him to call
on Director at 1030, Thurs., 1 September., (Tel: NA 6214)

Rear Adm G. J, Rowcliff, USN, Ret, (tel) - Will call Director again.

Mr. Frank Wisner, OPC (tel) - Re press conference igiven by Pirogov.
Director stated he had talked to State today about the
excellent release ol ] lir, Ulsner said Chas Thayer,
Voice of America, would play up statement. by Pirogov.

ifr, Wisner has been working with Klrkpatrlck ete,
on draft of reply to Pey'ton Ford, Director stated it should
be answered squarely, giving all the facts and pointing out
where they were wrong; ilr. ‘Iisner agreed

Hr. L. Kirkpatrick, 00 (tel) - Re press conference given by Pirogov.
Informed him Director had received report from HMr, Wisner,




